
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

February 14, 2023 
6:45 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Planner and Engineer RFPs: Due March 1st
B. Lift Station Bids: April
C. Permitting Software: April Implementation

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp.4-38)
B. Approve Regular Council Meeting Minutes from January, 2023* (pp.39-51)
C. Approve Closed Council Meeting Minutes from January, 2023* (p.52)
D. Approve 2023 Meeting and Holiday Schedule: 6:45pm Council Meeting Start Time, 

October Meeting Date Correction* (p.53)
E. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-08: Authorize Annual Summer Concert Series* (pp. 54-55)
F. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-09: Authorize 2 Laptop Purchases*(pp. 56-57)
G. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-10: Issue Permit Period Extension for Variance 22-01-VB* 

(pp.58-61)

CITY BUSINESS 

A. Parks Committee* (pp.62-76)
a. Candidate(s) Review & Select
b. Approve Bylaws
c. RESOLUTION 2023-11: Authorizing the Evaluation of and Possible Relocation of

the Disabled Parking at Kay Beach

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

a. RESOLUTION 2023-12: Authorizing the Parks Committee to Review and
Recommend Code Revisions Related to Parks and Open Spaces
b. RESOLUTION 2023-13: Authorizing the Parks Committee to Review Potential
Upgrades and Usages of Tighe-Schmitz Park
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

B. Treasurer's Report on Reconciliation and Internal Controls*(pp.77-80)
Time Budget: 15 Minutes

C. Designate the TH 120/Century Ave Coalition Representative and Back-Up Time 
Budget: 10 Minutes

D. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-02: Sec 605: Amending Investigation Fees*
(pp.81-88)
a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. RESOLUTION 2023-15 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-02
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

E. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-05: Amending Fees Sec 701* (pp.89-91)
a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. RESOLUTION 2023-14 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-05
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

F. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-07: Amending Fees Sec 407* (pp.92-94)

a. Public Hearing

b. Council Deliberation & Approval

c. RESOLUTION 2023-06 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-07 Time 
Budget: 10 Minutes

G. Mitigation Plan for Washington County Sheriff's Office* (p.95)
Time Budget: 10 Minutes



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

ADJOURN 

CITY ATTORNEY FOLLOW UP ITEMS 

E. Birchwood Village Water Management Plan (acceptance)
F. 310-312: Wildwood Run Off (pending documentation)

PENDING BUSINESS, as time permits 

A. Discuss Right of Way Code* (pp.96-129)
B. Discuss Firearms Code* (pp.130-140)
C. Building in the City of Birchwood Village (pending documentation)
D. Canceling the Deer Hunt (pending documentation)
E. Discuss Leave Pick Up (pending documentation)
F. Ordinance 2022-04-02 / 302.050 (pending documentation)
G. Ordinance to approve Past Salaries (pending documentation)



2/8/2023Cash Control Statement

12/21/2022 To 2/8/2023For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$719,364.66 $59,998.00 $302.00 $659,668.66 $173,976.47 $20,611.03 $813,034.10 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$3,420.69 $0.00 $0.00 $3,420.69 $0.00 $0.00 $3,420.69 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$111,711.31 $0.00 $0.00 $111,711.31 $0.00 $0.00 $111,711.31 Capital Project PW

$51,614.96 $940.00 $0.00 $50,674.96 $15,799.03 $37,204.48 $29,269.51 Water

$104,940.49 $10,657.86 $0.00 $94,282.63 $18,975.70 $26,938.04 $86,320.29 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$1,043,755.90 $84,753.55 $208,751.20 $919,758.25 $302.00 $71,595.86 $991,052.11 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan A Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



2/8/2023Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 12/21/2022 100-41401-100- $ 1,989.30 3226412/21/2022

$ 1,989.30 Total For Check 32264

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti  Bookkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 12/21/2022 100-41401-100- $ 646.61 3226512/21/2022

$ 646.61 Total For Check 32265

Water UtilityNDifference on bank stmt for 

utility billing- Feb 17, 2021

Residents- Utility bill adjustments 601-43180-382- $ 94.39 CE12222022j*12/21/2022

MISCELLANEOUS 605-49001-430- $ 40.44 CE12222022j*

$ 134.83 Total For Check CE12222022j

Water UtilityNReturned items from Feb22, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 122.66 EFT12212022A*12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 20.83 EFT12212022A*

601-43180-382- $ 2.41 EFT12212022A*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 56.81 EFT12212022A*

605-43190-430- $ 35.70 EFT12212022A*

$ 238.41 Total For Check EFT12212022A

MISCELLANEOUSNReturned items from Feb22, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 100-49001-430- $ 159.14 EFT12212022B*12/21/2022

100-49001-430- $ 11.73 EFT12212022B*

Water Utility 601-43180-382- $ 106.16 EFT12212022B*

601-43180-382- $ 25.86 EFT12212022B*

601-43180-382- $ 2.42 EFT12212022B*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 30.17 EFT12212022B*

605-43190-430- $ 35.81 EFT12212022B*

$ 371.29 Total For Check EFT12212022B

Water UtilityNReturned items from Feb22, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 9.99 EFT12212022C*12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 20.50 EFT12212022C*

601-43180-382- $ 2.37 EFT12212022C*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 13.16 EFT12212022C*

605-43190-430- $ 35.13 EFT12212022C*

$ 81.15 Total For Check EFT12212022C

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityN2018 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 6.90 EFT12212022D*12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 15.00 EFT12212022D*

601-43180-382- $ 9.36 EFT12212022D*

601-43180-382- $ 1.59 EFT12212022D*

601-43180-382- $ 13.48 EFT12212022D*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 3.12 EFT12212022D*

605-43190-430- $ 36.00 EFT12212022D*

605-43190-430- $ 1.96 EFT12212022D*

$ 87.41 Total For Check EFT12212022D

Water UtilityN2018 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 41.76 EFT12212022E*12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 19.64 EFT12212022E*

601-43180-382- $ 24.30 EFT12212022E*

601-43180-382- $ 1.59 EFT12212022E*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 34.32 EFT12212022E*

605-43190-430- $ 36.00 EFT12212022E*

$ 157.61 Total For Check EFT12212022E

Water UtilityN2018 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bills

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 124.36 EFT12212022F12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 45.00 EFT12212022F

601-43180-382- $ 4.77 EFT12212022F

601-43180-382- $ 16.80 EFT12212022F

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 149.76 EFT12212022F

605-43190-430- $ 108.00 EFT12212022F

605-43190-430- $ 25.78 EFT12212022F

$ 474.47 Total For Check EFT12212022F

Water UtilityN2020 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bills

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 24.15 EFT12212022G*12/21/2022

601-43180-382- $ 5.86 EFT12212022G*

601-43180-382- $ 6.98 EFT12212022G*

601-43180-382- $ 0.67 EFT12212022G*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 27.29 EFT12212022G*

605-43190-430- $ 10.05 EFT12212022G*

$ 75.00 Total For Check EFT12212022G

Water UtilityN2019 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bills

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 100.00 EFT12212022H*12/21/2022

$ 100.00 Total For Check EFT12212022H

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityN2018 NSF utility payments, 

added back to utility bills

Residents- NSF paper returns 601-43180-382- $ 200.00 EFT12212022I*12/21/2022

$ 200.00 Total For Check EFT12212022I

Water UtilityNCorrecting Entry, 1/24/20, 

deposit entered as deliquent 

utility bills, duplicate

Ramsey County 601-43180-382- $ 375.38 EFT12212022K12/21/2022

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 375.37 EFT12212022K

$ 750.75 Total For Check EFT12212022K

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal ServicesBrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 7,852.60 32258*12/22/2022

100-43125-314- $ 4,936.40 32258*

$ 12,789.00 Total For Check 32258

Unallocated ExpendituresNQ4 Utility Billing $2188.62, Fall 

leaf pickup Res Fee $100

St. Anthony Village 100-49201-430- $ 100.00 32259*12/22/2022

Financial Administration 601-41501-314- $ 2,188.62 32259*

$ 2,288.62 Total For Check 32259

Sewer UtilityNGenerator Repair gas leakKodiak Power Solutions 605-43190-314- $ 1,277.50 32260*12/22/2022

$ 1,277.50 Total For Check 32260

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtgs, 

12/13/22 4 hrs

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 92.00 32261*12/22/2022

$ 92.00 Total For Check 32261

Office Operations SuppliesNStands for nameplates for new 

council members (3)

St. Paul Stamp Works, Inc 100-41911-200- $ 33.36 32262*12/22/2022

$ 33.36 Total For Check 32262

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance - 

12/09/22-1/08/23

Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32263*12/22/2022

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32263

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NZoom reimbursement, reissue 

of CK # 31845

Andrew Gonyou 100-41940-320- $ 16.09 32301*12/22/2022

$ 16.09 Total For Check 32301

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $135.24

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 501.37 EFT12222022*12/22/2022

Water Utility 601-43180-382- $ 53.50 EFT12222022*

$ 554.87 Total For Check EFT12222022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSupplies- Shovel, batteries & 

salt

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 7.99 32266*12/28/2022

Ice and Snow Removal 100-43125-210- $ 6.99 32266*

100-43125-210- $ 33.98 32266*

$ 48.96 Total For Check 32266

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - NovemberUSS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 39.28 32267*12/28/2022

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 104.73 32267*

605-43190-380- $ 189.83 32267*

$ 333.84 Total For Check 32267

ParksNPortable Restrooms- Jan BillingAirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 162.50 32268*12/28/2022

$ 162.50 Total For Check 32268

ElectionsN2022 JPA Election SvcsWashington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41410-314- $ 8,968.80 32269*12/28/2022

$ 8,968.80 Total For Check 32269

PoliceNJul - Dec 2022 Police ServicesWashington County Sheriff 100-42101-314- $ 32,401.20 32270*12/28/2022

$ 32,401.20 Total For Check 32270

Streets and Road MntncNFreight Costs for Skid 

Markers/Street Cones

N&M Transfer Co, Inc. 100-43101-220- $ 159.39 32271*12/28/2022

$ 159.39 Total For Check 32271

MayorNKevin Woolstencroft, Council 

Member

Payroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227212/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32272

MayorNJustin McCarthy, Council 

Member

Payroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227312/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32273

MayorNMark Foster, Council MemberPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,185.25 3227412/29/2022

$ 1,185.25 Total For Check 32274

MayorNJon Fleck, Council MemberPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227512/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32275

MayorNMary Wingfield, MayorPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,883.75 3227612/29/2022

$ 1,883.75 Total For Check 32276

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineer - engineering 

services

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 400.00 32277*12/29/2022

100-41650-300- $ 200.00 32277*

$ 600.00 Total For Check 32277

Leaf Pick-UpNFall Leaf Pick up 2022.   

Replacement for lost ck 32220

Mow Joe Inc 100-43110-314- $ 3,480.00 32278*12/29/2022

$ 3,480.00 Total For Check 32278

Unallocated ExpendituresNAccidental use of Bank Card, 

Reimbursed to city by Becky 

Kellen on ck 2278 in 12/29/22 

dep

Hyland Hills 100-49201-430- $ 42.00 CC12192022*12/29/2022

$ 42.00 Total For Check CC12192022

MayorNRetirement funds- Mary 

Wingfield $250.00

PERA 100-41310-121- $ 250.00 EFT12302022*12/30/2022

$ 250.00 Total For Check EFT12302022

Tree RemovalNTree and Brush RemovalSteve Dean 100-43135-314- $ 5,800.00 32279*01/03/2023

100-43135-314- $ 700.00 32279*

$ 6,500.00 Total For Check 32279

Clerk - TreasurerNMary Cahill, TreasurerPayroll Period Ending 01/03/2023 100-41401-100- $ 326.63 3228001/03/2023

$ 326.63 Total For Check 32280

ParksNJim Rydeen, Maintenance and 

Rink

Payroll Period Ending 01/03/2023 100-45207-100- $ 1,937.08 3228101/03/2023

$ 1,937.08 Total For Check 32281

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Dec 2022H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3228201/03/2023

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32282

FireNFire Srvc - Dec 2022City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 2,737.08 3228301/03/2023

$ 2,737.08 Total For Check 32283

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 11/3/22 - 

12/2/22

Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,504.07 EFT01032023*01/03/2023

$ 1,504.07 Total For Check EFT01032023

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services   - DecWhite Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 378.78 32284*01/04/2023

$ 378.78 Total For Check 32284

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

RecycleNRecycling for Service Period: 

Nov - Dec

Tennis Sanitation, LLC 100-43300-314- $ 2,760.00 32285*01/04/2023

$ 2,760.00 Total For Check 32285

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -DecCompanion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 3228601/04/2023

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32286

Ordinances and ProceedingsNPH Ordinance, Codifying Fee 

Schedule

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 57.21 32287*01/04/2023

100-41130-351- $ 66.75 32287*

$ 123.96 Total For Check 32287

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/04/2023 100-41401-100- $ 1,998.27 3228801/04/2023

$ 1,998.27 Total For Check 32288

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti Bookkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 01/04/2023 100-41401-100- $ 536.68 3228901/04/2023

$ 536.68 Total For Check 32289

ParksNRetirement funds- Jim Rydeen 

$343.54

PERA 100-45207-121- $ 343.54 EFT01052023A01/05/2023

$ 343.54 Total For Check EFT01052023A

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $115.92

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 482.05 EFT01052023B*01/05/2023

$ 482.05 Total For Check EFT01052023B

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q4 2022 - Dec 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 861.40 EFT01052023C*01/05/2023

100-41401-100- $ 2,014.02 EFT01052023C*

100-41401-100- $ 471.02 EFT01052023C*

$ 3,346.44 Total For Check EFT01052023C

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - Q4 2022MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 1,490.81 EFT01052023D*01/05/2023

$ 1,490.81 Total For Check EFT01052023D

Building Inspections AdministrationNBuilding Permit Surcharge - Q4 

2022

MN Department of Labor and 

Industry

100-42401-437- $ 641.38 EFT01052023E01/05/2023

$ 641.38 Total For Check EFT01052023E

AssessingNAssessing Services - 2023Chase Peloquin 100-41550-314- $ 5,400.00 32290*01/10/2023

$ 5,400.00 Total For Check 32290

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service- JanMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,968.70 32291*01/10/2023

$ 4,968.70 Total For Check 32291

MISCELLANEOUSNMinutes for Dec 13 meetingMinutes Solutions 100-49001-300- $ 270.00 32292*01/10/2023

$ 270.00 Total For Check 32292

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal Services - 

12/13/22, 12/19/22 snow 

events

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 1,208.00 32293*01/10/2023

100-43125-210- $ 4,300.00 32293*

100-43125-314- $ 2,176.25 32293*

100-43125-314- $ 675.00 32293*

$ 8,359.25 Total For Check 32293

Water UtilityNQuarterly Water Billing 

09/09-12/21

City of White Bear Lake 601-43180-314- $ 10,220.98 3229401/10/2023

$ 10,220.98 Total For Check 32294

Ordinances and ProceedingsNAmending 607 Regarding 

Camping

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 66.75 32295*01/10/2023

$ 66.75 Total For Check 32295

GrantsNPartnership - 2023 Municipality 

Participation

Northeast Youth & Family Services 100-41905-438- $ 1,957.95 32296*01/10/2023

$ 1,957.95 Total For Check 32296

Unallocated ExpendituresNZoomKellen, Rebecca 100-49201-320- $ 16.09 3229701/10/2023

$ 16.09 Total For Check 32297

Utility LocatesNemail tickets - Dec 2022Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 14.85 32298*01/10/2023

$ 14.85 Total For Check 32298

ParksNWarming House service callWhite Bear Locksmith 100-45207-400- $ 148.50 32299*01/10/2023

$ 148.50 Total For Check 32299

Unallocated ExpendituresNMN State Tax eFiling - Q3 2022 

Penalty/Interest due to Q3 

withholding filing error

MN Department of Revenue 100-49201-430- $ 81.36 EFT01112023J*01/11/2023

$ 81.36 Total For Check EFT01112023J

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSquarspace ReimbursementAndrew Gonyou 100-41940-320- $ 20.00 32300*01/12/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 20.00 Total For Check 32300

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NNew security deadbolt for front 

door of townhall

Hankins, Ryan 100-41940-220- $ 257.69 3230201/17/2023

$ 257.69 Total For Check 32302

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - DecemberUSS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 20.21 32303*01/17/2023

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 53.90 32303*

605-43190-380- $ 97.69 32303*

$ 171.80 Total For Check 32303

Water UtilityNStandby -JanuaryManship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 3230401/17/2023

$ 700.00 Total For Check 32304

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges JanuaryMetro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 513.00 32305*01/17/2023

$ 513.00 Total For Check 32305

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance - 1/09/23 - 

2/8/2023

Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32306*01/17/2023

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32306

AssessingN2023 Truth in TaxationWashington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41550-314- $ 102.57 32307*01/17/2023

$ 102.57 Total For Check 32307

NewsletterNQ4 mailerMerrick Inc. 601-41960-350- $ 180.96 32308*01/17/2023

$ 180.96 Total For Check 32308

Water UtilityN210 Birchwood Ave TowerXcel Energy 601-43180-380- $ 16.29 EFT01182023A*01/18/2023

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 49.21 EFT01182023A*

$ 65.50 Total For Check EFT01182023A

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

N202 Wildwood Lift Station, 207 

Birchwood, 407 1/2 Lift Station, 

423 Lake Ice Rink

Xcel Energy 100-41940-380- $ 471.25 EFT01182023B*01/18/2023

100-41940-380- $(412.19)EFT01182023B*

Parks 100-45207-380- $ 76.17 EFT01182023B*

100-45207-380- $(66.62)EFT01182023B*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 52.49 EFT01182023B*

605-43190-380- $ 193.66 EFT01182023B*

605-43190-380- $(169.39)EFT01182023B*

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 8 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

605-43190-380- $ 407.15 EFT01182023B*

605-43190-380- $(356.13)EFT01182023B*

$ 196.39 Total For Check EFT01182023B

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/19/2023 100-41401-100- $ 1,998.27 3230901/19/2023

$ 1,998.27 Total For Check 32309

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti, Bookkkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 01/19/2023 100-41401-100- $ 555.28 3231001/19/2023

$ 555.28 Total For Check 32310

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $119.15

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 485.28 EFT01202023A*01/20/2023

$ 485.28 Total For Check EFT01202023A

ElectionsN2023 Election MaintenanceWashington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41410-220- $ 1,185.00 32311*01/26/2023

$ 1,185.00 Total For Check 32311

Other ProtectionN2023 Code Red SystemWashington County Sheriff 100-42801-314- $ 68.38 32312*01/26/2023

$ 68.38 Total For Check 32312

Ice and Snow RemovalNDeicing 1/11/23, Snow Removal 

Services - 12/22/22, 12/28/22, 

12/30/22, 1/4/23, snow events

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 8,257.40 32313*01/26/2023

100-43125-314- $ 8,183.50 32313*

$ 16,440.90 Total For Check 32313

Utility LocatesN2023 Annual Facility Operator 

Fee

Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 50.00 32314*01/26/2023

$ 50.00 Total For Check 32314

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 1/5/23TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 31.25 32315*01/26/2023

$ 31.25 Total For Check 32315

Unallocated ExpendituresNCertified mailings of W-3 and 

1096 to IRS

Nitti, Thomas 100-49201-430- $ 11.33 3231601/26/2023

$ 11.33 Total For Check 32316

City Training and DevelopmentNReimbursement for LMC 

Training

Weier, Katherine 100-41914-310- $ 350.00 32317*01/26/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 9 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 350.00 Total For Check 32317

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower-  Jan 2 

- Feb 1, 2023

A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 53.50 EFT01242023A*01/26/2023

$ 53.50 Total For Check EFT01242023A

Office Operations SuppliesNCheck stock order 2023Deluxe 100-41911-200- $ 361.50 EFT01262023A*01/26/2023

$ 361.50 Total For Check EFT01262023A

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/31/2023 100-41401-100- $ 1,998.27 3231801/31/2023

$ 1,998.27 Total For Check 32318

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti, Bookkeeper, Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 01/31/2023 100-41401-100- $ 731.93 3231901/31/2023

$ 731.93 Total For Check 32319

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 12/3/22 -1/3/23Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,405.26 EFT01312023A*01/31/2023

$ 1,405.26 Total For Check EFT01312023A

ParksNJim Rydeen, Maintenance & rink 

Attendant

Payroll Period Ending 02/01/2023 100-45207-100- $ 2,088.64 3232002/01/2023

$ 2,088.64 Total For Check 32320

Clerk - TreasurerNMary Cahill, TreasurerPayroll Period Ending 02/01/2023 100-41401-100- $ 428.80 3232102/01/2023

$ 428.80 Total For Check 32321

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $149.74

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 515.87 EFT02012023*02/01/2023

$ 515.87 Total For Check EFT02012023

ParksNRetirement funds- James 

Rydeen

PERA 100-45207-121- $ 373.22 EFT02022023*02/02/2023

$ 373.22 Total For Check EFT02022023

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtgs, 

1/10/23 5 hours

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 125.00 32322*02/03/2023

$ 125.00 Total For Check 32322

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Jan 2023H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3232302/03/2023

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32323

FireNFire Srvc - Jan 2023City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 3,049.17 32324*02/03/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 10 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 3,049.17 Total For Check 32324

Ordinances and ProceedingsNNotice of variance hearing 

$90.09, PN Amend Sec 201 

$70.07, PN Amend Sec 307

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 70.07 32325*02/03/2023

100-41130-351- $ 70.07 32325*

100-41130-351- $ 90.09 32325*

$ 230.23 Total For Check 32325

Unallocated ExpendituresNPermitting Software, Annual 

maint/support, config/setup

CivicPlus LLC 100-49201-430- $ 2,000.00 32326*02/03/2023

$ 2,000.00 Total For Check 32326

MISCELLANEOUSNMinutes for Jan 10 meetingMinutes Solutions 100-49001-300- $ 305.00 32327*02/03/2023

$ 305.00 Total For Check 32327

Office Operations SuppliesNW-2 envelops, case of paper, 

1099 NEC Forms

Cahill, Mary 100-41911-200- $ 99.22 32328*02/03/2023

$ 99.22 Total For Check 32328

Water UtilityNStandby -February, 2 hours 

water testing

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 940.00 3232902/03/2023

$ 940.00 Total For Check 32329

ParksNPortable Restrooms- Feb BillingAirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 127.60 32330*02/03/2023

$ 127.60 Total For Check 32330

Tree RemovalNTree and Brush Removal $5900, 

Bobcat hockey rink $300.00

Steve Dean 100-43135-314- $ 5,900.00 3233102/03/2023

Parks 100-45207-314- $ 300.00 32331

$ 6,200.00 Total For Check 32331

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -JanCompanion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 32332*02/03/2023

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32332

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service- FebMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,968.70 32333*02/03/2023

$ 4,968.70 Total For Check 32333

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineer - engineering 

services

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 3,100.00 32334*02/03/2023

100-41650-300- $ 300.00 32334*

100-41650-300- $ 200.00 32334*

605-41650-300- $ 5,200.00 32334*

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 11 of 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 8,800.00 Total For Check 32334

Ice and Snow RemovalNDeicing 1/24/23, snow events 

1/17/23, 1/19/23, 1/27/23

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 8,702.20 32335*02/03/2023

100-43125-314- $ 4,943.75 32335*

$ 13,645.95 Total For Check 32335

Office Operations SuppliesNRadon Tests 3 Pack (Feb 2023)Air Chek 100-41911-200- $ 38.85 EFT01262023B*02/03/2023

$ 38.85 Total For Check EFT01262023B

ParksNParts - SpringHugo Equipment Company 100-45207-400- $ 8.58 32336*02/08/2023

$ 8.58 Total For Check 32336

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services   - Jan 2023White Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 439.16 32337*02/08/2023

$ 439.16 Total For Check 32337

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges FebruaryMetro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 513.00 32338*02/08/2023

$ 513.00 Total For Check 32338

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSupplies- Primer, salt, brush, etcMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 31.01 32339*02/08/2023

Ice and Snow Removal 100-43125-210- $ 6.99 32339*

$ 38.00 Total For Check 32339

MISCELLANEOUSNreissue of payroll check # 29988, 

lost never cashed

Danks, Aden 100-49001-430- $ 60.00 3234002/08/2023

$ 60.00 Total For Check 32340

Total For Selected Checks $ 208,751.20 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 12 of 12



2/8/2023Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

League of Minnesota 

Cities

Dividends reimbursement (12/21/2022) -     1 Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 503.00 100-36240-N171735692*12/21/2022

$ 503.00 

K. B. Service Company 2022-168, 3868 East County 

Line

(12/21/2022) -     1 Building Permits $ 62.00 100-32211-N171735693*12/21/2022

$ 62.00 

Rydeen, Jim Deposit made 12/21/18 never 

recorded

(12/21/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 368.22 100-36140-N17173570712/21/2022

$ 368.22 

Hoffman Ref & Heating 2022-169, 109 Wildwood (12/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 67.02 100-32211-N171735694*12/22/2022

$ 67.02 

Krinkie Heating & A/C 2022-167, 268 Wildwood (12/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 140.29 100-32211-N171735695*12/22/2022

$ 140.29 

Kellen, Rebecca Reimburse for accidental use 

of city bank card on 12/19/22

(12/29/2022) -        

1

Miscellaneous $ 42.00 100-36140-N171735696*12/29/2022

$ 42.00 

Xcel ROW Permit fee, 419B 

Wildwood

(12/29/2022) -        

1

Building Permits $ 250.00 100-32211-N171735697*12/29/2022

$ 250.00 

4 M Fund Dec Interest (12/31/2022) - Interest Earning $ 3,804.55 100-36210-N17173570012/31/2022

$ 3,804.55 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing-Dec (12/31/2022) - Water Consumption $ 1,870.96 601-37111-N171735701*12/31/2022

Water Utility User Fee $ 725.96 601-37112-

Water Utility User Fee $ 24.18 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 635.40 601-37113-

State Surcharge $ 71.32 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 50.00 601-37118-

Page 1 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 36.21 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 1,174.65 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 1,100.61 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 41.57 605-37260-

$ 5,730.86 

TLT Enterprises BP 2023-1, 191 Wildwood (01/04/2023) - Building Permits $ 61.03 100-32211-N171735698*01/04/2023

$ 61.03 

PM Properties Thatcher Fee Paymant of Inv 

569, 176 Cedar Street

(01/05/2023) - Building Permits $ 455.00 100-32211-N171735699*01/05/2023

$ 455.00 

Jon Ryan Genz Ryan 2023-2, 173 

Birchwood Ave

(01/05/2023) - Building Permits $ 91.35 100-32211-N171735703*01/05/2023

$ 91.35 

Wayne Wisner The Fireplace Guys, 2023-3, 

401 Birchwood

(01/10/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735704*01/10/2023

$ 151.00 

MN Management & 

Budget

Fines (01/11/2023) - Court Fines $ 119.98 100-35101-N17173571801/11/2023

$ 119.98 

Quick, Arika Permit - Thatcher Fees inv 617 (01/12/2023) -    1 Building Permits $ 150.00 100-32211-N171735705*01/12/2023

$ 150.00 

Byerly, Nicole Dog License Fee (01/12/2023) -    1 Animal Licenses $ 20.00 100-32240-N171735706*01/12/2023

$ 20.00 

Evolv/Merchant Solutions Reimbursement for .04 charge 

incurred in Dec

(01/13/2023) - Miscellaneous $ 0.04 100-36140-N17173571901/13/2023

$ 0.04 

Ramsey/Washington 

Cable Commission

Redistribution Payment - Q4 

2022

(01/19/2023) -     1 Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 270.50 100-36240-N171735708*01/19/2023

$ 270.50 

Page 2 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Kyle Hunt Variance, Barthel, 469 Lake 

Ave

(01/19/2023) - Building Permits $ 600.00 100-32211-N171735710*01/19/2023

Escrow Deposits $ 3,000.00 100-36245-8

$ 3,600.00 

SR Mechanical 2023-4, 176 Wildwood (01/19/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735711*01/19/2023

$ 151.00 

Benchmark Plumbing 2023-5, 176 Wildwood (01/20/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735709*01/20/2023

$ 151.00 

Washington County Tax settlement (01/24/2023) - General Property Taxes (31001 

through 31299)

$ 1,896.86 100-31001-N17173572101/24/2023

$ 1,896.86 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing-Jan, includes 3 

NSF returns.

(01/25/2023) - Leaf Collection $ 2,610.83 100-34408-N17173571701/25/2023

Leaf Collection $ 180.01 100-34408-5

Water Consumption $ 19,173.42 601-37111-

Water Utility User Fee $ 6,937.38 601-37112-

Water Utility User Fee $ 198.04 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 6,639.94 601-37113-

Special Water Charges $ 5.00 601-37115-

State Surcharge $ 674.42 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 75.00 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 87.25 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 13,817.06 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 10,761.92 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 42.23 605-37260-

$ 61,202.50 

McKeown, Tom & Lisa Thatcher inv 591 (01/26/2023) - 1 Building Permits $ 1,000.00 100-32211-N171735712*01/26/2023

$ 1,000.00 

Werra, Danny Thatcher inv 606 $150, 626 

$150

(01/26/2023) - 1 Building Permits $ 300.00 100-32211-N171735713*01/26/2023

$ 300.00 

Master Gas Fitters 2023-6, 159 Wildwood (01/26/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735716*01/26/2023

$ 151.00 

Page 3 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/21/2022 To 02/08/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

4 M Fund Jan Interest (01/31/2023) - Interest Earning $ 3,712.35 100-36210-N17173572001/31/2023

$ 3,712.35 

Sunderland Plumbing 2023-8, 143 Wildwood (02/01/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735714*02/01/2023

$ 151.00 

Sunderland Plumbing 2023-7, 143 Wildwood (02/01/2023) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171735715*02/01/2023

$ 151.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 84,753.55 

Page 4 of 4Report Version: 03/31/2015



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/8/2023

As on 2/8/2023

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,420.69 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 3,420.69 Cash Balance as of 02/08/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/8/2023

As on 2/8/2023

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 111,711.31 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 111,711.31 Cash Balance as of 02/08/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/8/2023

As on 2/8/2023

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 19,173.42  19,173.42  0.00 Water Consumption

 7,135.42  7,135.42  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 6,639.94  6,639.94  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 5.00  5.00  0.00 Special Water Charges

 674.42  674.42  0.00 State Surcharge

 75.00  75.00  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 87.25  87.25  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 33,790.45  33,790.45  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  33,790.45  33,790.45 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Newsletter

(180.96) 180.96  0.00 Printing and Binding (351 through 359)

(180.96) 180.96  0.00 Total Acct 419

Water Utility

(11,860.98) 11,860.98  0.00 Contracted Services

(16.29) 16.29  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(53.50) 53.50  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(11,930.77) 11,930.77  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  12,111.73 (12,111.73)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 28,996.24 Beginning Cash Balance

 33,790.45 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 12,111.73 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 50,674.96 Cash Balance as of 02/08/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 2/8/2023

As on 2/8/2023

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 13,817.06  13,817.06  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 10,761.92  10,761.92  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 42.23  42.23  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 24,621.21  24,621.21  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  24,621.21  24,621.21 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(5,200.00) 5,200.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(5,200.00) 5,200.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(64.85) 64.85  0.00 Contracted Services

(64.85) 64.85  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(9,937.40) 9,937.40  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(817.94) 817.94  0.00 Contracted Services

(328.58) 328.58  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(11,083.92) 11,083.92  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  16,348.77 (16,348.77)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 86,010.19 Beginning Cash Balance

 24,621.21 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 16,348.77 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 94,282.63 Cash Balance as of 02/08/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015



























DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

1/8/2023 To 2/8/2023Date Range : 

2/8/2023Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$60.00 6345reissue of payroll check # 

29988, lost never cashed

Danks, Aden02/08/2023

MISCELLANEOUS $60.00 100-49001-430-

Total For Selected Claims $60.00 $60.00 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan A Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JANUARY 10, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 
 

MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember 
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember 
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Becky Kellen   City Administrator 
H. Alan Kantrud  City Attorney 
 
GUESTS: 
 
Lyssa Leitner   Washington County Public Works Planning Director 
Stan Karwoski   Washington County Commissioner 
Randy LaFoy   Birchwood Resident and Previous Mayor 

 
Minutes prepared by Anh Nguyen of Minutes Solutions Inc. from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. OATH OF OFFICE 
 

Margaret Ford was sworn in as Mayor. Ryan Hankins and Katherine Weier were sworn in 
as Councilmembers. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember Weier, 
it was resolved to approve the agenda, as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
Councilmember McCarthy requested the following addition to the agenda: 

• Selection of Deputy Mayor 
 

Councilmember Hankins requested the following change to the agenda: 

• Move Announcements, Item C, to City Business – New Business, Item G 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 2 

City Administrator Becky Kellen requested the following changes to the agenda: 

• Remove Item G from the Consent Agenda 

• Presentations, Item B should state “Gavel Presentation” 
 
5. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 
 

Barton Winter, 1 Five Oaks Lane, expressed concern regarding the flooding of the ice 
rinks. He reported a lack of response from the Council regarding his concerns and 
presented a petition for the removal of Jim Rydeen, a city maintenance worker. 
 
Councilmember Foster reiterated that the Council welcomes resident feedback via e-
mail, telephone, and during the open public forum; however, the harassment of 
Councilmembers, and their respective families, at their private residences is prohibited. 
 
Joe Wormwood, 112 Wildwood Avenue, noted that, as a snow removal contractor, he 
is aware of the challenges of snow removal given the current winter season. He 
volunteered to help support the city with the flooding of the ice rinks. 
 
Kevin Woolstencroft, 292 Jay Street, expressed concern regarding Barton Winter’s 
harassment towards Jim Rydeen. He noted that several residents have reported they are 
satisfied with the condition of the ice rinks. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to close the open public forum. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
A.  Federal Lift Station Funding: Funding in the amount of $480,000 has been received 

from Senator Betty McCollum’s office. 
 
B. Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) Lift Station Funding: A grant application for 

additional lift station funding in the amount of $100,000 from the RCWD was submitted. 
The RCWD will be holding a public hearing on February 8, 2023. 

 
C. 2023 Fee Schedule: The fee schedule as approved by Council at the previous Council 

meeting is in effect and is posted on the city’s website. 
 
D. Ice Rink: The ice rink is open. Jim Rydeen is aware of a particular side of the ice rink that 

has historically been problematic and could be improved. Signage will be posted to 
address residents creating divots in the ice rink due to salt from shoes. 

 
7. PRESENTATIONS (0:15:55) 
 
A. Trunk Highway 120/Century Avenue Coalition Presentation: ACTION – Becky Kellen 

will include the selection of a representative for Birchwood Village to join the Truck 
Highway 120/Century Avenue Coalition on the agenda of the next Council meeting. 

 
Lyssa Leitner reported that Century Avenue/Trunk Highway 120 is a large thoroughfare in 
the East Metro area that connects several communities that feed into Birchwood Village. 
It is currently the Minnesota Department of Transportation’s (MnDOT) corridor and will 
eventually be turned back to the counties; however, Washington County and Ramsey 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 3 

County are not willing to take on the responsibility of the corridor without better 
understanding the financial liabilities. MnDOT is currently leading a study that will help 
better understand the financial responsibilities.  
 
Lyssa Leitner reported several ongoing transit projects, including Metro Gold Line and 
Metro Purple Line. There are also several grant opportunities. Washington County has 
proposed a state grant and received a federal grant for the reconstruction of north of I-94. 

 
 A coalition would join the nine surrounding communities to advocate for the vast 

improvements along Century Avenue given competing priorities in the state, region, and 
corridor.  

 
Washington County and Ramsey County would serve as the lead with city partners as the 
coalition. There would be input into the MnDOT project to ensure it aligns with the best 
interest of the counties and cities, the metro transit projects, prioritizing different competing 
projects along the corridor, and promoting funding requests. Currently, there would be no 
bylaws, agreements, or financial commitments. 

 
 Lyssa Leitner is requesting that the Mayor or a Councilmember act as representatives of 

each of the nine cities, with an alternate Councilmember, and any additional staff as 
deemed necessary, to join the coalition. A kick-off meeting will be scheduled in early 2023. 

 
 Stan Karwoski noted that Century Avenue will likely be planned in phases. Attendance 

from the Councils’ representatives during meetings pertaining to projects around Century 
Avenue and Century College was encouraged. 

 
 The meetings can be held virtually since the coalition is not a legal entity and will not be 

held more than quarterly unless additional meetings are required for legislative sessions 
or funding.  

 
B. Gavel Presentation: Randy LaFoy presented Mary Wingfield with a plaque to thank her 

for her service to Birchwood Village. The Council also extended its appreciation to Mary 
Wingfield for her efforts to receive federal grant funding for the lift station. 

 
8. SELECTION OF DEPUTY MAYOR 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to nominate Councilmember Foster to serve as deputy 
mayor. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
9. CLOSED MEETING (0:29:39 to 1:20:54) 

The closed meeting included an update regarding the status of pending civil litigations for 
two building permit requests, and a legal opinion on further action to be taken. 
 
The meeting recessed to a closed meeting at 7:29 p.m. and reconvened at 8:20 p.m. 

  



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 4 

10. CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA (1:21:29) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to approve the consent agenda with the exception of Items 
A and B. All in favor; motion carried.  
 

A. Approval of the Treasurer’s Report (1:22:58): 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to reject the charge of $0.04 to Evolv dated January 5, 2023. 
All in favor; motion carried.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending 
January 5, 2023, with the exception of checks No. 32272, No. 32273, No. 32274, No. 
32275, and No. 32276 for Kevin Woolstencroft, Justin McCarthy, Mark Foster, Jon 
Fleck, and Mary Wingfield, respectively, and check #EFT12302022 for Mary 
Wingfield pending a response from the Attorney General’s office. All in favor; 
motion carried.  
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will include the Attorney General’s response regarding the 
Council pay raise initiated in 2020 on the agenda for the next Council meeting. 
 
The Treasurer’s report for the period ending January 5, 2023, was provided for the 
Council’s review and approval. 
 
Councilmember Hankins requested the removal of the following items from the Treasurer’s 
Report as it was an erroneous charge to the city: 
 

• Check #EFT12122022A in the amount of $0.04 to Evolv. 
 

H. Alan Kantrud reported speaking with Jacob Campion, from the Attorney General’s 
office, regarding the Council pay raise initiated in 2020, and will be providing the Attorney 
General’s office with recent meeting minutes that include discussions of the Council pay, 
the resolution for Council pay that was passed in December 2022, the memo drafted by 
H. Alan Kantrud in November 2022 regarding the issue of Council pay, and a copy of the 
Attorney General’s position from a similar case in 1976. 
 
The Council agreed to defer the audit and approval of Council pay pending a response 
from the Attorney General’s office. 
 

B. Approval of the December Council Meeting Minutes (1:36:35):  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to approve the minutes of the Council meeting held on 
December 13, 2022, as amended. All in favor; motion carried.  

 
The minutes of the Council meeting held on December 13, 2022, were provided for the 
Council’s review and approval. The Council requested the following amendment: 
 

• Correct the spelling of “Cathy Weir” to “Kathy Weier”. 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 5 

 
C. Approval of Resolution 2023-01 – Designating White Bear Press as the Official 

Newspaper for Publication 
 
D. Approval of Resolution 2023-02 – Naming U.S. Bank and the 4M Fund as Official 

Depositories for Municipal Funds 
 
E. Approval of Resolution 2023-03 – League of Minnesota Cities Elected Officials 

Training 

 
F. Approval of Resolution 2023-08 – Mary Cahill Appreciation 

 
11. CITY BUSINESS – OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-01, Amending Section 307.010 Zoning Permit 

Application (1:38:42) 
 
a.  Public Hearing: 
 
 On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 

Councilmember Hankins, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in 
favor; motion carried. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:   

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to approve Ordinance 2022-10-01, 
Amending Section 307.010 Zoning Permit Application, as presented. All in 
favor; motion carried.  

c. Resolution 2023-05, Summary Publication of Ordinance 2022-10-01:  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2023-05. All in 
favor; motion carried. 

 
B. First Reading Ordinance 2022-10-02, Amending Section 605 Animals (1:40:54) 
 

a.  Public Hearing: No public hearing was held as the Council agreed to proceed as 
a first reading of the ordinance due to errors in Ordinance 2022-10-02 as passed 
at the previous Council meeting. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:   

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve a second reading of Ordinance 2022-
10-02, Amending Section 605 Animals, as amended. All in favor; motion 
carried. 
 
The Council requested the following amendments: 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 6 

• Page 53, Section 2, Term: Dog permit shall be issued for three years 
starting in 2022… 

• Page 54, Section 605.021, subsection 2 should state “each licensed dog 
shall be renewed every third year”. 

• Remove “the permit deadline” to read “A permit if not revoked shall be valid 
until the end of the permit period three calendar years after the permit 
deadline”. 

• Remove “the issued applications” to read “Renewal permits must be 
obtained 

C. Discuss Ordinance 2022-10-04, Amending Section 617 Public Lake Tracts (1:48:54) 
 

The Council reiterated the following amendment as requested at the December 2022 
Council meeting: 

• Section 617.380: add “designed to be” between “structure” and “placed”. 
 

The Council discussed whether language should be included in the ordinance to permit 
the city to retain the right to inspect private property on the public lake tracts. The Council 
expressed concern regarding the use of language beyond the city’s limited right to inspect 
boats, lifts, or docks, to ensure they are in compliance with city code and permits. Further 
discussion was deferred to the next Council meeting. 
 

D. First Reading Ordinance 2022-10-05, Amending Section 701 Fees (2:00:31)  
 

a.  Public Hearing: No public hearing was held as the Council agreed to proceed as 
a first reading of the ordinance due to additional changes to Ordinance 2022-10-
05 as passed at the previous Council meeting. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:   

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2022-
10-05, Amending Section 701 Fees, as presented. All in favor; motion carried. 
  
The Council noted that the city is not authorized to charge penalties, other than 
criminal. The removal of “late fees” and replacing the same with “investigative fees” 
accounts for staff time to recuperate costs in line with state law. 

 
E. First Reading Ordinance 2023-10-07, Amending Section 407 Fees (2:02:30) 
 

a.  Public Hearing: No public hearing was held as the Council agreed to proceed as 
a first reading of the ordinance since it was previously included in Ordinance 2022-
10-05; however, it was separated as it reflects a different city code.  

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:   

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance 2023-10-07, Amending Section 407 Fees, as amended. All in favor; 
motion carried.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 7 

The Council requested the following amendments: 

• Remove everything after “vacant building”. 

F. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-11-01, Amending Section 201 Meters (2:06:25) 
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in 
favor; motion carried. 
 

b. Council Deliberation and Approval:   
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve Ordinance 2022-11-01, Amending 
Section 201 Meters, as amended. All in favor; motion carried.  
 
The Council noted there is no fee in the fee schedule for the Kamstrup electronic 
water meter reading to be referenced for the quarterly or non-submission fee. 
 
The Council requested the following amendments: 

• The quarterly fee of $100 and a non-submission fee of $100 be 
incorporated into the ordinance rather than reference the fee schedule. 

• Specify that a legible timestamped photo of the resident’s current meter 
reading must be e-mailed by the resident to the city’s designee. 
 

c. Resolution 2023-07, Summary Publication of Ordinance 2022-11-01:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to approve a summary publication of 
Resolution 2023-07. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
G. Review RFP for City Engineer and Planner (2:36:36) 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to approve the posting of the request for proposal (RFP) for 
City Engineer and Planner, as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will include Kay Beach in the list of areas in the third paragraph 
under “General Information” in the RFP for both the City Engineer and the City Planner 
and will post the RFP on the city’s website and the League of Minnesota Cities 
marketplace. 
 
The Council agreed that the City Engineer would be paid an hourly rate and the City 
Planner would be paid a flat rate. 

 
H.  Streetlight Removal at the End of Lake Avenue (2:40:35) 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved not to remove the streetlight at the end of Lake Avenue 
and to maintain the streetlight in its current state. All in favor; motion carried. 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 8 

Councilmember McCarthy reported that a streetlight at the end of Lake Avenue was slated 
for removal; however, one resident on Lake Avenue strongly objected to its removal citing 
safety concerns for residents and vehicles using the dead-end street. 
 

I. Bids for Wildwood Lift Station (2:43:23) 

On a motion made by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve City Engineer, Steve Thatcher, to begin 
posting for bids for the Wildwood Lift Station. All in favor; motion carried. 
 

12. CITY BUSINESS – NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. 2023 Local Board and Open Book Meeting (2:45:05) 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
Foster, it was resolved to approve holding the 2023 Board of Appeal and 
Equalization meeting on April 11, 2023, from 6:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. at Birchwood 
Village City Hall. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
The 2023 Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting will take place before the regular 
Council meeting scheduled for April 11, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. Quorum is required for the 
Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting. 
 
The meeting provides an opportunity for residents who have concerns regarding the 
valuation of their taxes from the local assessor to present their concerns to the Council for 
adjustments to be made. 

 
B. Planning Commissioners (2:13:35) 
 

a.  Resolution 2023-04 Planning Commission Terms 
 

i) Council Deliberation:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Weier, it was resolved to reappoint Andy Sorenson 
to the Planning Commission for a three-year term expiring December 
31, 2025. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to reappoint Joe Evans to 
the Planning Commission for a term that expires December 31, 2024. 
Motion carried. 
 
The Council reported that previous city staff failed to adequately document 
the terms of each Planning Commissioner. 
 
Becky Kellen reported the appointment of each Planning Commissioner as 
follows: 

• Andy Sorenson was appointed in January 2019 to finish Jon Felt’s 
term. He was re-appointed in January 2020 for a three-year term 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 9 

expiring December 31, 2022. He was appointed Chairman in 
January 2022. 

• Mike Kraemer was appointed in June 2019 to finish Doug Dank’s 
term which expired December 31, 2020. He was re-appointed in 
January 2021 for a three-year term expiring December 31, 2023. 

• Joe Evans was appointed in July 2021 for a term expiring on 
December 31, 2023. 

• Michelle Maiers-Atakpu was appointed in April 2021 for a term 
expiring on December 31, 2023. 

• The open vacancy for former Commissioner Ryan Hankins’ seat 
would expire on December 31, 2023. 
 

The Council noted that Commissioner Sorenson’s term expired on 
December 31, 2022, and the Commissioner had expressed his desire to 
be re-elected for another three-year term.  
 
Historically, any sitting member on the Planning Commission with an 
expiring term who expressed interest in extending their term was re-
appointed by default; however, the Council discussed whether the open 
vacancy should be made public to residents who may be interested in 
submitting an application.  
 
The Council agreed to re-appoint Andy Sorenson for a three-year term 
given that he is currently Chairman of the Planning Commission and there 
is not enough advance notice to inform the public of his open seat on the 
Planning Commission. Moving forward, any expiring terms with an open 
vacancy will be made public. 
 
H. Alan Kantrud recommended implementing a policy that, should a sitting 
member with an expiring term wish to extend their term, therein by 
acquiescence the member is re-appointed. 
 
The Council also agreed to re-appoint Joe Evans for a term that expires 
December 31, 2024, which would have been the correct term had his 
appointment been recorded accurately. 
 

ii) Approve Resolution 2023-04: The approval of Resolution 2023-04 was 
not required based on the appointments made above. 

 
b. Appoint Planning Commissioners:   

 
i) Review Candidates and Appoint Commissioners:  

 
On a motion made by Mayor Ford, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to appoint Mary Wingfield to the vacant 
position on the Planning Commission.  
Opposed: Councilmember Foster, Councilmember Hankins, 
Councilmember McCarthy. 
Motion not carried. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 10 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to appoint Michael McKenzie 
to the vacant position on the Planning Commission. Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Ford reported one vacancy on the Planning Commission. The 
following two candidates submitted an application for consideration: 

• Mary Wingfield 

• Michael McKenzie  
 

The floor was opened to candidate speeches. 
 
C. CivicGov Permitting Software (2:47:12) 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the purchase of the CivicGov Permitting 
Software for a one-year term at a total cost of $4,000. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will prepare a proposed update to the building permit fee based 
on CivicGov’s year-two annual recurring cost of $2,100 as per the proposal. 
 
The permitting software would help to streamline the city’s permitting process, provide 
timely invoices, better track permits, and allow users access to an online portal to submit 
and obtain information. The proposal is for a one-year term. 

 
The Council discussed updating the fee schedule in February 2023 to include a fixed fee 
to the building permit fee to cover the cost of the software.  
 
The Council agreed to consider additional features pending feedback on the software from 
the City Administrator in November 2023 or December 2023. 

 
D. Village Hall Security and Access (2:56:49) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Hankins, it was resolved to approve the replacement of the front door lock at Village 
Hall with a Wi-Fi smart lock at a cost not to exceed $300 plus city staff time for 
installation. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will change the key code for the Village Hall office keypad as 
directed by Council. 
 
The approval of the Village Hall Security and Access Policy was deferred pending further 
review and revisions to be made. 

 
E. Ordinance 2023-01-01: Structural Height Restrictions (3:03:10) 
 

This item was deferred. 

 

 

 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 11 

F. Creation of a Parks Committee (3:03:42) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the resolution to create a Parks and Natural 
Resources Committee. All in favor; motion carried. 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to approve the resolution directing the Parks and Natural 
Resources Committee to evaluate moving the disabled parking spot at Kay Beach, 
as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Weier, it was resolved to approve the resolution directing the Parks and Natural 
Resources Committee to review and make recommendations for revising city code 
as it relates to parks and open spaces, including public property limited licenses in 
the city’s park ordinances, and to prepare a proposal of rules to be included on 
signage. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the resolution directing the Parks and Natural 
Resources Committee to review potential upgrades and usages of Tighe-Schmitz 
Park, including a review of budgeting for Tighe-Schmitz Park and the hockey rink 
as it relates to potential grants. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will advertise the reconstitution of the Parks and Natural 
Resources Committee to seek three resident volunteers. 
 
The Council noted that having two Councilmembers on the Parks Committee would help 
to ensure the Committee remains aligned with the goals and intentions of the Council. The 
Councilmembers would also serve as a liaison between the Parks Committee and the 
Council to provide guidance and help maintain focus on assigned tasks.  
 
The Council agreed that the Committee would not be tasked with the responsibility of 
making recommendations to city staff regarding the maintenance of city parks and public 
spaces. 
 
H. Alan Kantrud confirmed no prohibition against having two Councilmembers serve on 
the Committee. 
 
The Council reviewed the resolution directing the Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee to evaluate moving the disabled parking spot at Kay Beach and requested the 
following amendment: 

• Replace “swimming only” with “non-motorized only”. 
 

The Council reviewed the resolution directing the Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee to review and make recommendations for revising city code as it relates to 
parks and open spaces and noted the following: 

• Include an evaluation of the need and purpose of public property limited licenses 
in the city’s park ordinances. 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 12 

The Council noted that signs were previously removed as they included outdated rules; 
however, the sheriff’s department will not enforce any rules unless there is signage. Once 
proposed revisions for city code have been considered, the Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee would then recommend to Council select rules that should be included on 
signage. 
 
The Council discussed whether a revision to the city’s sign ordinance should be made to 
allow an exception on public property for city signs. No further action was taken. 
 
The Council reviewed the resolution directing the Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee to review potential upgrades and usages of Tighe-Schmitz Park and noted the 
following: 

• Include a review of budgeting for Tighe-Schmitz Park and the hockey rink as it 
relates to potential grants. 

 
Further discussion regarding the bylaws for the Parks and Natural Resources Committee 
was deferred to the next Council meeting. 

 
G. City Council Meeting Agenda Discussion (3:23:20) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded by Councilmember Weier, 
it was resolved to adopt a Council meeting schedule of 6:45 p.m. on every second 
Tuesday of the month, effective February 2023. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
The Council discussed including “unscheduled items” on the agenda to allow the Council 
to include supporting documentation that may not necessarily require immediate attention 
or are items that are a work in progress. This would also allow Council to work around the 
open meeting law if last-minute items are to be included on the agenda and supporting 
documentation is available on the agenda. 
 
The Council agreed to include a list of non-emergent items on the agenda that will be 
addressed in a first-in-first-out (FIFO) queue. Items that are not addressed will be rolled 
over to the next Council meeting. At the time of the approval of the agenda during each 
meeting, Councilmembers can request that certain items in the queue be pulled out and 
included in the regular agenda if the item requires immediate attention. 
 
H. Alan Kantrud recommended a Council administrative workshop for one hour every 
month to address any backlog of items. The workshop would be intended for discussion 
only, will not require quorum, and would be open to the public; however, no open public 
forum would be held.  
 
Council members can provide the City Administrator with items to be added to a workshop 
list and once a sufficient list (generally six items as per the City Attorney) has been 
generated, a workshop will be scheduled. Council members can request that items from 
the pending workshop list be included on the regular Council agenda at any time.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, JANUARY 10, 2023 13 

H. Radon Testing at Village Hall (3:47:45) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded Councilmember 
McCarthy it was resolved to approve directing city staff to: 

• Order up to three Air Chek Radon test kits; 

• Run the radon test(s) per the kit conditions, with help from Council members 

as necessary; and, 

• Provide the test results to Council, if city staff believes that further action is 
warranted, or if the radon level reported is 4 pCi/L or higher. 

All in favor; motion carried. 
I. Internal Reconciliation of City Accounting (3:48:40) 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Hankins, seconded Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve directing City Treasurer, Mary Cahill, to attend 
the next Council Meeting in February 2023 to provide a status update on the 
reconciliation of the city’s accounting. 

 
13. CITY BUSINESS – PENDING BUSINESS 
 

A list of pending items was included in the meeting package but not discussed with the 
exception of the following item: 
 

A.  Birchwood Village Water Management Plan (3:52:55) 
 

ACTION – Becky Kellen will send the Ricecreek Watershed District a copy of the city’s 
resolution to adopt its 2024 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
H. Alan Kantrud confirmed that a copy of the city’s resolution to adopt its 2024 
Comprehensive Plan should suffice as a copy of the city’s resolution of adoption of the 
Surface Water Management Plan. 

 
14.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Foster and carried unanimously, it was agreed that there was no further business 
of the Council to transact; the meeting was closed at 10:56 p.m. by Mayor Ford. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues 
discussed at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of 
every word spoken at the meeting.  
 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 
 
_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 



  
CLOSED COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
January 10, 2023  

7:15pm  

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Margaret Ford calls the meeting to order at 7:30pm 

PRESENT:

     MEMBERS: Mayor Margaret Ford, Councilmembers: Mark Foster, Justin McCarthy, Ryan Hankins, Kathy Weier  

     STAFF: Administrator Rebecca Kellen  

     OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney Alan Kantrud, LMC Attorney Paul Merwin 

Mayor Margaret Ford opened the meeting between the City of Birchwood Village as the client 
and its Attorney, Paul Merwin, to have an "attorney-client" privileged conversation concerning 
the active litigation in the Nicklaus v. City of Birchwood matter and as such was closed to the public 
pursuant to MN STAT. 13D.05 Subd. 3(b). 

MEETING ADJOUNED AT 8:19PM 

ATTEST 

  ____________________________________ 
MAYOR MARGARET FORD 

________________________________ 
ADMINISTRATOR REBECCA KELLEN  



2023 SCHEDULE OF 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
MEETINGS 

(Start time 6:45 p.m. at City Hall) 

January 10  

February 14 

March 14 

April 11 

May 9 

June 13 

July 11 

August 8  

September 12 

October 10 

November 14 

December 12 

City Staff Office Hours 
Tuesdays and Thursdays 

10:30 am – 1:30 pm 
Or By Appointment 

Phone: 651-426-3403 

2023 SCHEDULE OF OFFICIAL 
CITY HOLIDAYS 

MLK Jr. Day – Mon, Jan 16 

Presidents Day – Mon, Feb 20 

Memorial Day – Mon, May 29 

Independence Day – Tues, July 4 

Labor Day – Mon, Sep 4 

Veterans Day – Fri, Nov 11 

Thanksgiving – Thu-Fri, Nov 23-24 

Christmas Day – Mon, Dec 25   

New Year's Day – Mon, Jan 1, 2024 

COMMITTEE/COMMISSION 
MEETING SCHEDULE: 

Planning Commission meets the 4th 
Thursday of every month. 

All other committees meet as needed, 
with notice. 



RESOLUTION 2023-08 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A Resolution Authorizing the Holding of a Summer Concert Series in the City of 
Birchwood Village on an Annual Basis 

WHEREAS, in the summer of 2011, the City of Birchwood Village held its first summer 
concert series called Music in the Park, and 

WHEREAS, the City has held a Music in the Park concert series every summer since 2011 
(except for 2020 during the Covid pandemic), and 

WHEREAS, the City has authorized the use and consumption of beer and wine during the 
concerts in past years with specified restrictions, and 

WHEREAS, funding for the Music in the Park series comes from a designated fund called the 
Parks Special Revenue Fund, and 

WHEREAS, the City has taken a separate action every year to authorize the holding and funding 
of the concert series, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to hold a Music in the Park concert series every summer 
indefinitely on a continuing basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood 
Village hereby authorizes the following: 

1. The City shall hold a summer music concert series called Music in the Park on an annual
basis.

. 
2. Concerts shall be held between the first Sunday in June and the last Sunday in September. 

The concerts shall be held between the hours of 6:00 and 8:00 p.m. The concerts shall be held 
in the hockey rink in Tighe-Schmitz Park or in another city park designated by the city 
administrator.

3. The city administrator shall be responsible for arranging the musicians who perform during 
each concert series. The city administrator may rely on volunteer help with arranging the 
musicians or holding the concerts.

4. The City authorizes a yearly budget of $3700 for Music in the Park. The money for expenses 
related to Music in the Park shall come from the Parks Special Revenue Fund.

5. Of the budgeted amount, each performing person or group shall be paid $300. In the event of 
a rain-out, the performers shall still be entitled to payment. Performers shall be permitted to 
sell CDs and to provide a tip jar during the concerts.



6. The remaining $700 of the budget shall be allocated for administrative and staff time related 
to scheduling, promoting, and facilitating the concerts. The City shall not be required to 
provide chairs or other seating arrangements or other amenities for audience members.

7. The city administrator is authorized to make all payments due to performers or others related 
to the concerts without further approval by the City Council.

8. There shall not be more than ten concerts per season unless additional funding for the 
event is obtained through donations or further action by the City Council. It shall be 
permissible for the city administrator to authorize the holding of additional concerts in the 
event of a rain out or other cancellation of a concert from an earlier date, if the budget shall 
allow.

9. All concerts shall be conducted in accordance with any applicable state and federal 
requirements related to the Coronavirus pandemic.

10.  The City authorizes persons of legal age to possess and consume beer and wine at the
site during all summer evening concerts.

11.  The city administrator shall summarize the summer concert series at the end of each year in a 
report to the City Council by the November City Council meeting.

12.  The City may amend or repeal this Resolution at any time by placing the matter on a Council 
agenda.

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day 

of February, 2023. 

Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 



����������	
���� �����������������������������

�����	�����������  ������!�!�������"��#���$��%&!'('�)%*�+,-�'�.�*/0"*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2�$�*67!�89,�&*4:)�(;/" <=> ��?

@AB�CDEFGHI�DE�GJKLMNOEK�PQRST�MEN�PQURSV�WXYZGYFI�[\�B]]V̂_RV̀]]abcde�fcghii�jbcdekfcghiilmhneopqhdmgrooskmotubov�wxyxwzw{�|w}{~��b�o}��q�mmc���ii�v�j��q�mmck��ii�vlmhneopqhdmgrooskmotufm}�ot��hnnh�j�otk�hnnhlmhneopqhdmgrooskmotu������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������¡� ��������������¢ �������������������£���������¢��� �����������¤������������������£����������������������¢���������������¥�������������¢ ������������� �¦����������� �������� ��������§�����̈©��� �¦����ª������ª�����ª��� �� ��£��©����¢���«��� ������¢������������������¤����� ������������������ ���������������������������������£���ª����������� �¦��� ����������¬��¤����������� ����¢������������ª����������������®����������� ���������������� �¦�����£�����������£¯°±²�³°́µ¶¶�·±̧°¹º±̧±�³µ»²�¼½�¾µ±¿́À¼¼Á�Âµ¶¶°Ã̧Ä�̄Å�Æ̧°µ¶Ç�Æ°±²È¿°́µ¶¶É¿µ»²¼½Êµ±¿́À¼¼ÁÈ¿¼Æ���� ��Ë�¬�Ë̈̈���£� ���Ì �������£����·́ �̧µÍ½¼±Æ°»µ¼Í�¿¼Í»°µÍ̧Á�µÍ�»́µ¹�̧ÎÆ°µ¶�¿¼ÆÆºÍµ¿°»µ¼Í�°ÍÁ�°Í²�°»»°¿́ Á̧Á¼¿ºÆ̧Í»°»µ¼Í�Æ°²�Ȩ̂�Ï±µÐµ¶̧Ã̧ÁÄ�¿¼Í½µÁ̧Í»µ°¶�¼±�¼»̧́ ±Àµ¹̧�Ï±¼»̧¿»̧Á�½±¼Æ�Áµ¹¿¶¼¹º±̧È�·́ ²̧�°±̧�µÍ»̧ÍÁ̧Á�½¼±�»̧́¹¼¶̧�º¹̧�¼½�µÍ»̧ÍÁ̧Á�±̧¿µÏµ̧Í»Ñ¹ÒÈ�ÓÍ²�ºÍ°º»́¼±µÔ̧Á�±̧Ðµ̧ÀÄ�º¹̧Ä�Áµ¹¿¶¼¹º±̧Ä�Áµ¹»±µÊº»µ¼Í�¼±�¿¼Ï²µÍÃ�µ¹�Ï±¼́µÊµ»̧ÁÈ·́ �̧ºÍ°º»́¼±µÔ̧Á�Áµ¹¿¶¼¹º±̧�¼±�µÍ»̧±¿̧Ï»µ¼Í�¼½�̧ÎÆ°µ¶�µ¹�°�½̧Á̧±°¶�¿±µÆ̧È�Õ̧ �̧Ö×�ØÈÕÈ³È�ÕÙ³È�ÚÛÖÜÑÝÒÈ�Þ½�²¼º�°±̧Í¼»�»̧́ �µÍ»̧ÍÁ̧Á�±̧¿µÏµ̧Í»Ä�Ï¶̧°¹̧�¿¼Í»°¿»�»̧́ �¹̧ÍÁ̧±�Ê²�±̧Ï¶²µÍÃ�»¼�»́µ¹�̧ÎÆ°µ¶�°ÍÁ�Á̧¹»±¼²µÍÃßÁ̧¶̧»µÍÃ�°¶¶�¿¼Ïµ̧¹àáâãä����å��������æ�������ç�����è ���£��éêëìíä���������¡�î��������ï¡�ïðïñ�òËïó���ôâä������ª�� ���æ����£ª�� ��ç� ���Ì �������£���éêõö÷ëøíä�§�Ë�ª������������¦��� �¦�ùúûðï�����ùú�ûð���§����������Ë���ó�û�ñ����;������	5�.��7��������#��#�:����� �	��������#	#�#����������/����+����#��

�����
�����91��#	#�1�����
��	������	����%<�������
9�%<�11/����������!�����2�� �5����7���5�:����������	�	����7����	�7������	����#�2�����5��	#�	��,����5���-�� �������	5�8�����	�����������������������������������&������������
	?�	�9���9�������������� !�,�����!����	�"����#������#����	��	"��3����#������������������



RESOLUTION 2023-09 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A Resolution Authorizing the procurement of two (2) new laptop-style computers 
for City Staff. 
WHEREAS, the City has budgeted for the orderly upgrades of office technology including 
the computers that are used daily by staff, and 

WHEREAS, the City has authorized the procurement of new computers when they fail or after 
five (5) year’s of use, and 

WHEREAS, two (2) lap-top style computers are showing wear and are aged five (5) 
years and due for replacement, and 

WHEREAS, the City Staff desires to purchase two such devices and have identified units that 
have been recommended by the City’s IT provider. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood 
Village hereby authorizes the following: 

1. Procurement of two (2)  Dell Latitude 5330 laptops (or similar)  for a not to exceed amount of 
$2500.00 for the pair.

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day 

of February, 2023. 

Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 







���������������	 	
����������
����������������

����������������������������
���������� ���!��"#�$%$�&"'�()*�$�+�',-�'.��$%	/()�0&1$�	)	�'1$2$/�!�"���"�����
32	� %4&�5+6�, ���

789�:;<�=>?@�AB@�CDEFGHIIJK�C>ELG@M�NEIO@ELPQRSTSU�VWXRYWSZ�[\RWXRYWSZ]RWXRYWSẐSU_̀YabcQXR�deffedgdh�dihj�klVaimSnSYYX�oSppSU�[mSnSYYX̀oSppSU]YqRrasnqZYWtaaùYabcvYiVab�wqRRq�[VabẁqRRq]YqRrasnqZYWtaaùYabch�XRRXYWbSUR\�xf�lyzdgdĥd̂j�yXZRWSp�̂�QqRS�kpXÙ{us|�dgdĥd̂}�Qq_USu�yXZRWSp�d̀j̀dgdh�~SRRSZ�Ra�va�UYqp�XUu�QRXsŝ��XZqXUYS��{{pqYXRqaU�wà�dĥgf̂�ỳ{us|�dgdd̂ĥ��̂�lqU�RS\�as�vqRr�va�UYqp�lSSRqU_��XRSu�ĥ�̂dgdd̀{us|������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ¡¢�£��¤�����¥��������������¦����§�¦�����̈����̈�������©������§�ª��«¬«ª���������¦����£���®��������£̄ ©�����������©������§�°��«¬«ª��±¢�£���������§�²�������������¦����£����¦�����²̈�������©������§�°��«¬«ª�����������©������§�°��«¬«ª��³¢�̄��������²�����¦�����̈����̈�������©������§�°��«¬«ª�����������©������§�°��«¬«ª��¢́�µ�����������¶§������������£���������������������©������§�°��«¬«ª�·�«�¤���������������©������§�̧��«¬«ª���¹���������§��������������������������������������������¤��������������������������������������º������������¤��������������������������������¤��¤�������¤����������������������������������«»¼�������������������������º�����������½§����������¾�����������������������������������������¿�����À��«¬««�¥��§¥������������������������������������������������������������������£��¤�����¥��������������¦����§�¦�����̈����̈�������©������§�ª�«¬«ª�¤���������§������������������������������������§����������Á����̧�À������������������������������������§£����®������������������������������©������§�°��«¬«ª��������������������¿�����À��«¬««�¥��§�¥�����������������������������������������������¤¤�����������������§����������Á����̧�Â�����������������¤��¤����������������§���������Á����̧�À���������¬�̈�����������������������������������������������������¥��§�¥���������������������������£��¤�����¥��������������¦����§���������������������������������¤¤�����������������§����������Á����̧�Â����������������¤��¤���§��������������������������������¤�������¤¤�����������������¥��§�����������������������º�������������½§����������¾���������£�������������Á�������§����������§�º����������¦����ÃÄÅÆÅÇ�ÈÉÊÄËÉÅÌÍ�ÎÏÈÉÊÄËÉÅÌ�ÏÇÐÑÇÅÅÌÑÇÐ�ÒÇËÓÔÕÖ×�ØÙÚÚÛ�ÜÝÞÞÚß�àáÝâãâäåÝæ�çè�ééêëìíîáåÚï�Ô×Õðñò×ðÕ×òò�ØÚÞÞï�Ô×ÕðòÔñðñÕëê�óÝôï�Ô×Õðñò×ðÕ×òò�õÚöï�÷÷÷øùîÝùúîÚÙðÚå�øúá�����������	
	����	��	����	
	���¢	��	����������������¢������� ��!�����"�!	
�#����¡$"�±$±³�¡%$&�'()���*�	+	��,�����	���-������	��������	�.	�/¢�����012�3 ��!�%�́45�6�7	�8+	�9��������.�9����	��'��:	����;��*�	+	"



RESOLUTION 2023-10

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

A Resolution Authorizing the extension of time to procure Building Permit

WHEREAS, the City has granted variances for the property at 469 Lake Avenue in variance case 22-01-VB 

on March 8, 2022, and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant sued the City over the denial of a variance in variance case 22-01-VB, and 

WHEREAS, due to the litigation the Applicant did not submit an application for the building permit that 

would have taken advantage of the variances granted, and 

WHEREAS, the City requires that successful applicants pursue their projects by obtaining a building 

permit within one year of the granting of conditional uses or variances, and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant has requested an extension of the time to allow additional permissions to be 

sought for the project and City Staff is supportive of such an extension. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby 

authorizes the following: 

Extending the time to act (obtain a building permit) pursuant to variance case 82-01-VB by one (1) 

additional year to March 8, 2024.  

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day of February, 2023. 

_______________________________

Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 

________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator  



������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#.�616&!�-7� 8$, ��96$:�/ ���

;<=>?�@ABBCDDEEFGHGIJK�LMGN�OLFGHGIJKPQRSTMNUVWTMQXYZJ�[\[]\̂_̂ �̀ab̂[�cdYMb@efg�hi�jeklmnhho�peqqrst�uevihwlefghixeklmnhhoylhz{|�}MJNI�~G�UV�GSGK�GI�UV��MNJV�GGSUVH��MS��ZG��RS�K�TMQQU��GG�W��d���RQUN��ZRK�NU�GI�ZGS�KUVTG��ZG�[]�_KRVI�}G�ZR�G�̂�ZMQGK�ZGSGb�MVG�MV��USTZ}MMI���G�RVI�MVG�MV��R����W|�Q�K�UNN�}MS�UVH��KM�|�IMV���ZR�G�JVNUQU�GI��UQG�~J��|�}MJNI�NM�G��M�ZGN���GG�\QR�G��USTZ}MMI�~GRJ�U�JN�MS�MJS�SGKUIGV�KW�UVTGSGN��LM�N�FGHGIJK�a[�̂_��̂���YZUK��NGT�SMVUT�dGKKRHG��UVTNJIUVH�RV��R��RTZGI�UV�MSQR�UMV��UK�UKKJGI�~��R�QGQ~GS�M���ZG�dRSTMNUVHSMJ�W�YZG�UV�MSQR�UMV�UK�UV�GVIGI��M�~G��MS��ZG�JKG�M���ZG�RIISGKKGG�MVN�W�|���MJ�RSG�VM���ZG�RIISGKKGG�VM�G��ZR��RV��IUKTNMKJSG��TM����IUK�SU~J�UMV�MS�JKG�M���ZG�TMV�GV�K�M���ZUK�QGKKRHG�UK��SMZU~U�GIW��RTZ�RHG�R��RTZGI�ZGSG�M�QJK��RNKM�~G�SGRI�UV�TMV�JVT�UMV�RV��IUKTNRUQGS�}ZUTZ��MSQK��RS��M��U�W



January 30, 2023 

Rebecca Kellen 

City Administrator 

City of Birchwood Village 

Re:  Application for Parks Board Appointment 

Dear Rebecca, 

I am writing to apply for appointment to the newly-created Parks Committee.  The City Council 

created the committee at its January 10 meeting, and the City notified the public shortly 

thereafter that it would accept applications for appointment to one of five citizen positions on the 

committee.   

Here’s a little information about me.  I have lived in the White Bear area for forty-seven years.  I 

have been a Birchwood resident since October 1997.  I live at 23 Oakridge Drive.  I was a 

member of the City Council for six years from 2000-2006 and the mayor for two years 2011-

2012.  Since 2011, I have helped schedule and hold the Music in the Park summer concert series 

in Birchwood.   

I am a retired attorney.  I spent twenty-eight years as an Assistant Attorney General for the State 

of Minnesota, primarily representing the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and the Minnesota 

Environmental Quality Board.  I also served as the Director of the Power Plant Siting Program at 

the EQB for about five years.  I was in private practice for over ten years working on permitting 

energy facilities like wind turbines before the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission.  I was an 

adjunct professor of Environmental Law at the University of Minnesota Law School, William 

Mitchell Law School, and Hamline Law School at various times over a ten year period.  I retired 

in July 2019.   

I am familiar with the parks in Birchwood.  I have skated on the hockey rink, I have played 

pickleball on the courts, I had a boat for several years at Elm Beach, I have walked the trails.  I 

would like to see Birchwood maintain its parks and open spaces for the benefit of all.  I am 

delighted that the City Council has decided to re-establish a Parks Committee and I would like to 

be one of the citizen representatives on the committee.   

Thank you.   

Alan Mitchell 



Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator 
Birchwood Village 
 
Application for the Parks Committee 
 
Dear Rebecca, 
 
I write to apply for a seat on the Parks Committee. I have been a Village resident for 39 years 
and have enjoyed all of our parks, organized the dock easements, cleaned the lake tracts and 
managed plants and buckthorn in Polly’s Park.  
 
My experiences with the Rice Creek Watershed District included 6 years on its Citizens 
Advisory Council and  
evaluating raingarden applications from landowners.  
I put in a demonstration raingarden in my backyard 10 years ago and plan a spring renovation 
of it this year. 
I served on the White Bear Lake Conservation Board for 6 years and am knowledgeable about 
water runoff, erosion control, and public policy development. With colleagues on the board, I 
designed a comprehensive management plan for our lake and met regularly with 
representatives from the 5 communities surrounding the lake.  
 
In addition, I have a PhD in local governance from the U of M. Much of my graduate work 
centered around environmental issues and working with NGO’s, various governmental agencies 
and individual landowners.  
 
I believe that climate change makes it imperative that water, flora and fauna must be reflooked 
after. And, trees are essential to the quality of life in Birchwood. I also believe that our parks are 
essential to our mental health and sense of beauty and wonder.  
 
Serving on the  Parks Committee would be an honor. I would like to see the committee engage 
a vision which embraces the interconnectedness of the lake itself, our parks and our residents. 
To that end, I would love to lend my efforts! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mary Sue Simmons (Retired) 
418 Birchwood Cts 
Birchwood 
651-429-6259 
 
 



Parks Committee Letter of Interest 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am writing to express my interest in joining the Birchwood Village Parks Committee. I am confident I 
have the qualifications and experience necessary to participate as an active member of the committee, 
and I am eager to put my knowledge and skills to work for our community. 

I have a background and degree in urban and regional planning and over the past ten years, I have built 
a successful career in environmental planning and project management. With my background in urban 
planning, I have gained the essential skillsets required to understand city processes and procedures. 
Additionally, throughout my career, I have prided myself on my ability to collaborate and work well with 
others. I believe I would be a valuable member of the parks committee due to my background, 
experience, and ability and desire to work well with my fellow committee members, city staff, and our 
neighbors throughout Birchwood. 

As a regular, year-round user of our community’s parks, trails, and beaches, I believe we should actively 
maintain and enhance the outdoor amenities we have here in Birchwood. We live in a very special and 
unique community, and one of the best attributes we have is our outdoor spaces. It would be an honor 
to be a member of the parks committee and I look forward to the chance to work with my neighbors 
here in Birchwood. 

Sincerely, 

Zachary Michalk 
531 Hall Avenue 
Birchwood Village 
 
zmichalk13@gmail.com 
(361) 522-4876 
 
 

mailto:zmichalk13@gmail.com


Dear Council,

I am writing to express my interest in being on the parks committee.

The residents of Birchwood Village  value the community recreation spaces. The parks are a
great asset to the community and should be thoughtfully cared for. Each space is unique and
offers the residents different experiences. I would be happy to be part of the group that not only
cares for what we currently have, but is willing to have conversations with residents about
improvements they would like to see.

Thank you,
Jennifer Arsenault
432 Birchwood Court



1 

PARKS AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

BYLAWS 
 

I. NAME OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

The name of the committee shall be the Parks and Natural Resources Committee. 
 

II. PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

The purpose of the Parks and Natural Resources Committee is to advise the City 
Council on the parks and open spaces within the city limits of Birchwood, 
including advising on maintenance, upgrades, and repair of these facilities and the 
funding of all such work.   
 

III. COMMITTEE MEMERSHIP 
 

A. Members.  The committee shall consist of up to seven members 
appointed by the City Council, with two members being City Council 
members.     

 
B. Terms.  The terms of each member shall be for two years.  A person may 

be reappointed to the committee by the Council and serve more than one 
term.  Terms shall run from February to February.  Any new member 
appointed in months other than February shall end his/her term two years 
after her/his appointed month.   

 
C. Resignation.  Any member of the committee may resign before his or her 

term expires by providing written notice of such intent to the City 
Council.  The resignation shall be effective upon receipt of the written 
notification, unless the member identifies a later date.   

 
D. Removal.  The City Council may remove any member from the 

committee prior to expiration of the member’s term with a majority vote.   
 

E. Vacancy.  In the event of a vacancy through resignation or vacancy 
through removal, the City Council shall appoint a person to serve the 
remainder of the term of the person who resigned or was removed.  The 
person appointed to fill a vacancy may be appointed to a full two year 
term upon expiration of the filled term.   

 
F. Council Liaison.  Two members of the City Council shall serve as the 

liaison to the committee.  The Council liaisons shall be voting members of 
the committee and may participate in committee functions as well as vote 
on all matters before the Council involving the committee.   

 



2 

G. List of Members.  The City Clerk shall maintain a list of the members of
the committee and the date of each member’s term and shall post the same
information on the City webpage.

IV. COMMITTEE OFFICERS

A. Chair.  The committee shall elect a Chair of the committee.  The Chair
shall be elected for a one year term.  The term shall run from February to
February.  The Chair may serve up to three consecutive terms.

B. Secretary. The committee shall also elect a Secretary.  The term shall run
from February to February.  The Secretary may serve up to three
consecutive terms.

C. Majority Vote.  All officers shall be elected by a simple majority vote.

D. Resignation.  Any officer may resign his or her position by providing
written notice of the resignation to the City Clerk and the Mayor.  The
resignation shall be effective upon receipt of the notice or upon such later
date, not to exceed three months, that the officer designates.  The officer
may resign only their officer position, but not their position on the
committee, or they may resign both their officer position and their position
on the committee.

E. Vacancy.  Upon a vacancy in the position of one of the officers, the
committee shall elect another member to serve the remainder of the
vacated term.

V. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

A. Scheduling.  The committee shall meet on a regularly set time monthly.
The Chair of the committee may call for a special meeting of the
committee.  Three committee members may call for a special meeting.

B. Open Meeting and Notice.  All meetings of the Parks and Natural
Resources Committee shall be open to the public.  Notice of all committee
meetings shall be given at least three days in advance by posting notice on
the City’s webpage and by posting a notice on the bulletin board outside
city hall, along with a draft agenda.



3 

C. Quorum and Taking of Actions.  The committee can meet regardless of 
how many members are in attendance at the meeting.  A quorum is not 
necessary for the committee to hold a meeting.  However, a quorum shall 
be necessary to take action.  The committee cannot take any action unless 
a majority of all the members vote in favor of the action.   

 
D. Minutes.  The committee shall keep Minutes of all its meetings.  The 

Secretary or other person shall be responsible for keeping the Minutes of 
each meeting.  Upon approval of the Minutes by the committee, the Chair 
shall forward the approved Minutes to the City Administrator and the 
Council and the approved Minutes shall be posted on the city webpage.   

 
VI. COMMITTEE ACTION 

 
A. Recommendations to the City Council.  The committee shall make 

recommendations to the City Council and the City Administrator on the 
maintenance, upgrade, repair, and other work on any parks or other open 
spaces or any facility therein within the city limits of Birchwood.  The 
committee shall also make recommendations regarding the funding of any 
of the work recommended by the committee.  The committee may file 
both a majority report and a minority report with the Council on any 
recommendation.   

 
B. Authority.  The committee shall have no authority to make final decisions 

with regard to any work other than providing a report to the City 
Administrator on maintenance issues of any park or open space that needs 
to be addressed.  The City Administrator will either direct City staff to 
handle the issues, or will bring the issue to the attention of the Council at 
her discretion.  All final decisions shall be made by the Council.   

 
C. Expenses and Budget.  The committee shall not incur any expenses 

without the approval of the City Council.  The committee may request the 
City Council to budget funds for the work of the committee.  The 
committee shall submit any budget requests to the Council by October 1 of 
the year previous to the year for which funding is requested.   

 
D. Report to the Council.  Upon the request of the City Council, the Chair 

or another member shall report to the Council on the activities of the 
committee.   

 
VII. COMMITTEE CONTINUATION 

 
The committee shall continue in existence until terminated by action of the 
Council.   

 



4 

VIII. COMPENSATION 
 

Members of the Parks and Natural Resources Committee shall receive no 
compensation for their service on the committee. 
 

IX. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 
 

These bylaws may be amended at any time by action of the City Council.  The 
committee may recommend changes to the Council.   

 
Adopted this ____ day of February, 2023 

 
 

____________________________ 
                
          Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
 
Attest 
 
____________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator 



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Kay Beach Disabled Parking 
 
Kay Beach is a beach in Birchwood dedicated to swimming.  Previous Council experimented with 
opening the chain gate at Kay and putting a disabled parking space in the center of the parcel, about 
half-way down.   
 
In talking with nearby residents and in my own observations, this disabled space is rarely used for 
disabled parking.  Unfortunately, by removing the chain gate, it allows cars to (illegally) drive right 
down on the beach and to the water’s edge.  This has been happening with increasing frequency.  Cars 
have frequently been observed backing all the way to the waterfront to launch watercraft such as 
kayaks and canoes and to dump substances into the lake.   
 
Because this traffic is well past the parking spot, this conduct is in violation of City Ordinance 607.810 
which states “No person shall park, drive or operate a motor vehicle within any Open Space Site except 
upon roadways, parking areas, parkways, or other areas designated for such use …”   
 
In addition to being a violation of City Ordinances, such conduct is dangerous as Kay Beach has 
become a very popular destination for beach-goers.  Small children often play in the shallow and sandy 
beaches there and are often less attentive to traffic and their surroundings whilst there.  Having traffic 
mixed with that usage is a recipe for disaster.  
 
In addition to being a violation of Ordinances and dangerous, such usage threatens the health of White 
Bear Lake.  Motor vehicles that are not properly maintained and in good working order may leak fluids 
such as motor oil and gasoline onto the sand and into the Lake.    
 
This past summer I personally observed a woman who repeatedly and regularly launched her Kayak 
into the lake by backing her car right up to the shore.  I also witnessed a man and his son back up their 
car to the lake to dump some unknown muddy substances from a large fish-tank into the lake.  It was 
only due to my intervention that the man and his son left without dumping the contents.   
 
Finally, because the gate is open, a large path has been worn on the beach from vehicular traffic where 
the grass is no longer growing and there is nothing but dirt. 
 
I propose that the City task the Parks and Natural Resources committee to study the issue and consider 
whether we should close the chain gate and move the disabled parking spot at Kay Beach.  We could 
move the disabled spot be moved to just in front of the gate on the Beach side.  (See attached diagram).  
This would allow disabled individuals to have preferential parking, but at the same time, preserves our 
safety and natural resources.  
 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE TO 

EVALUATE MOVING THE DISABLED PARKING SPOT AT KAY BEACH 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village currently has a disabled parking spot that allows disabled 

persons to drive their car part-way down Kay Beach. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village has designated Kay Beach as a “swimming only” beach.   

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village finds that there are concerns with motor vehicles on the 

beach. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks and Natural Resources Committee is hereby directed to determine whether the 

parking spot should be moved to prevent vehicles from accessing the pedestrian areas of the 

beach and if so, to determine where the disabled spot should be moved. 

 

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day 
of February, 2023.  
  

  
___________________
Margaret Ford, Mayor  

  
  

Attest:  
  

  
____________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator  

 

 

  



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Park Rules and Park Rule Signage 
 
 
Council,  
The previous City Council removed the park rules signs that were present in all our Parks.  The 
argument was that people didn’t follow the rules anyway and the signs represented visual clutter.  The 
problem with this argument is that adequate signage is necessary to inform the public of the park rules 
and ordinances.  Without signage, we cannot hope to enforce any of our ordinances with respect to 
these spaces.  
 
Before we go and order expensive signage, I would propose that we task the Parks Committee with 
reviewing our ordinances and rules as they relate to the Parks and Open Spaces.  I believe that some 
cleanup is in order.  For example, I think section 607 relating to Parks and Open Spaces can be merged 
with Section 617 related to Lake Tracts.  The Lake Tracts are also Parks and Open Spaces, so having 
two separate code sections is at best confusing and at worst could be problematic if contradictory rules 
are present in each.   
 
Once the rules are in order, I would also propose tasking the Parks Committee with selecting rules to 
put on new signs and I would direct that the signs be posted in our Parks.   
 
Thanks 
Justin 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND MAKE 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REVISING CITY CODE AS IT RELATES TO PARKS AND OPEN 

SPACES 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village currently has several provisions in our City Code related 

to Parks and Open Spaces, including without limitation sections 607 and 617. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village wishes to ensure that these sections are up-to-date, 

harmonious with each other, and still reflect the wishes of the citizens with respect to the conduct of 

persons within the parks.   

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village wishes to place signage of selected park rules to ensure 

that  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with reviewing City Ordinances related to Parks and 

Open Spaces and making recommendations for new and/or revised ordinances to the City 

Council no later than April of 2022 or at a later date at the request of the Parks Committee. 

II. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with providing the City Council with a list of selected 

rules to place on signage at parks throughout the City.  These signs will be posted at each Park.  

 

 

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day 
of February, 2023.  
  

  
___________________
Margaret Ford, Mayor  

  
  

Attest:  
  

  
___________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator  

  



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Tighe Schmidt Park and Hockey Rink 
 
 
Council,  
Despite being one of the largest open spaces in the City, Tighe Schmidt park is underutilized.   This 
may be due to a number of factors, including the fact that it often is swampy and the fact that the park 
is mostly empty.  In addition, the Hockey Rink on the north end could use some love and care.   
 
I would recommend that the City Council task the Parks Committee with evaluating ways of increasing 
usage of Tighe Schmidt park.  I would encourage the Parks Committee to be creative in their thinking.  
For example, I would encourage the Committee to consider obstacle courses, bicycle courses, etc in 
addition to the classic usage as a sports field.  One component of this effort should be to survey City 
residents on how they would use that space.  I would recommend that the Parks Committee gather 
ideas, come up with a few plans, then present those plans to the Council and the public for 
consideration.   
 
One component to consider is refurbishing or restoring the hockey rink.    
 
Thanks 
Justin 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-13 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS COMMITTEE TO REVIEW POTENTIAL UPGRADES 

AND USAGES OF TIGHE SCHMITZ PARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village maintains a large open space park on Lake Avenue called 

Tighe Schmitz park. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village finds that Tighe Schmitz park is underutilized 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village desires to increase utilization of Tighe Schmitz park.    

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with reviewing the utilization of Tighe Schmitz park, 

gather ideas to increase utilization, obtain public feedback, and present ideas to the City 

Council.  

II. The Parks Committee should also consider, what, if any improvements we should consider for 

the Hockey Rink. 

 

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 14th day 
of February, 2023.  
  

  
__________________
Margaret Ford, Mayor  

  
  

Attest:  
  

  
__________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator  

 

 

 



����������	�
��� �����������������������������

�����	�����������  ������!�!����"�##$�#%&!'('�)%*�+,-�'�.�*/01*2��'(�3+,�4)5'��,��*5'6'3#$##789)6 8)*!0)�:��6!�0;�/ ���

<=>?�@=ABCC�D>E=FG>E>�@BH?�IJ�KB>LAMIIN�OBCC=PEQ�<R�ES=BCT�S=>?UL=ABCCVLBH?IJWB>LAMIINULISXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀âbbXXXcd\]efg\hd_Xfficdfj�DAE�BkJI>S=HBIk�LIkH=BkEN�Bk�HABF�ElS=BC�LISSGkBL=HBIk�=kN�=k?�=HH=LAENNILGSEkH=HBIk�S=?�WE�m>BnBCEPENQ�LIkJBNEkHB=C�I>�IHAE>MBFE�m>IHELHEN�J>IS�NBFLCIFG>EU�DAE?�=>E�BkHEkNEN�JI>�HAEFICE�GFE�IJ�BkHEkNEN�>ELBmBEkHoFpU�qk?�Gk=GHAI>BrEN�>EnBEMQ�GFEQ�NBFLCIFG>EQ�NBFH>BWGHBIk�I>�LIm?BkP�BF�m>IABWBHENUDAE�Gk=GHAI>BrEN�NBFLCIFG>E�I>�BkHE>LEmHBIk�IJ�ElS=BC�BF�=�JENE>=C�L>BSEU�sEE�tu�vUsU@U�sw@U�xytzo{pU�|J�?IG�=>EkIH�HAE�BkHEkNEN�>ELBmBEkHQ�mCE=FE�LIkH=LH�HAE�FEkNE>�W?�>EmC?BkP�HI�HABF�ElS=BC�=kN�NEFH>I?BkP}NECEHBkP�=CC�LImBEF~�������he���_\������hec��_\���d\]efg\hd_Xfficdfj��������f�i�e�������he�����������̂����������YZYdd���Y��Y����YZYdd�c�Y��Y��d\]efg\hd_Xfficdfj����hY�]f�������]hY�]f�c[���[��j�cdfj����_Y��e��Yd Yh]��[_Y��ech�Yd Yh]�[��j�cdfj��¡¢£�¤���¥\hd_Xffi�hYdf�d\�\�¦f��ahfdY[[��f��d\��jYjZYh[���i���efh���h§�hY]��a�Y�[Y�hY�\YX�]_Y��̀�d_Yi�jYjf�hY§�hi\�§�f�h�¥\hd_Xffi\̈���§Y��ddf��]�hYdf�d\�\�¦f�c����Y�[Y�df�]�d]�jY�\©�ef��_��Y���e�ª�Y[¦f�[c���«�d���[Y]��a���jYY¦�§�]f\�d��iY�f�h��]c�¬�]_f�e�a�h]�Yh[�\©�ef�i��\ Yc��¬ii\¦f����e��«�ZY�\Y�Y�XY��YYi�]f��ai�]Y�f�h�\�]Yh���df�]hf�[�ifd�jY�]c��«��j�_fa\�§�XY�df��i�_��Y���df��d\��jYjZYh�fh�jYjZYh[��f���]YYh�]f�a�h¦d\a�]Yc��_\[�Xf��i�ZY���i\[d�[[\f��f�][\iY�f©�]_Y�df��d\��jYY¦�§c��«�if�_��Y���Z\]�f©�®Y�\Z\�\]e�\��je�[d_Yi��Y��i�d���Xfh �\��]_Y�Y�Y�\�§c���«��j��]���af\�]�\��]_Y�hY�\[\f��f©�]_Y�df�]hf�[�]_�]�«�Xf��i��\ Y�[fjY�\�a�]©hfj���df��d\��jYjZYhc��̄�dY�XY�df��Yd¦�Y�e�_��Y���ifd�jY�]��«�[�§§Y[]�XY�_��Y�]_Y�hY�\[\f�[hY�\YXYi�Ze��]c�¬�]_f�e���i�]_Y�°Y�§�Y�f©��±�d\¦Y[�]f�Y�[�hY�]_Ye��hY�dfja�\��]�X\]_�]_Y��]�]Y¬�i\]fh[�df�]hf�[c��²_Y��XY�§Y]�]_Y�§f��_Y�i�©hfj�°���]_Y��\]�d���ZY�ahY[Y�]Yi�]f�df��d\��©fh�aahf���c����_�� �ef�c��<=>?�@=ABCC�o³txlzx́l{yµ³pD>E=FG>E>�@BH?�IJ�KB>LAMIIN�OBCC=PEQ�<R�ES=BCT�S=>?UL=ABCCVLBH?IJWB>LAMIINULISXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀âbbXXXcd\]efg\hd_Xfficdfj�DAE�BkJI>S=HBIk�LIkH=BkEN�Bk�HABF�ElS=BC�LISSGkBL=HBIk�=kN�=k?�=HH=LAENNILGSEkH=HBIk�S=?�WE�m>BnBCEPENQ�LIkJBNEkHB=C�I>�IHAE>MBFE�m>IHELHEN�J>IS�NBFLCIFG>EU�DAE?�=>E�BkHEkNEN�JI>�HAEFICE�GFE�IJ�BkHEkNEN�>ELBmBEkHoFpU�qk?�Gk=GHAI>BrEN�>EnBEMQ�GFEQ�NBFLCIFG>EQ�NBFH>BWGHBIk�I>�LIm?BkP�BF�m>IABWBHENUDAE�Gk=GHAI>BrEN�NBFLCIFG>E�I>�BkHE>LEmHBIk�IJ�ElS=BC�BF�=�JENE>=C�L>BSEU�sEE�tu�vUsU@U�sw@U�xytzo{pU�|J�?IG�=>EkIH�HAE�BkHEkNEN�>ELBmBEkHQ�mCE=FE�LIkH=LH�HAE�FEkNE>�W?�>EmC?BkP�HI�HABF�ElS=BC�=kN�NEFH>I?BkP}NECEHBkP�=CC�LImBEF



 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 Birchwood Avenue 
Birchwood Village, MN 55110 
651-426-3403  
info@cityofbirchwood.com 

 

 

January 30, 2023 

 

Trenton Sax, Accountant at the City of St. Anthony, and myself have reviewed all transaction 
activity for the City of Birchwood Village’s banking accounts from 2018-2022.  We have 
successfully reconciled every transaction for this time period. Over the course of our 
investigation we found the cities accounting records dating December 2017 were in balance, 
consequently we found it unnecessary to continue reconciling. 
 
The City of Birchwood Village uses the CTAS program (Small City and Town Accounting System) 
for recording financial transactions.  During our investigation we discovered an unknown 
weakness in the CTAS program. We found that Birchwood personnel were recording 
transactions and entering into CTAS, however, not all transactions were recorded prior to the 
year-end processing function being run in CTAS.  CTAS will allow you to enter data for the prior 
year, however, if year-end is complete, the beginning balances for funds will not be updated. 
This inconsistency is caused by the rigid structure of the CTAS accounting cycle. As accountants, 
we often have to spend our time around the next year accounting for transactions that have 
occurred over two fiscal years, while CTAS only keeps one year open at any time. Once you 
close out the year the accounting software immediately closes out the year and any entries or 
adjustments must be made in the next fiscal year.   
 
The workaround to this feature is to “update beginning balances” which lets you change 
account balances to adjust for prior years activities, as the software will not update it for you.  
Now that we are aware of the variety of nuances within the software we have updated our 
procedures to ensure proper adherence to year end processing guidelines.   
 
Currently we have a difference between the balance on CTAS and the balance in the city’s bank 
account of $40,299.38 with the higher balance shown in the bank account. Of that difference 
we know $33,636.40 in journal entries were made in 2021 that did not carry over to 2022. We 
also estimate that $5,610.31 in entries were made in 2018 that did not carry over to 2019, but 
we don’t have the complete records to verify the amounts of these entries.  
 
When we started our reconciliation earlier this year we started at a difference of approximately 
$92,000. Since we started our work we have found missing interest, returned items, and a 
variety of other accounting discrepancies that have brought us down to the total we have 
today.  All of these missing transactions and amount discrepancies have now been entered into 



CTAS.  We found no evidence of fraud or unusual activity. We also reconciled or re-reconciled 
every year between now and the last available reconciliation.   
 
It is our recommendation we adjust the beginning balance in 2023 by $40,299.38 to catch up 
with receipts from previous years that were not carried over from 2018-2022. The expectation 
going forward will be to have our Bookkeeper/Assistant Clerk process all transaction history 
and enter the data into CTAS.  The Treasurer will complete monthly reconciliation of the 
account.  Year-end processing will be performed by the Treasurer and completed once all 
transaction activity has been recorded for the year.  The imposed deadline in which to run end 
of year would be January 15. I am creating an updated internal controls document to better 
reflect our on-going practices.  Once a draft is ready it will be brought to council for review and 
approval.   
 
 

 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mary Cahill 
Treasurer, City of Birchwood Village 



����������	�
��� �����������������������������

�����	�����������  ������!�!����"�##$�#%&!'('�)%*�+,-�'�.�*/01*2��'(�3+,�4)5'��,��*5'6'3#$##789)6 8)*!0)�:��6!�0;�/ ���

<=>�?@ABCDEEF�A=BEGB@H@IJ@EG�KAEB=LLMNOP�QNRSTT�UMNOPVQNRSTTWXSYPZ[\SOXR]ZẐVXZ_`ab̂�cdedcfcg�chii�jMkZhlb\bXXN�mbTTbn�Ulb\bXXNVmbTTbnWXSYPZ[\SOXR]ZẐVXZ_ òkObnYZn�pNq�UYObnYZnVrNqWrNs_nVXZ_ òpRbTTPltbXubOY�UrRbTTPVOtbXubOYWrNs_nVXZ_`QXhkZ_�vSYYS�UkZ_VvSYYSWXSYPZ[\SOXR]ZẐVXZ_`w�NYYNXR_bnYr�xgg�myzySOXR]ZẐ�{XXY�lbXZnXSTb_bnYV̂ZXqo|}�~�����}�����������~����}���������}����~��}���������~}�������������}�~��}��������~����|��~}���������������������}����~��}���}���}�}���������~�����������������������������}��������}������������������~����~�� �|¡ ���}~�����~��~����������¢����}�~�������������£����������}���~}��������������~���}��������~�������~����~������~������~}���¤¥¥�~�¦�~����������������~�����§����}�����������̈�~����������������¤¥¥���©����}�������}����~����§���¦�~���������¢���~�������������������~��}����§��}����}�����~}�����~�}������������������ª���«�}���¬~}�~��������|���~}��«}�������~���}�������������~�������®¤��¥̄���©��������������ª°�¤¥¥����±���������}��~}�������������������������}������~�����~}�~���}����}���±���ª���ª¥ªª���©}�����§}����������}����}�������~}²�~����}�������~������������~}��}����~}�~���}���������������~����}�³́«��}�ª¥ªª���������������~������~}����}���}���ª¥ª����®���³������}������������������~��������������~�����~����³��������������������������������~}�����~}��}��~��~��������������~���~���������������������������~����������}��~}���������}�������������������}������²��������������������¢�����~}���������������������������������}µ���~���~��}�����}���������������������}������������������}����������������������~�����������}����}�����³�������~�����������}���}~����}�������������~}���~�}µ����������������}�������������¤���́�������������}������²���~������}����}����~}�����������~}�����¶����·��²����©}����������}���~���������������~����������������������²��}�������������}�����������~����~}�������}����~�²���·��²���������~}��~��������������~�����~��~����~}��|������~��������������²��������������������}���}���}~����}��������|µ���}����������������������}�������~�����}~������~����~}�����������~���~���~̧����������}�����}������������}������¢���~}������¡�~���������������������������~}��«���������²�����§}~}����~}~���������������«���́}���}��~��~�������������������©}�������~���������~�����~����~��������}������������}����������~���~������µ���������}�����������������}������������}����������������������°���|������~¹�}�����������®��ª¥ª������}�����������������������~�����~}����}��}�����~}��}������}����~��}������������



ORDINANCE 2022-10-02 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 605 ANIMALS IN THE CITY CODE 
 
The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village ordains that Sections 021, 028 and 029 of 
Chapter 605 (Animals) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

 
605.021. PERMIT. 

  
1.  Required; exceptions.  No person shall, without first obtaining a permit in writing 
from the City Clerk or Administrator, own, keep, harbor, or have custody of any dog 
over six months of age. However, this section shall not apply to the keeping of small 
caged birds or aquatic and amphibian animals solely as pets or for police canines of 
any political subdivision. 

  
a.  Upon a showing by any applicant for a permit required under this division that 
he is prepared to comply with the regulations promulgated by the council, a permit 
shall be issued following payment of the applicable fee, as follows: 

  
(1).  For each dog, the fee is as may be imposed, set, established and fixed by 
the city council, by resolution, from time to time. 
  
(2).  No fee or permit shall be required of any Humane Society or veterinary 
hospital. 

  
b.  No permit shall be granted for a dog which has not been vaccinated against 
rabies as provided in this section on such date, and when not more than two years 
will have elapsed from the date of such vaccination to the time of the expiration of 
the permit to be issued, unless stated upon the certificate that the vaccination is 
effective for at least three years. Vaccination shall be performed only by a doctor 
qualified to practice veterinary medicine in the state in which the dog is vaccinated, 
and the applicant shall present an original certificate from a qualified veterinarian 
showing that the dog to be permitted has been given a vaccination against rabies 
and the date on which the vaccination was administered. 

  



2.  Term; renewal; late penalty charge.  Dog permits shall be issued for three-year terms 
starting in 2022 and every third year thereafter, and the owner shall pay the fee set in 
the fee schedule for the year of the term in which the permit is first required.  A permit 
for each licensed dog shall be renewed every third year after 2022 by every owner and 
a permit fee paid. A permit, if not revoked, shall be valid until the end of the permit 
period three calendar years after the permit deadline in the first year of the term. 
Renewal permits must be obtained prior to the expiration date, and there shall be a late 
penalty charge fee on all renewal permits received after the expiration date for dogs 
that have been kept in the City for more than fourteen (14) consecutive days. 
A new permit shall be obtained each even year by every owner and a new fee paid. A 
permit, if not revoked, shall be valid until the end of the permit period. Renewal permits 
must be obtained prior to the expiration date, and there shall be a late penalty charge 
on all renewal permits issued after the expiration date. 

  
The City Clerk or Administrator may revoke any permit issued under this division if 
the person holding the permit refuses or fails to comply with this article, any regulations 
promulgated by the council pursuant to this article, or any state or local law governing 
cruelty to animals or the keeping of animals. Any person whose permit is revoked shall, 
within ten days thereafter, humanely dispose of all dogs being owned, kept or harbored 
by such person; and no part of the permit fee shall be refunded. 
 
3. Administrative Fee If the City Administrator receives a complaint or observes a dog 
and reasonably believes that the dog is kept in violation of 605.021, the owner shall 
pay a Dog License Administrative Fee in addition to the Permit fee and the Late fee. 
Late and Administrative Fees may be appealed using the procedures in Chapter 310 

  
4.  Tags.  Upon issuing a permit to keep any dog under this division, the City Clerk or 
Administrator shall issue to the owner a metallic or durable plastic tag stamped with an 
identifying number and with the month/date/year of expiration and so designated that 
it may be conveniently fastened to a dog collar or harness. Such tag shall be fastened 
to the dog's collar or harness by the owner and shall be worn at all times. The City 
Clerk or Administrator shall maintain a record of the identifying numbers and shall 
make this record available to the public. 

  
5.  Exemptions from division.  The sections of this division requiring a permit shall not 
apply to owners of certified seeing eye and other handicapped-aid dogs, owners and 
handlers of bona fide working dogs (guard dogs, search dogs, etc.) and nonresidents of 
the city who are keeping only domestic pets, provided that domestic pets of nonresident 
owners shall not be kept in the city longer than 30 days annually and the animals shall 
be kept under restraint. 



 
605.028. CHICKENS. 

  
1.  Chickens may be kept within the City limits on residential properties subject to the 
following conditions: 

  
a.  A maximum of six (6) hen chickens or pullets are permitted. 

  
b.  Roosters are prohibited. 

  
c.  The butchering of chickens is prohibited. 

  
d.  Shelter.  Proper shelter in the form of barns, coops or hutches shall be provided 
in any area where chickens are permitted to roam. Such shelters shall be adequately 
fenced to ensure the chickens remain on the owner’s premises. Shelters must 
comply with all requirements of the Zoning Code concerning accessory structure 
and said structures shall not be placed in the front, side yard or side yard abutting a 
street on residential property. Said shelters shall be setback a minimum of 30-feet 
from an adjacent principal dwelling. 

  
(1).  All chicken coops must have a minimum size of three (3) square feet per 
chicken, a maximum size of forty (40) square feet, and must not exceed six (6) 
feet in total height. 

  
(2).  Chicken coops must be elevated a minimum of twelve (12) inches and a 
maximum of twenty-four (24) inches to allow for circulation beneath the coop. 
  

e.  Space.  Chickens shall be fully contained on the property at all times through 
use of adequate fencing. 

  
(1).  Fencing must not exceed six (6) feet in height and must be built according 
to the zoning code. 

  
(2).  Chickens are restricted to the rear yard. 

  
(3).  Chicken runs may be enclosed with wood and/or woven wire materials, or 
any other material so long as the chickens cannot escape through the fencing. 

  
f.  Food Storage.  Food materials that are stored outside shall be in closed containers 
with lids. 



  
g.  Manure Removal.  All containment areas and shelters shall be maintained in a 
clean, sanitary, and odor free environment and shall be free from the presence of 
rodents or vermin at all times.  Organic matter shall not be allowed to accumulate 
for more than one (1) week at a time.  However, organic matter shall be removed 
more often than one (1) time per week if it is necessary to eliminate any odors that 
constitute a nuisance. 

  
h.  Fighting.  Chickens shall not be raised or kept for fighting.  Cockfighting is 
prohibited. 

  
i.  Consent.  The applicant for any permit required under the provisions of this 
section shall provide with the application the written consent of seventy-five (75) 
percent of the owners or occupants of real property within the City and within one 
hundred (100) feet of the outer boundaries of the premises for which the permit is 
being requested.  However, where a street or right of way separates the premises 
for which the permit is being requested from the other neighboring property, no 
consent is required from the owners or occupants of property located on the 
opposite side of the street or right of way. 

  
2.  License.  No person shall keep, maintain or breed chickens on property located 
within the City of Birchwood Village unless a license is obtained pursuant to the 
provisions stated herein.  Application shall be made on a form provided by the City 
Clerk or Administrator.  The fee shall be established from time to time by resolution as 
set forth in Chapter 701. 

  
a.  A license shall be issued for a period of two three years. 

  
b.  Upon completion of the application form and receipt of the license fee, the City 
Clerk or Administrator shall cause a license to be issued to the applicant. 

  
3.  Inspection.  The Animal Control Officer shall, at any reasonable time, be permitted 
upon the premises where chickens are kept for the purpose of making an inspection to 
determine compliance with this Chapter. 
 

605.029. MINIATURE VIETNAMESE POT-BELLIED PIGS. 
  

1.  Restrictions.  Miniature Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs may be kept within the City 
limits if it is kept as a “Domestic-House Pet” as defined in Code 605.010 (1), and shall 
be subject to the following conditions: 



  
a.  The possession of a Vietnamese Potbellied Pig is limited to two (2) per residence. 
  
b.  Male Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs must be neutered when they reach the age of 
four weeks. 
  
c.  Adult Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs shall not weigh more than 120 pounds or stand 
more than 22 inches at the shoulders. 
  
d.  Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs shall undergo a blood test to show that the animal is 
free from pseudorabies. 

  
2.  Consent.  The applicant for any permit required under the provisions of this section 
shall provide with the application the written consent of seventy-five (75) percent of 
the owners or occupants of real property within the City and within 100 feet of the outer 
boundaries of the premises for which the permit is being requested.  However, where a 
street or right-of-way separates the premises for which the permit is being requested 
from the other neighboring property, no consent is required from the owners or 
occupants or property located on the opposite side of the street or right-of-way. 
  
3.  License.  No person shall keep, maintain Vietnamese pot-bellied pigs on property 
located within the City of Birchwood Village unless a license is obtained pursuant to 
the provisions stated herein.  Application shall be made on a form provided by the City 
Clerk or Administrator.  The fee shall be established from time to time by resolution as 
set forth in Chapter 701. 

  
a.  A license shall be issued for a period of two three years. 
  
b.  Upon completion of the application form, receipt of the license fee, and proof 
that the Vietnamese potbellied pig is free from pseudorabies, the City Clerk or 
Administrator shall cause a license to be issued to the applicant. 

  
4.  Inspection,  The Animal Control Officer shall, at any reasonable time, be permitted 
upon the premises where Vietnamese pot-bellied pig(s) are kept for the purpose of 
making an inspection to determine compliance with this Chapter. 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law.  
  
Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 14th day of February 2023  



  
__________________________________  

 Margaret Ford, Mayor  
Attest:  
  
______________________________________  
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  
 



RESOLUTION 2023-15 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-02, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 605 OF 
CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-02, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 605; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-02 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 14th day of February, 2023.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 
 
 



 

 

Summary Publication 

 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING & ADDING TO SECTION 605 regarding animals 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

On February 14, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-10-02) lengthening the 
permit duration from two to three years for certain animals and clarifying when a 
permit is needed for dogs. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection 
at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 
 



ORDINANCE 2022-10-05 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 701 FEES IN THE CITY CODE 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village ordains that Chapter 701 (Fees) of the 

Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read as follows: 

701.061 Late Fee. In the event a person shall engage in conduct for which a permit or license is 

required without first paying the appropriate fee and obtaining the permit or license, the fee 

established shall be doubled. 

701.061 Investigation Fee. If work or activity for which a license or permit is required by the 

code has been commenced without first obtaining the permit or license, a special investigation 

shall be made by the City Administrator or their designee to determine the appropriate permits to 

be applied, and a report issued to the property owner before permits may be issued for the work. 

An investigation fee equal to and in addition to the required license or permit fees established by 

the City and listed in the fee schedule shall be collected at the time of application in addition to 

any required escrows. 

701.062 Additional Fee: An additional fee, not to exceed actual expenses or the original amount 

of the fee, whichever is less, shall be paid if the City Council determines that the applicant has 

changed the project after submission of the initial application, of or if it is necessary to conduct 

an excessive number of re-inspections of the project in order to ensure compliance with the City 

Code or the terms of the permit or license. 

701.063 Fines Penalties. Payment if of any Investigation or Additional Fees shall be in addition 

to any fines criminal penalties that may be imposed for violation of the City Code. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law. 

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 14
th

 day of February 2023

__________________________________ 

Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 



RESOLUTION 2023-14 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-05, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 701 OF 

CITY CODE 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-05, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 701; and  

WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-05 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.

The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance.

Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary

as required by law.

Resolution duly seconded and passed this 14th day of February, 2023. 

__________________________________ 

Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest: 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 



SUMMARY PUBLICATION 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE amending Section 701. 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022- 10-05) 

amending Section 701 removing late fees and replacing the same with 

investigative fees. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 

published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at 

the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 

delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 



� ��������	�
�

�������������������������������	������������������������	�����������������	���	�������	��������������������������������	���������	�������� !��"#$%�&�"'� ����� !�"'���(%�)""*���&&+,��"(*+�$-� �+ ���% �"$��.�"'���+/ �(�����0�+%+$ ��#�&*�$,-1�"'� ����#$�%�/+&��"*��"'� ����� !�"'���(%�)""*���&&+,���-���(�2!�+3�$*�*� "�(�+*�+-�'"&&")-4���5678698���������:;<;=>�?@ABCA=D�EFDAG>E;>AH=8��� �IJK�:;<;=>�?@ABCA=D�LFFGM��� INK��OPF�HQ=FE�HL�;�R;<;=>�?@ABCA=D�GP;BB�S;T�;=>PF�;==@;B�EFDAG>E;>AH=�LFF�HL�H=F�>PH@G;=C�LH@E�P@=CEFC�LHE>T�CHBB;EG�IUNV556866K�GF>�A=�>PF�WA>T�LFF�G<PFC@BF�F;<P�TF;E�>PF�?@ABCA=D�EFX;A=G�;�R;<;=>�?@ABCA=D8�8����YZZYWO[:Y�\]OYM�OPAG�̂ECA=;=<F�GP;BB�?F�A=�L@BB�LHE<F�;=C�FLLF<>�LEHX�;=C�;L>FE�A>G�S;GG;DF�;=C�;SSEHR;B�;=C�S@?BA<;>AH=�;G�EF_@AEFC�?T�B;Q8����]CHS>FC�?T�>PF�WA>T�HL�̀AE<PQHHC�:ABB;DF�WA>T�WH@=<AB�>PAG�N5>P�C;T�HL�ZF?E@;ET�a6a9��� bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb��� c;ED;EF>�ZHECV�c;THE��]>>FG>M����bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbb��dF?F<<;�eFBBF=V�WA>T�]CXA=AG>E;>HEfWBFEJ��



�

�

�������	�
����������	�������	���������	����������	
���
����
�����	

����������������	�
�������	
��������������	���	�
��������	
�
���
������� !� �"#��
����	
�
������
�	
������	�
�$�%�����	��������� ���������&'(�)*&+�,-�.*/0'1,,2�3*4456(�*7�5�8,4*&*054�79:2*;*7*,<#�,/65<*=(2�5<2�(>*7&*<6�9<2(/�&'(�4517�,-�&'(�?&5&(�,-�@*<<(7,&5A�5<2�����������&'(�)*&+�'57�52,8&(2�B/2*<5<0(�C,��DEDDFGEFEH#�1'*0'�5I(<27�&'(�45<6956(�,-�)*&+�),2(�?(0&*,<�JEHA�5<2������������&'(�<(1�,/2*<5<0(�*7�4(<6&'+�5<2�1,942�:(�0,7&4+�-,/�&'(�)*&+�&,�89:4*7'�*<�*&7�(<&*/(&+�57�/(K9*/(2�:+�451�-,/�&'(�52,8&*,<�,-�5<�,/2*<5<0(���
������������������	�����������:+�&'(�)*&+�),9<0*4�,-�&'(�)*&+�,-�.*/0'1,,2�3*4456(#�@*<<(7,&5#�57�-,44,17L��G��.(0597(�&'(�&(/I7�,-�B/2*<5<0(�DEDDFGEFEH�5/(�4(<6&'+#�&'(�)*&+�I5+�89:4*7'�&'(�5&&50'(2�79II5/+�,-�&'(�B/2*<5<0(�57�544,1(2�:+�7&5&9&(#�5<2�<((2�<,&�89:4*7'�&'(�(<&*/(�,/2*<5<0(���M'(�5&&50'(2�79II5/+�04(5/4+�*<-,/I7�&'(�89:4*0�,-�&'(�*<&(<&�5<2�(--(0&�,-�&'(�B/2*<5<0(��?9II5/+�89:4*05&*,<�'57�:((<�588/,;(2�:+�5&�4(57&�5�JNO�;,&(�,-�&'(�)*&+�),9<0*4�����D��M'(�(--(0&*;(�25&(�,-�&'(�B/2*<5<0(�5I(<2I(<&7�7'544�:(�98,<�&'(*/�89:4*05&*,<�:+�79II5/+�57�/(K9*/(2�:+�451������ ���P(7,49&*,<�294+�7(0,<2(2�5<2�8577(2�&'*7�GJ&'�25+�,-�Q(:/95/+#�DEDR����� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������@5/65/(&�Q,/2#�@5+,/��� T&&(7&L��� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�P(:(005�U(44(<#�)*&+�T2I*<*7&/5&,/F)4(/V�����



�

�

����������	
������������������������������������������	�������������� ��!"�����������������#$���%�����&'�� �����%�����&��(�#��#$�������#�)*+,��-./�012213456�47�8�9:;;<=>�10�?./�@AB4585C/D�� @5�E85F8AG�HIJ�KIKL�?./�M4?G�8B1N?/B�85�@AB4585C/�OKIKKP�HIPIQR�8S/5B456�9/C?415�TIQ�A/S1U456�?./�0//�01A�U8C85?�VF42B4567�45�1AB/A�?1�8BB�4?�?1�?./�0//�7C./BF2/W��XYZ<9Z�[Z�<\]̂9Z\J�?.47�47�51?�?./�0F22�?/_?�10�?./�@AB4585C/�N877/B�85B�?./�NFV247./B�S8?/A482�47�152G�8�7FSS8AGW�-./�0F22�?/_?�47�8U8428V2/�01A�NFV24C�457N/C?415�8?�?./�M4?G�10�[4AC.311BJ�KIQ�[4AC.311B�<U/5F/J�[4AC.311BJ�;455/71?8�̀̀HHI�1A�B/24U/A/B�FN15�A/aF/7?�/2/C?A154C822G�1A�VG�:W9W�;842W�� bcddefg�hidjklmn�olpq�rlsst�bpept�uu�vvwxtyz�nc{|t�}t�~��w�tw�w�nc{|��t���� �



Birchwood Village Security system for critical 
infrastructure such as city hall Partially Completed

Birchwood Village Communications Tower Not Completed
Birchwood Village Ham radios and certification ?
Birchwood Village Shore wave radios ?

Birchwood Village AED for warming house and other 
local gathering locations ?

Birchwood Village Helipad landing lights and other 
related equipment and training ?

Birchwood Village Portable water pumps and ancillary 
equipment and installation ?

Birchwood's Emergency preparedness Risk Mitigation Plan



�

�

��������	
������������������������������������������	����������
������	�����	����
������������������������	����
��������������������� ����� ����������	�����	����
������������ ��������	��!���������"�����������������������������#���	������������������	���$�����������������	�����%�����������������������������������
���������	�����#��&�����������!���'!���������������$���������������������%��� �������������������#���	����������������	����(���������������������������������	��	����������������������������������������������������������$���������������	���������������������
���������������������������#��!"�����������	�����������������������%�
	��	�������������������������� )*+*,-�./-+�012+�*34�56�,7,89*-*3:�+;,�</+;������� �����	������������
#�=�����������	�������$������	������������������������%��������������������	�����������	����
����������������� ����#����������	��������������������������%��������%�����	��!"���������������������
�	������������������������������������
����������������������������
%�����������������������������������	�
��������������������$�����	�������>�	���������������������	������������������������������������	
���%�
	����������������������$�����������%��������������������	����������������������������������������������������������#��&���������������������	������������	����
��������	� ����������	�����$������	�����������
�������	�����>�����������������������$������������$��%�������������������������������91.2<3*,-�.*:;+�31+�5,�<-�?18:*@*3:�<-�A,BC�;12,D��E3�18C,8�+1�.*3*.*F,�+;,�9;<3:,-�?81.�+;,�.1C,GH�<�28,@*1/-�.1C*?*9<+*13�+1�I*89;A11CB-��������������������������������������$������������������$���������������	�����JKL�����������M�������&�����%��������	�������	���	�����������������	���#���	����������������������$�������	��N��������������������������� ���������$�����������������%�
�	��	���������������������������������������#��(	��������!����	����������������������ONPQ=#PJP%�
�	����������������������#��ONPQ=#PJPRST������	� ���������������������������#��UCC*+*13<GG6H�+;,�0,79,2+*13-4�-,9+*13�1?�1/8�,7*-+*3:�18C*3<39,�*-�581<CV��SPW#PXX�YZ[Y\]̂_̀ ab��	�������
�������������$c�����	����d������������	���&��������K#�e���������e�������������������������������������� ���$���� �������������������������������#�



�

�

��������	���������	��
	���
	����
������������
������
��������������������������������
	������������
���������������������	���������	���	������
	��������
�������
������	�������������
�
�
������������	���������	��
	���
	������������	
��
	������������	���������	��
	���
	��
��
���
�	������������� 
������!
��������"
�����#�������	�����
	��������	��$���	�����������������	������������������
����	���������������������
�������
	��������	����
�����
��%���
�	���!��������	������������������
	����
���&��&�����
���������������

�
��$������	��������
�	��������	�����	�����������
	�������	��	�����
��������������
	�����������
�	����'�������(���)���	�����������*���������+
		������ 
�
�����
��,����
�	��	����������	���-�� .��
���$�����
�������������,�
������
���������������
�����������������
��	�����������������
	�������
�������������/00123�4567894297:0�78�9;<7=233;�45>1745?�@:4�A@2=7379758B�������
	�����CDE���.��
���$��������
	�	����
�	������������

�
���������������������	
���
�	����������.��������$�����
���������
�����������	��������,�
��������		�������������������
�����'��������������
	�����
�
���
�	�������������������������������������
�����
�	����
������������	�FGHIJIKILM�
	��
���&��&���$�	���NIOPKQRFQSGT�
������� C��
�����
�	��U���������	�������
V�������������������$������������������������������$������
���&��&���������������	���,�
���	��������

�
���
	�����	������
���&��&���$�
	���
	�������	���
���
	�����
�	��	����
	��	�	��������	�
�

�
����������$��������$�������
�	��	�$���������
������
��������
����C��
�����
�	��
���	�
����������
�
	�����
���
�	�
	������
�	��� C��
�����
�	���
������E�����W�������	����$�
	��	���
���&��&���$���	������$�
	���$�����
�$�������$��������$�������������	��������������	$���������	�����

�
�������	��������������$�
	��	���
���&��&�����
�������
������
	�����
��������
��������
�����.�����
��
	�������	
���
�	����������������������
�	������
	����������
����	�����	�-��������$�	��
�����������
��������$��	������
	������
�
������.���������
�	��������������
	�����������������������		�����������!���������
��������������������
�	����V�	
	������$�+
		������%�������X������#�%����������,�
�����������������������		
	������
��
�	�����
����������	���
�	���Y����������	�������-��



�

�

�����������	�	
�������������������������	�	
�����	������������������
������	�����������������������	���	�
������	������������� ����
������	!
���
��"�����#�$�%�!�	!
��
��&��!������������'
��#(��)�*+,-�.+�/012-�.345�4.-*�+6�.3-�70166468�9+**4554+6:5�18-6;1�<+=�4.5�6->.�*--.468?�16;�=-@A-5.�	��	�!	�
��!����	�!�����
����
B!�����B!��	
�	����!	#��
��!���������C������
������	!
��
��	����������
������	�������������D�!����%#� !����
	��"	�	�	��E������F�"�%�������G�	���(��H!��	��	����	
�I�����	��������!	��
����
�(����JK�B�	!
������&%�	��	!
������"�����L!�������G�!�!	#��� �



�

�

��������	�



��������������������������	�������������������������	�������������������	���	��������	�		����	���	��������������� !"�#��$�����������$�%�&"�'��(�)�##*+����&�,���&(*�!-���*������.���/"��( #���$�����0 !�"�1*#���(���$�����������$�%�&"�'��(�)�##*+���-�*2�!(�(����&�*(�*-�-1�"�$��(��!�3456%6��78����3..3��6)3�97�3:����-�;&(�!*!"��-�*##�,���!�$ ##�$�&"��*!(��$$�"��$&�2�*!(�*$��&���-�1*--*+��*!(�*11&�<*#�*!(�1 ,#�"*���!�*-�&�= �&�(�,��#*'8����7(�1��(�,������������$�%�&"�'��(�)�##*+��������� !"�#����-�>?���(*���$�9�"�2,�&�@A@@������BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� � 0*&+*&���.�&(C�0*��&��7���-�:����BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��D�,�""*�E�##�!C������7(2�!�-�&*��&F�#�&G����3456%6��78���HIJKKLKM�JKN�OPKLKM�QRRST�RSUVPWS�JKN�NRHPSLXS�YZ[\]̂_̀� à�bccd̀daebf�ĝ ẐT�de�̀hb̀�Ẑ_̀dae�ag�̀ĥ�ĝ �̂Z_ĥc[f̂i�Jff�jfbeedek�bec� laedek�ĵmnd̀Z�m̂o[dm̂� be�bccd̀daebf�
Uaecd̀daebf�pẐ�Ĥmnd̀�qUpHr�Jjjfd_b̀dae�am�Jn̂ ecn̂ è�Y� stuitvt� wxutitt� �� V̂g[ecb\f̂�Uaecd̀daebf�pẐ�Ĥmnd̀�am�UpH�Jn̂ ecn̂ è�RZ_may�gam�ĵmnd̀̀dek�_aZ̀Z�de_[mm̂c�\z�_d̀z� � wsTtttitt� �Lè̂ mdn�pẐ�Ĥmnd̀�Jjjfd_b̀dae�Y� st{it|tT�st{itxtqur�wxttitt� �� V̂g[ecb\f̂�Lè̂ mdn�pẐ�Ĥmnd̀�RZ_may�gam�ĵmnd̀̀dek�_aZ̀Z�de_[mm̂c�\z�_d̀z� st|it{t� wsTtttitt� �S̀m̂̂ �̀}b_b̀dae�Jjjfd_b̀dae�Y� � wsttitt� �� V̂g[ecb\f̂�S̀m̂̂ �̀}b_b̀dae�RZ_may�gam�ĵmnd̀̀dek�_aZ̀Z�de_[mm̂c�\z�_d̀z�st|it{t� wsTtttitt� �



�

�

�������	
��������������������
������ �����������
�������� �������� �������� �� �������	
����������������������������� ���������������	!���!� �����"�� ��#������� �$�	� ���%�&���$�
�����
�������� ��'�(�(� ���"���� �� �������	
��&���$�
��������������������)���������������	!�*�!� ��(��""+�,��(#������� �$�	� ���%�-��
����!�-
������
�������� ��'����+�,��(#������� �� $�	� ���%��������	
��-��
����!�-
��� ���
������ ������� �����������)���������������	!���!� ��(��""+�,��(�#������� �$�	� ���%�.��
�-
������
�������� ��'��"�� �(#������� �� $�	� ���%��������	
��.��
�-
������
������������������������)���������������	!���!� ��(��""+�,��(�#������� �/���)�-������� ��0��(�� �"����� �� �������	
��/���)�-�����������������������)���������������	!���!���(��""+�,���#������� ��)��1��12�!�+�32,�-��������
������.����� ��4���(� �������� 5��(�����6����� �����
����� ������������������� �� �������	
���32�-�����������������������)���������������	!���!� ��(��""+�,���#������� ��)��1��12�!�7�)��������.��� ��4��'�� -����� ��
�����������	
�� ���������
������� �8� ����	�
��)�����������������
���������9�������������!����������#���������������������������������������*�!���� � �"������ �� �������	
��	�
��)��� ��������������������)���������������	!���!���(��""+�,��(#������� �*��������������������!� � ��"���� �-�	
��-������!��������&�����&������ ��0���"� �"����� ��



�

�

�������� ���	
�������������������	� �������������������� �!��� "#$%#&&'()� *"+###%##� �� ��!���������������� (#,-%#.'()� *(##� �� ����������� ������ (#,-%#.#'$)� *(##� �� �����	�����!!��������/�������� (#,-%#.#'")� *&##%##�� ����&�!���!+�*$##%##� �������0������������� �� ����/�������/� � *.#� ��!�*(#�1���/����0���/�����������"���/!� �� ��������������������������������2���� �!��� � *"+###%##� ���3�4456�3
���6����� ������������!����+��� ���+���������������������������������!����������!�7+�77� (#,%#(#� *&#%##� $(1(#((���� �



�

�

��������	���
�������������������������������	�����������������������	������������������	�����������	���������������������	���
����������	������� !�""#�"$$%#�&'(�)*) +(�,+-)+.*/.�0)/.&1+23����456789��
�:;<=;<>?�@<=�ABCDE?FG��HIJ�KJLJMN�OP�QIMLRJK�STU�KJVOWJX�M�LKOIYZYRYO[�O[�KONN\OPP�OK�LOKRMZNJ]�O[\̂JVM[̂�XROKM_J�Ò[RMY[JKX�Y[�XRKJJRXa��HIJ�QYRb�IMX�M�LcZNỲ�Y[RJKJXR�Y[�MNNOdY[_�RIJ�PKJJ�PNOd�OP�RKMPPỲ�M[̂�LKJWJ[RY[_�OZXRKc̀RYO[X�Y[�XRKJJRX]�ZcR�RIYX�XJ̀RYO[�YX�ZJRRJK�LNM̀Ĵ�Y[�QIMLRJK�efg�OP�RIJ�QYRb�QÔJ]�ZJ̀McXJ�RIMR�̀IMLRJK�KJNMRJX�VOKJ�̀NOXJNb�RO�JhRJKYOK�XROKM_J�RIM[�KY_IR\OP\dMb�YXXcJXa���456789�i
�j<@klmF<lG��nFkl;E<�opqGrors�tC=;<@<kF�uEG�opq�Ev�lwF�x;ly�xE=F�;?�wFCFzy�@=EDlF=s�lE�CF@=�@?�vE{{E|?}��opqGror��������~j�At�����t�~�tt��n~t���j�xtu~��uj�nG��~FmDEC@Cy�EBl=EEC�?lEC@>F�kE<l@;<FC?�;<k{B=Fs�zBl�@CF�<El�{;m;lF=�lEs�DECl@z{F�E<�=Fm@<=�?lEC@>F�B<;l?�@<=�CE{{�Evv�=BmD?lFC?G��{{�lFmDEC@Cy�EBl=EEC�?lEC@>F�kE<l@;<FC?�?w@{{�zF�CF>B{@lF=�zy�lw;?�?Fkl;E<G��uE�DFC?E<�?w@{{�@{{E|�@<y�lFmDEC@Cy�EBl=EEC�?lEC@>F�kE<l@;<FC�lE�zF�D{@kF=�EC�lE�CFm@;<�;<�@<y�?lCFFls�CE@=|@ys�D@C�|@y�EC�@{{FyG��A@??F=�zy�lwF�x;ly�xEB<k;{�Ev�~wF�x;ly�Ev��;Ckw|EE=��;{{@>Fs��;<<F?El@�lw;?�������=@y�Ev�:FzCB@Cys��r��G���j::jx~��j���~j}�~w;?�EC=;<@<kF�zFkEmF?�FvvFkl;�F�E<�lwF�=@lF�Ev�;l?�DBz{;k@l;E<s�EC�BDE<�lwF�DBz{;k@l;E<�Ev�@�?Bmm@Cy�Ev�lwF�EC=;<@<kF�@?�DCE�;=F=�zy��GnG����p�Gp�ps�?Bz=G��s�@?�;l�m@y�zF�@mF<=F=�vCEm�l;mF�lE�l;mFs�|w;kw�mFFl?�lwF�CF�B;CFmF<l?�Ev��GnG�����p�Grps�?Bz=G�prs�@?�;l�m@y�zF�@mF<=F=�vCEm�l;mF�lE�l;mFG���=EDlF=�zy�lwF�x;ly�Ev��;Ckw|EE=��;{{@>F�x;ly�xEB<k;{�lw;?���lw�=@y�Ev�:FzCB@Cys��r����� ������������������������������������@C>@CFl�:EC=s��@yEC���llF?l}��������������������������������������������FzFkk@��F{{F<s�x;ly��=m;<;?lC@lEC�x{FC��



�

�

��� �



�

�

���������	��
	�����	���	��	���������	��������	����������	������	���������	��	���������	��	�����	�	���	�������	��	���	����	��	����������	��	����������	���	��������	���	������	������������	��	���	������	���������	��	�������	���	���	��������	���	����������	��	������������	�� !"#$	�%&	#'	 ����(	$�)#"'%$	*+,	#"#(�&	-)'!!.%")�#"'%$/	�%&	0+1	#"#(�&	-�.2(")	 "34#�������/	'5	#4�	)"#�	)'&�	���	���	�������	��	���	���	��	���������	��������	����������	������	���������	�������6	�789:;<	=
	>?@?ABC		DEA@F?GH	IJK	ALM	NJO	PQ	FE?	DRFS	DPM?	AG?	E?G?TS	G?@?AB?M	RL	FE?RG	?LFRG?FSC		�789:;<	U
	VLAWFX?LFC		DEA@F?G	IJKY	PQ	FE?	DPM?	PQ	ZGMRLALW?H	RH	E?G?TS	?LAWF?M[	FP	G?AM	AH	QPBBP\H]			 �̂ _̀97a	Ubc�	�:d̂9�;e�f_g	�_<_d7h7<9			IJKYCJiJC	jklmklno[	pq>pZoV[	Ylm	klrVlrC	rP	@GPsRM?	QPG	FE?	E?ABFE[	HAQ?FS[	ALM	\?BQAG?	PQ	RFH	WRFRt?LH[	ALM	FP	?LHuG?	FE?	RLF?vGRFS	PQ	RFH	HFG??FH	ALM	FE?	A@@GP@GRAF?	uH?	PQ	FE?	GRvEFHwPQw\AS[	FE?	WRFS	HFGRs?H	FP	x??@	RFH	GRvEFHwPQw\AS	RL	A	HFAF?	PQ	vPPM	G?@ARG	ALM	QG??	QGPX	uLL?W?HHAGS	?LWuXTGALW?HC			 YWWPGMRLvBS[	FE?	WRFS	E?G?TS	?LAWFH	FERH	L?\	WEA@F?G	PQ	FERH	WPM?	G?BAFRLv	FP	GRvEFwPQw\AS	@?GXRFH	ALM	AMXRLRHFGAFRPLC	rERH	WEA@F?G	RX@PH?H	G?AHPLATB?	G?vuBAFRPL	PL	FE?	@BAW?X?LF	ALM	XARLF?LALW?	PQ	QAWRBRFR?H	ALM	?yuR@X?LF	WuGG?LFBS	\RFERL	RFH	GRvEFHwPQw\AS	PG	FP	T?	@BAW?M	FE?G?RL	AF	HPX?	QuFuG?	FRX?C	kF	RH	RLF?LM?M	FP	WPX@B?X?LF	FE?	G?vuBAFPGS	GPB?H	PQ	HFAF?	ALM	Q?M?GAB	Av?LWR?HC	qLM?G	FERH	WEA@F?G[	@?GHPLH	?zWAsAFRLv	ALM	PTHFGuWFRLv	FE?	GRvEFHwPQw\AS	\RBB	T?AG	QRLALWRAB	G?H@PLHRTRBRFS	QPG	FE?RG	\PGxC	jRLABBS[	FERH	WEA@F?G	@GPsRM?H	QPG	G?WPs?GS	PQ	PuFwPQw@PWx?F	ALM	@GP{?WF?M	WPHFH	QGPX	@?GHPLH	uHRLv	FE?	@uTBRW	GRvEFHwPQw\ASC			 rERH	WEA@F?G	HEABB	T?	RLF?G@G?F?M	WPLHRHF?LFBS	\RFE	|RLL?HPFA	oFAFuF?H[	H?WFRPLH	IN}Ci~[	��������	��������	�������	�������	���	�������	����	������	���	���	�����	����	���������	A@@BRWATB?	GRvEFH	PQ	FE?	WRFS	ALM	uH?GH	PQ	FE?	GRvEFwPQw\ASC	rERH	WEA@F?G	HEABB	ABHP	T?	RLF?G@G?F?M	WPLHRHF?LF	\RFE	|RLLC	>C	}KiOCJJ�J�}KiOCOO�J	ALM	|RLLC	>C[	WEC	}�~J	\E?G?	@PHHRTB?C	rP	FE?	?zF?LF	ALS	@GPsRHRPL	PQ	FERH	WEA@F?G	WALLPF	T?	RLF?G@G?F?M	WPLHRHF?LFBS	\RFE	FE?	|RLL?HPFA	>uB?H[	FEAF	RLF?G@G?FAFRPL	XPHF	WPLHRHF?LF	\RFE	FE?	YWF	ALM	PFE?G	



�

�

�����������	
�
�
���������	�������	���
����������	�����
��	�������
������
���
���
������
�
��������
������������������	����
�����
��
������
���������������������������	�����		���
����
��
�
�������
���	���
�����������������
���������������������������� !"��!�#�"�$���%��&'(� ��) $%�*+!,+-�.��&�	���
�
��
�����
���
�����
���
��
�����
�������	
�
�������������	
�
�
����������	
�
�/������������������
�����
������������
	����	���
�
��#�����*
�
���01�230�	������4�5��
������������
	+��+������
�����
	�6��	���
�������������0���7�, " � !"*����������������������
���	����������
��	�����
�����
��	�������)�������	�89:9;<=9:�=>�?@9A=B>C@D�;:9E�FCG9@@�>=89:HB@9�@I9AB<B9JE�:9<9:9CA9@�=>�@9A=B>C@�BC�=8B@�A8;I=9:K�7�������
��	���������������
��	�����
�������
�����
���L����2������������,�����
�����������
��������������	�/���������	���������	������
�����������
�������
�������
����������
��������������
���������
���
��
��	�����	����	
��������	�	�/�������������
���	���
���������������		���������	�����
������
+��+�����	����� �����������
��������	����M��	
��������		����
���N��/�
�����	
��
�����
����	��������������
��	���������
+��+������� 0����
���������
�����(��������O��������#����	�
���,������	�	����	��
����������P�����
����	���9;C@�=89�AB=QR@�9G9A=9J�><<BAB;G@E�><<BA9:@E�9SIG>Q99@E�;CJ�;T9C=@K���U���������
�����������
����������	
���������
������
�����������������
��������������	����������		�������
��������������
���������6����
�
������N�	
���������		�	����
�	
��
������
���
�������
��
��	���������/�
����������
�����
�����
�����/�����
������
����V�������		���������*
�
�����#����	�
��&������'
���
��	������		�������3�����	
��
����&���������(������������
����������������	����	����
��I:>WBJ9J�;=�I9:SB==99R@�>I=B>CX�Y���  ���/��������6��
�����Z�Y��� ��	������	�
Z�Y��� *����
�������������	
���������/��������#�����*
�
��[�2V�10��	�����0Z�Y��� ��

���������
����������������
�����
��
�����
�Z�Y��� *���+��	���������������������
�����
��
�����
�Z�Y��� ������\�
�����������6��
	���
����
�����
������
�������������	
��
���������������
����	���������������������������
�����
��
�����
�����



�

�

��������	�
������	����������
������������������
�������
�������������	����������
��������	��
����������
�������
��������������
�����
�����	�
�������
���
����������
����������������
�������	�����������	����
���������
������	��
�������	�	��
������������������	�
������
����� ��
�
��!���"����#$�##%%��&����
������
�
������������������������
���
�������	�
��&��	����
�����
���
�
���
�&��
���'��&�
���������	���
�
�������	�
���&���&�&����
���
����������'��
���#�
��#(����
����
����!���"���'��
����#$�$$%%�
����#$�$$)%����$�������	�
���*����+�����
�&�
�	�������
�������	��
�
���
�&�����'��&�

������
�����
��
�������������
���������
�	���
��
���	����������
������������������
�������
�������������	����
���������
�����	��������������
���	����	�
������
����#%��������,���
���+���'���
���&'���	�����������
���������������	������������
��������������
�������
���
����'�
������������
���
��������
�������	����'��&�
����##��-&������������	�
���
��
�.#/�'�������	�����
��������������
�������������������
���������'��'��
�0����.1/�����������&&�	��
����'���������'����&�
����������
��������	���
�����
������������
�������
�&������#1��-���'&�
�����
�����������
����	�
����
�������'��������&��
���������
�������������
�����������#(��-�����
���+��	����
����������������&�������'����������	��
�������'��
��
�����'��
����������
�����������#2��-�����
���,��&�
��+���'��&�
��������'�����
�
��
�������'
����&��
������
���	����������'�����&���������
����������
�����������-�����
���'��&�
��������
������	���
��������
��
��
�'��
����
�������
��������	�������	��������'��&�
����#)��-�����
���,��&�
�*����!����'��	�
��
�����
��������''����
�
��������
������
�����'����	�	������
���1%���#(%���#3��*�����
�����*�����
��������
�����������
���
�������
�����������	�
��'����	��4
���
�����+�����&&����
��������������#���*����5����,�� ��
�,����������'�� ��
���	�'
�	����
�����
���������
���
�����
���
�����
��������������#���6�����"�'����
�
�������������'��������'����������	���������������'��������'���������
����7�	�����������
��
�
������'
����������	�
��&�8��	������������
��
������
��
������	�������&�

������
���
������'�����
�������'
����



�

�

����������	
	�����������	���������������	����������������
��������������������������������������������������������	���������	��������	��������	����	�����������������������������	������������	�����������������������
�������	�	�������������	�
��������������������	������� ����	�������	�����������	�����
��������������������������	���������
�������	����������	�����������������������!���	�	�
��������	���	"��������������������	����������	���������!�����	"���	����	���
	�����	���������������	�������	����������������	�����	���!�������	�!�������������������
�������	�	�������������	�
����������	
	�������������������	����
	��� �����	�	�

������������������������	�������	���	�����	�����������������	���� �	��		�����������������������������	�� ����	�����������������		����	������ ��	��������
	������������	������	������	�	��	���	�	���	�� ����	��������������������	���������	��		�����������������������	�����������	����	���	������������#�����$$�%&'��(%���%&'��(&���������������	�	����	�����	�����	��	�����������	�������		������������	���	�������	������!	�������������#	�����%)*+�&�)�������������	����%)��, ��������������	���������� �	� �	�������������������������������	����		������	��������	��	����������������������	���������������������������	��
����	����	���������������	����%���, ���������-	�
������	��	�
�������������������������������	���
���� 	� ����	�� 	��	����	����
��� ��������������������������������	����	��������	����		������	��������	��	����	���	����	���������������������������������	�����������	����	����	�	�����%%��, ���������-	�
���.		����	�����������	������ �����	�
���		�����	����	��������������	�����#	�����%)*+��&)���%&��-�������-���������+�
	���������	
	����	����	
	������������	
��������������	��+�����������������/�0���	��
�����������	���  ��	���������	���	� ��	������/%0���	��	����	
	�������!���������	�	1����������	
	��������
���
�
�������		�� 	������	�	��	������	�	1������������������	�������+���������������	�	�������23456275869�69:;�<=39�5=3�>7?3@395�84�89A:BC3C�89�5=3�A85;D4�E8?3��	������	����������%F��-��	
	����+������	����
���	��������	������������������	��� �������������������������������	������	����	���������	������� ���
����������	�	������	���	��������	����%G��-	�
����H74�5=3�@37989I�I8?39�J28I=5���<7;�>32@85K�89�5=84�62C8979A3L��



�

�

��������	

��������������
�������������	
�
��������
��������
���
����	��
��������������������
�����
����	
�������
�	������
��������������������	��	�	����������
	
�������
�
��
���������������������
�	���
�
� ��������������	!�� ����
��������	�������	��
� ����
���������
	���������	�� ����
������������	
�����������	
 ��������
������
���� ��������
� �������	
	�������"�������
	����#����
�
���������������
��
�������
������	����	
��
�������	
	�������
�	������
������$�������
	��������	����%������������
�����
��
��
���������������������
	�	���	����	
	���
��
�
���������������
���������
	�����&'��(��	�
���
����������������)*+�����������,��
�������	
���-�	����
�������	�	
	�������
���	������	��
������ ����)�+�	�������������	���������� �������,��
�������������� �
����	��
����������������	
�����	�	
	�������-�	����
�	��
����	��
���������&*��(��
�������(��
���
	����#���������������	������������
����	��
�������������������	������� �	�����	����������
�����������
	�� �	����
������
��
������������	
	��������	��������
����
��
���	�
����������������
	�����&���(��
���
	���.��
��#��������
�����������	��
��
����	
���������	

���
�����	����
���������������
���
	���������	���
�����
���*�
��*&����/	�����
������	��0
	�	
	���.���	��	�����������&&������	��(	��
����1�����(	��
����1���#���������� ������ ����������������	�������� ��	���� ��
���
 ����
�� ��	��������� ��������	���	�����,�	����	���
����	
��������	�
����
 �	�����	����
�������	��
����	��
������������
��������������������
	�	
��������
�����
����	
�����	��
��������������
�	�������
����	����������������	��
��������	
���������
���������������
���������	���
���������	��
	���������������
�����	����� &2��(	��
����1������	
��3	
����
���������
	�������	
 �
������
���
	�������	
 �
������������������	
�����������	��
	���
�������������	������
������
��
 ���-�	������
�	������
�����&4��(	��
����1��0�����)*+���
���������	��
	�����	��
������������������	������/	����5
�
���&��*�� �������26����)�+�������������	���������
����	��������	�	
�	��
����	��
�������
��
�	����������	�
������
������������������	�	����
	�	
�����	�� ����������������	��
���������� �������	�� �������	������
������
�������	���	��
���������



�

�

��������	
������	�	������	
�����
�������������������	
�������	�������������	
��	�	��������	����	���	������������� �!��������"������#���������	
�����������
�$$��	
�	�����	%�&��&'�������!�	�
���	�%��������	�%������	
���������	����$�	��#���������	
��������
�����
�$$��	
�	��������$��������	����	���	��������
�����(#��"���������%���������
�	
�����%��������
�$$��	
�	��������	
�������	����������
	�#��)������	
�������	���������
������	������
�	
�����
	�	�����%��	*����������	�������!�
���� (+#���������'���!�������'��!�	�
���	�%�����	
���������!����$!�
���	�%!�������	�%�����	
������,������	
��-�������+�������%��������
	�	�����	�������������$	!��	��	�����������	���%��!����
�	
	�!�
�$$��	
�	���!����'�������$���
�$$�������
����������&����
���$����+�����	
���������	���������������%��������
	�	�����	�������./�012�3245678�59�:7;02:7023�9354�7�<=;05423>;�?324.;2;@���(���$����A	�������B�
	�	����+�'	���������
	�	�����$�������������������'	�%�C���	�	
�	���D�� �����
���������	����
����	��	��������
�������������$���������	E�
��	
�����	������$�����
������	�'	�	����
�������
������#�����������������'	��������C�	�$�������
	����'	������$����'	���������
	�	������	������
���C�	�$���	�!�	���%%��%��!����$���������(�
��	
�����	������$�!����	�
���	�%����
�	
�$����!�
��
���$������$���!����
�$$��	
�	������$��
�	�����E��!���������
F�����'�������$�!�%�����	�%��C�	�$��!���'������������'	
���!�
������'	
���!�
����!�
����	!����	
���
�����������������
����
	��������'����������������	
��!����������C�	�$���
��
���������$�����	
��	�'�'	�	��������	�������E	�	�%����
�������
��
���$������G��������$������+���	
�	����+������	
�	���$�������E
�������������
�$�����������	%�&��&'�����������'���	�!�������E���!������$	���������������������	��������" ��H�$������������
���H���
�$��
	�������������������%%��%�����������������
�$��!�	��F	��!��������E	�	�%�����$���������������%����������E
���	������	���$�������	���������E
���'������������
�$���	���������$���./<8=I2I�./�012�<.0J>;�0:5&���������!�	��'�	
��
����	�	��
���	�����������������	�����"���H���
���+���E
���	���	���������$��!�'	������E
���	������	�%������%���C���������%�������������'	�������������$�����"���H���
�$$��	
�	����K	%�&��&A���������+���������'�	�%����
������	�%�����
	�	��	������	%�&��&'��!�������F	�%����'�����
����������
	�	��	������	%�&��&



�

�

������������	�
����������
��
������
�	�
����������������
�
����
���
����������������
�
����	��������������
�����
������������������������	���
���������������
��������
�����	�������������
���
���
������
�	���
��	��
���������������������������
�
����	�����������������
��
���
�����������������	���������
�
�����
�
����
���
������	�����	�����������
���
�������������������� !"�#������	���������������	�����������������
���
���������$
��	��
�����������������%&������%&�'����������
����
�
�
����������������������$
��	��
������������������#�'���
������
�
����	��������������(��(����	�
������	���
���������������
�
)�
��������
�
)�
����	���
������������
������
�
����
���
���%���*���+
��,�-
���,�������������-
���������
�������
��������������	���������������
��
)�������
�����%%��.�������,��
��'����
���������	�
���������
����������������������
��
�
����	������������
�
������
���
���%&��/�
�
��������������01	���
����������)
����������������
����
����
���������������
�
����
���
���
��

��	�
�
1	���
�����������
�
����
���
��
���2������	�����
1	���
�����������
���������
�
����
���
��������������
��
�����
��������)���������
(����������
��
�	����������2	�����
��	����
�����������������
�
��������������	����������	�������
�
����	�������	��	
�����
���
����2��	����������
���������
���
��

��	����������
������
�
����	�������	��	
������������
���
����
����
�����-��
������������
�������������
�����������
���������
������%!��/�
�
����
���
��'����
���
�	��������
��
����	����
��
����
�
�����
��	�������	�������
�	�
����/�(������
��
��������)
�����������������
��������������
��
���
���������������
��	�������
�
�����������
���/�
�
����
���
���
����������	�
��
���
��
�	���
��	��
�*���
�34������
�5���	����������'������ 6�%�������
��
�������	���������
��
���
���%7��/�
�
����	�������	��	
���'��
����
)���������	��	
����������(��(�����
����
������	�������������
�����	����������������
�
�����������
������
����������
�
���
�������
����������#�'�#%#��'8�494�*:'*4;9��*�
�5����0����

������
������������������������
��������
������
��������������������
������(��(���������(��(�����
������������
��������
��
���
����

����*�
�5����0����

���5����5�	����������
�
���
����������������
��	��
���

	��
�����#�'�#!#��:0<4�*:'*4;9�'98�:4<=*(;�(/'+�;55.,'95+����



�

�

��������	
�	�����������
�����	��
�����	����������
�������
�����������	����������
�����	���
���	��������	������������������	��
�������	���������������
������	����	����	���������	�����
����������	�������������������������
��������	�����	�
����	�
���	��	�����	��������	
�	�������������	�����
��������������	������
��	����� �������	
�	���!
��
�	��"�
���#����
�������������
���	������������	
��	����	�����
����
��
�������
�����	����
���
��
������	��
���
������
��������������	�����
������
	�	��
�������	���	���
�	������
����	�
�����	��	�����	����$���%���	�����#�	������
���������������	
����	��
�������
������	����
���������������	���
��������
��		�����
����	�����	��
����	����������
�����	�����
���
������	����
������	���
���	����������	����	���
��
���
	�����	����	
��	���
���!�
�������	����
����	������������
�����	�����
���
�����������	�����������	�������
��������	���
���	�������������������	����
����
���	����	��������
��	���
���	���������	��
�
����
���	����
����	����
����	�����������������
�����	�����
���
�������
�	��������	�
��&�����
���	������
���
������������
����
��������������	��	����
�����������	���'���(	�	������ �)*��+����
�,��-����.������ /01�/2/����+3(4�143,#�3#5,�'143,#�������3��
��	��������
���������	
�	������������
�����	��������������	�����
���
����������	�����	����4������
��	����
�������	��	�����	���	�	���	�������
����	
�	�������������������	��	��������	���	�6����789:�;<=>?@;8A@B?�A8C<D�EFG:<;�HA<�-����
����	
�	�����
	�����	������
�����
����������������
�����������������������	�������������������������
������4�����������
�����������������
�����������������������	�������������������������
�������������
��
���	�	�����4���������
��
���	�	�����
�����������������������������	�����	������-�

�	����
��	���
���
��������	����	��	�	���������
��
���	�	�����������
���������������
��������	�	���	�������
����	
�	�������1���
	�����	��������
�����
���������
���6���� I�
������	��	������
��������������������������	��	���
����	
�	���������
�������������������	���������������	����	�	�����'����	����
�����
�������������
���������	�����	��	�����	�J����� I�
������	��	�	���
����	
�	�������
��������	����������
���
������K�
��������������	�����������������������
��
���
	����������
�������	����	���L�M��������������������	���
���	�����������	���
����	
�	���	��������
������	�������������������
��		��������L��M��������	�����������������	��������������	���	���
���	�����������	���
����	
�	���	��������
������	�������������������
��		����������������	��	�����	���	����
�	��	��������	��������	���
������
���������	������
�	������������������
�
����������	���������������������
���
	�J�



�

�

����� �������	
����	�����������	�����������������	���
���	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������
�������������������������������	���������
���������������� ����������	
�	�	
����	������	������	
��	��������������������������������	�������	
�������������	��������������	������������������	������������  �����	����������
��������������	���������!���	���������������	�"#$%&'(%)�*#&+%&,-�"#./%0,'12#0�'03�4.5&%66'�"#$%&'(%�%,1'562,7%3�58�	
����	���������	�����������	�	�����	��	�	
����	�����	
�������������	���������	�	
���������������������������	
����
��	�������� 9
����	���������������������	
����	�����������������������������  ��	
���������������������	���!����������	
�����	�����	��������������	������������������	�	�������������������������	������	����	
�������	�������	�	������:�"#/8�#;�17%�/%&,#0-,�#&3%&�(&'0120(�'�"%&12;2"'1%�#;�'4	
���	������	
��<������	��=������>	���	����?��������������	
�����	
���@�	���������������������	
��������������	�	�������������������	���������������	�!��
����	
�����������������������������	��
�������
���	
���@�	�����������������������������������������	
����	�	�����������������������A���	
����������	����������������������	
����	�	��������	������	��	�	
��
���	
!�����	!����������������	
����	�����B����	�������?
�������9
�������	���	��
����C�����������	
���������	�������	���������������	��	�����	�����������������	��	
����	��������	�������	���
��������	
������	�����DE����������������	
����	������
��
�	
�������	���	�
���C����������������
��������B�FA��F����G=H�9 �I�HJK IA9 H�L����D��H����	������G��
������	���	��
���!��	�	
��	������������	��	����������M��������D�������
����!������������	���	����������N�������	����������������������������������	������	
�	
����	��L��
�������
������������		����������������	��������	�����	
����	������
�������	����	
���������	������	����������	
����	�	��������������	��������	�	��	
����������	�������������	�������	
���������������O����	������������	���	�����������
	�P��P�������9
��������
�����������!���	���	��������	���	�!�	
�������������������	���Q����9
������	���������	
����	���	��������������������������	�������������N��	��	�����"#..%0"%3�34&20(�17%�0%R1�"'6%03'&�8%'&�S20�172,�,%"12#0)�'�T0%R1P8%'&�/&#U%"1VWX��������9��	
���O	��	�C����!�	
��	��	�	��������	�����������	���	��������������������������	��������������N��	�����	�����	�������	
����������������������	
����O	����������8%'&�S20�172,�,%"12#0)�'�T;2$%P8%'&�/&#U%"1VWY���Z7%�1%&.�T/&#U%"1V�20�172,�,%"12#0�,7'66�20"643%�5#17�0%R1P�������N��	����������P�������N��	���



�

�

�������������	�
������������������������������������������������� !�������!"�� �!#$������ ����
%&
'������'��
������&�
(��'�
�����������������'�)�������
�%�*�
�������������&���'+�,�����-�'�����'�������'&
�'�)����
��.��&��-����%'����'����
�%�*�
�������������'����'�
�����'���'�+���/�����������)��0�)������	��������-�'������%������-������&�
(��������'���'��
����1�2�����&�
(��'����*�%�'���
���������������*�����
�������-�'�����'�
������'������-�'����'��*���'�+�3
�����'���*��-������
��-
��-������-�'������%������������%��(
����������1�2�����&�
(���
����
�������-�'��������'��*�)������
�������-�'�����+��4+�,**���
����3�1�25����6�
(��'+�3
�����'���*��-������
��-
��-����������������
��*��������&&�����
���
������-��2
�2����&��%����
�����������
�����*����&�
(��������&����'�)%����*��
������������������-�'��������'��'�*�
%%�����������'
��)������
��'��
������&������*�&�����
������&�
(��+���478,+797+�6:;<=/�;:>?=;:<:3/+���	+�6��%���;�@����*+�:1�&���'�
������'��&�
��*�*�������'�
*����
�&��'
��%���
)'�����
���1������������-��2
�2�����
����'�����
��&������������'����������-��2
�2���������
������'�������-�
)�����*������&&�
&��������-��2
�2����&��%�����
%����������
�*
�'
+���+�:1�����
��6��%��+�,���1�����
��&��%����'���@����*�)������-�'�������
��1�����������&����
��������-��2
�2����*�'��)�*����'���&��%�����*��
����*����������*�
&���&�''�-��
��������'&�����*�&
���
��
��������-��2
�2����)��&����-���������'�*�'��)�*�����������
������1�������*��
������*�����
��'&�����*��������+��)+�A)'�����
��6��%��+�,��
)'�����
��&��%����'���@����*�)������-�'�������
����*����������*�
&���&�''�-��
��������'&�����*�&
���
��
����-��2
�2����)��&����-��@��&%����*�'��)�*���������
��������-��2
�2������
������1�������*��
������*�����
��'&�����*��������+�,��
)'�����
��&��%����'��
����@����*������&��'
�������*��&
''�''�'�������*��1�����
��&��%����
������'�%��&�
(��+��+�B%����C�����''�0�������6��%��+�,�'%����������''���������&��%����'���@����*�)������-�'�������
������
����'�������������''�'�&&
���'����������
�
��
������'%����������''����������
���
�
������'����'�������'%����������''����������������'&�����*�&
���
��
��������-��2
�2������
������1�����'&�����*����������&�
��*�*������'���&��%���'�������%��������������
���������-���
����%���������������'�����'�������''�������������
.�*+���4+�6��%���:1���'�
�'+�3
�&��'
��%����1������
��
)'�����������-��2
�2����)��
�*�����*����
��*���'�'&�����*��������&��%�������''�D�E�'���&��'
��%�.�'���'�&&��%��������&&�����
���
����
�������-��2
�2����&��%���)��
��������1&�����
��
��������������&��%������*�D��E�������&��%���
��&��%����1���'�
���'�-�����*+�



�

�

�����������	�
�������
������
���������

��������������������������
��
���������
��
�� ��!����" #��$������%����
&��������������������������
���'���������������
�����$����
�����
�������������
������(�$(�����)�*����
&����������
&������
�&��������������
��+�����������
��������������������������$��'���'�������'�����,����,��
������������
����-��	��'������������	��'������������
��������������������������
����������������������������������*�����������������'�����������
����������.�������
������������*��������$����
������
��������������� ��!������	/���+�!		0�,!+�12%��!��������
�$��������'������'����������������
�$��'��34456789�:;�<=8�>?<;�65�<=8�>?<;@A�98A?BC88D�E?B=<(�$(�������'������������
���������
���
&��
�����������
���������'�������
������
��'����
������&�������F����'�
����$�����$������
�����*����
�G���������������
��������������������
������������������ ��%��'�����
��$����'����������'������������
�$��'&��
����
��������F�����������'�
��&��
�������������
��������
������������
��
��������$�����������������H����
������������
��$�����.
��
��)����
���
�����������$����������
�������������
$��'����
����'�������*�
���������,����/
��
��������	��'�
���$�'�
���������������$��G�������'���$���&�����'���������������
�����&��
��������'�
���'�
������I�������������������
������)�*����
�I����
���
�������������&���'���&�����)��
�����$$������������������������$�344J?>3C<@A��������)�*����
��������������
���$�����������(�$(��������
���'����
������
����.�
�����������I��
�����$��
�����$�������������������&��$������������-��	��'�
���$�����������'��
�����������������������
���������������������
���
��
����������
���
��'��
���F������������������������
���$������'��
�����
���K��	����
���
��������
��������������
�������
����$��'�
����
��$����������
���$������������
�������
����F�������
��)�*����
����'�������
�������������
���$����������
�������������'�������)����
���
�������
����$��'�
����
���
���F������
�����������������
��������� ��!�������%%L!2,/�1M�	/���+I�,12��+�12%�������	��'��������
����$�����������
�����������$����������F����'�
����$������������&��������������������������'�����  ��,�
�����
���+�������'����'����������
������
�����
�����
����������
���$��������'����
���������$��'�
���$�����������
��������
������������������������&���$���&��
�����$����������
�
���������������������������(�$(�����
����������
��������
��������
&������'������



�

�

���������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!�� "�#$�	����%���&����'(��)�����*������
���+�����������,�������-.� ��� /��������0��������1�����
�&����������2������������� 34��� #�+�������������������������������������������		����������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������
�����������!��!��
��������������5���������������������������6����4����������������������
����������
��������������������	��������������������		��������������������������������	��������������������������������������������		��������	������		������������*�����������������		���������������������������������!��!��
��������(�����. �7889�:;�<8:=<9�>:9<?@9�9<8�A:9BCD�>E:998;�F@9<?E:GF9:?;H�IE?J:K8K�9<F9�9<8�A:9B�LFB���	������������������������������		��������	�������	��������	�����������������
������������������	������������!��!��
�������������������������������	��)���������������������
���	���������(�����������������		������������(��������. ������������������������������������������������5����������������������������������������
������	������������		��������	���������*�����������������
���
��(�������������� ��������)����������������		���������������0���������		������	��	�������������������������������		���������������������!��!��
�������
���
���	������	���������������������������������������������
��(�����������������		��������������������������������������������������!��!��
�����0���������		������	��	����������������������������)�������������		������������������������������������������������		����������������������������������8M@:IL8;9�D<FNN�O8�A?;D:D98;9�>:9<�9<8�A:9BCD�F8D9<89:A�D9F;KFEKD�E8=FEK:;=�>:E8N8DD�����	����������	����
������
����������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������2����������������
����������	����������������������
���������������������������)��
�	������������������������������������������������������)����������������		����������������������������������	����������0���������		������	��	���������	������������������		�����������������
���
���	��������������������P�������	������������������������������������������	����������������������������4�	��������������������)�����������		��)�������	�����������������������������
����������������������	���������Q��������0��������1�����
�4����������4����������������������
����������
������������������������������������		�������������������������������
������
�������
��������
����������������!��!��
�����������		�����������(�������������������������������������
�



�

�

�������������	
��������������������������������
���������������	
�����������
����
������������������������	������������������
����
���
�
�������������������������������
����
����������������
����
���
������������������������������������������������� ��!���������������
������
�������
"�������������������# ���
�
���������������������
����������������$�����������%����&����
�
�����������"�
�������$������������
�����������������������������
�����'����������������������$�����������
�	���	��������������
���������������	
�������������%����������������'�������������������'�����
����
����������
�����������������
���'��
�"����'����"�
'������������������������������%���������������
����
�������%����������������
��
������������
��
����������������(��������������������
�����������������
�����������������
����'�����
��
����������������)�$�����	��	
�������%����������������������������'�����&!������!*�(+,�+,�-.!//�0(12/2--�3!*(/(�4�521.(��!55/(*!�(+,-�������6����������
�!��������������������������
�"���
���������������
�����������������
����������������������7�����������
������	����������������������
������������������������%�������%������������������������
�����������������
���'��������������������%������	���
���������������'�������%������������
�"���������������������������
�"���
��������������������������������
�"�����
���������%�����������������������������*������������!��������������!�������������������������������������������
�����������������
�������������������
�����	������
��������������������������������������
����������������'��
���	
����
����%�
�����	
�������%����������	�"�
����������'��
�"���������������������
�����������������������������������������
��������������������)�����
�������%���������������%�����������������
��������������������
�����%������������������
�����������
�����������
����
����
������(��
����
��	��������������������������������
���������������'�����������������
�"��������������
������������������������������
�'�%������������������������������
���
����
����������%������������������������
��������������������������������������� ��������	����6�������������7�)���������������
��������������������
�����������������
��������������������%�������������������������
����"�����������������
��������
���
����������������8��	����
�"��������
�������
���
������� ���������
���������������������������"��)������
������(�����������'���������������$��������������������
�����������������������%�� �������%������
���	����������������������������
����	����������$����������
�



�

�

����������	
������
	���������
���		�����
�����������������
������
������������
�������
������
��������
�����
�����	������������������	
������
��
����������������
����������	
���
��������������
��
��������
�
���	��������������
������
���������
������		���������������������
���������	
�����
����
�
�����������
		��
��
���
������
���������������
������������		��
��	������
	
������	
�����������
����
�
��������		��������
������
�������� !�"����#$%&'(�)$$*��"��$+�����
���#���
��)����(����
������		�����
���������������	������
����������+�����
�������
�����
��������������
�
��������������������		��
��������,���������
��������������������������������
��� ������� 
� ���	
���	�������-�������
���#���
��)����(����
������		�����
���������������	������
�����������������
�������
�����
��������������
�
��������������������
�������������������������*��		�.
��	����)��
	
���#���
��)����(����
������		������
���������������	�������
�����������		��
��	������
	
�������
�����
��������������
�
��������������,�� /��#���������#���
��)�����0���+�����
�������
�����������
�������
���������		���		�����
�����		����
�������
�����������������		�����
���������(����
��������		����������	
����������������������
��
����
����1��2���������
		
����� 3��0���%������	���#���
������������������
�����������
������������
�����������4�������������������������
��*���
����� !��������������������	���� 5��!��	
���
������)�����
�������	����������
�������������
���������
��������������������������������������������	����������
�����
�
���������������
�������
�������������
���������������
�����������
�������� !�"/���%'67(�-)�.!8�#!(97'06�!0:�%$*(-%!('-0����"��(
�
����(������4�����������������������+�����
�������
����������������
���������������
����������
�����������������
��������
���������������	������
��
����������������

���
����������
���
�������������������������������4����	�������������������������
�����������������������������	�����������
����������������4���������
�
����������������	��������������	��������*���
����� !�";�������#���������%�������
����#���
��������		�������
����������4��(����
���������������
���������������������
������������������
�����������������������������
����������
���	��



�

�

���������	
��������������	�������	
���	
���	����������������	�����		�
�����������	���
�
���	�	������������������������
�������������������������
�����	
��������� !"�#$%"&"' �("  )"(�*+"� ,�#"-&.  ""/(�.&#-,#"-�0$123.��������	��	�����		�
��������������	����������������������������
������������������
�
��

�����	�����������	�������	��	�	���4	����5�����6	�����		��	
��������������	��	�����		��	
���	
���	����������������
	�������
����������	����	���������������������	7��4������	�������
������
���������	�������	���������������	��������	����4�
��
����8������	�9:;<����������=	���������>		���?�	������	
�������������	�������������������	
�������������������������
	������	�	�������������	����������		��@��	4	�����	���������������
	��
������	�����	
��
���	������������������	��	����������		�
�������������	���	���
�������������
����	
	��	
��
�������	
������A������
��B�	��	�����		�
������	������	7��4���������5���������������������	
����������������������	�
������
�����������	����	����
�
�	����	�������	���������
�����������������8������	�9:;<�;;�����C��=�����������	���=	�	��
��B�	��	�����		�
���������	����	�	��
���������������	
���������	�����	������	�����		������
���	�
��B�	��	�����		�����������������������	�������
���������	��������	
�����������5������	�	7�	��	�	

������
�����	��	������	D���	�������	�������A�������5�
������	������	�	����������4	��E�����	�������
������	��	�	���������	�����	��������	���������������������
����������������5�������	���	��	���
	����������
���	
���
������������	���F	��	�������
���	����5��
���������	���
��
	�
����	������	�
����	���	��A	�����G�:H�;9����E��>�����	�����	
���	�������	��	�����		�����
�����	
���	���	������������������	���	����������	����������	D���	�������	��������������
����
���
����������������	��������	�	������	
���������	D���	�������	���������	�����������
��������������
�������5���������	4	����	��	�����		�
��������������	����������������������������
��������������	���
������	
��������	�������������������	�����		�����
���������
��	D���	�����	����������	7	���
	���
������
���	����	���
���������	�������	��������G�:H�;E���IJ�KB�H66?��HB�JKA����;��I�����������������	��
����
�����F�����������������	����
����	7��4��	������
��������	�������������������	�
��	�����	�������	����G��A���	���		
���	��
����
����������������	����
�������	�
��	���
�����������	7��4��������������	��������	
�����	�����������
���	�����	�����	�������	���
�����������	7��4������	������		�������	�������������F�����	�������	��
����
���
�����		��������	�
	�4	
��
������	��������	����������������������	���	�
��	�����	�������������
����



�

�

�����������	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������
����������	��������	�������������������������������

����������	��������������������������������������

������������������������������
�	�����������������������������������������������
���������������
�����������������
���������������������������������� !"�#$ ��%&''()*)+,"�-�"''(./",.0+%����#��(�������������"�����"������1��1��	�
������������������	��������������������������1��1��	��
���������������
�������+��
�����������	������	����2�������������������
���������������
�����������
�����
����������������"�	�
����������������������������������������������������������
���������������
�����������������������������������������������������2�������������������������3�4���2���

���������������
��������������������
�	���	��������������������������������	������3��4������������������
���������
����������������������(�������������5������"������1��1��	�
������������������	����������������
���������������
�������+��
�����������	��������������2������������
�������������������������
�����
����������������������������2������������������������.����
��������������������������������2��	�����
�������������������������

�	�����������
������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������
����������������2������������������������������
��������
�������,������

��������	��

��������������������������������������
������������������� !"�#6 ��0,7)��08(.9",.0+%����#��/��
������������0�����(�����0����������������1��1��	�
�����������������������
�������������������	�����������������������������	�
������������������������������	��������
�	��������������������	��������	�����������

���������������������������������"�
������������������
�	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*�����%�����::��#$5� #1� ;�39�
����0���/����)����������+������%	����4�����*�������������6<$ ��"�
���������������
��������������2��������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������2������������������1��1��	�
���������������
�������������������������������������2�������'�������������2��)���
����������������	����������������

����������������	����������1��1��	�����������������������������	�����������������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������2�������.����������������������1��1��	��"�
��������������������������������������1��1��	���������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������	����������������������������'����������������������������������2�������������1��1��	���	��������
��2�����������������������
�������������������
��2��������������������������	�
��2����



�

�

��������	
������	���
�	��
�	���
�	��������������	
��	���������
�������
�������������
��������������������	����������������������
��������������	
�����	
����	
	������������������������������������	��
����
��������������	
����	����
�����
����
	���������	 	���	
���!������	
��!�����
��������	��	������"������
������	����
#�

�$�������%&'!�
�#�

�(�����)*'+�
��������"�����	��	��
�	�	��
�����
�	���������
��
�����	�
�������������	����������
�����������
������������
��
����%+,��&,+�!�-.�/0((�102��.0-034�(#.��&�(���	
��	�!�
����������������
���������	���������	���������"������
���
��	
����	
�	������������	�����������������
�����������
�����
���������	��	����������������������
��������	����������	����

���������	��	������������5	�5����
���������
�����
��
����������	����������%�4�	�������(�"������
��������
���	����	����	
	�������������������
�����
��
������	����
����������	������
���������������
	��������������
�	������5	�5��������
�����
������
���������
�������	����������	
�	��
�	����	����������.��
���������	
����
������������5	�5������������������������	
��	���
������
����������������
���������������������	
�.�������������	
������������������
6+����	��������	����
	����	���
����
	������	
�����������	
�������������	�������������������	��	���
������������������������	
�����
6+�����������������	
�%+,��&7+�.-$��//��.0-(�89.(�#�-�$������������	
����������
��������
��
�����	����	
��
����	�����	������	�����
��������5	�5�����������	
��
�	
�	���
������#�

�(�),&7�&&++�
�),&7�*+++�
�	���������������	�����"������
����
�	������������
	��
�	
�����
��������#�

�$�����::%6)�&'%�
�%6)�&'6�.
��������	
	���������������������������	�����
���	���
������#�

�(����)*'+�
������	���
�
����$��������������
��������	
������������;����	��	����"������
���
��	
����	
�����	�������������
���������������������
�<	��������
��������
����
$����	
%+,��%�+=%>	�����	���
�
���%+,��%++�.-$4�2�.0-�?@-	����	�2	������	
�A��
����	���
����
������������
������	����������������������������
�����	������	
������������
���	���
��#�

�(���),&7�&6++	�	������������	����
����	
��������
������������������B@$���.
������	
�4���������������������	����������������	��������
��	���	�����������	�����������	��
������	
���������	
�������������
�����������	
	��
���	
�	������	
	�����	���



�

�

���������	
����������
����� ����������
�����
�����
��������
��������	�	����
���
��������
������������	����
�����������	
������	����������
������������������	������
�������������
�����������
�������
��������	�	��������	�
�����	�������	��������������������	���������	����������	�
���	����	�����
�����������	��������
�
������	�����������	�	�������������������
��	������		�������
����
����
������������	�	�����
����������	�
��� 
��
�����!"#$���������	�
��������������	�	������	�
����������	�����	�����������
������������
����
������������		�����%��������	����������������	������
��
�����	&�
	���
�������
�������	��������	�
����	���������'��
���(#)��(*#����(#)��("#�� +,-�.+/0� %�1+2����30,4%�����"��0�	�����'
����
�����0����	�
��	����������
���
��������
�������
��������������	��	�
���
������
�
�
�������
������
�	�����������	���������	�
��	���������	�������5678�9:658;8<�6=5>?@A�6<8�@8=8AA6<B�5?�<8AC?@D�5?�5:8�8E8<F8@=BG�HI=6;65?<AJ�@?5>K>=65>?@����L���	�'����+�������	��	�
�������	������
����
���������������
�����
��	&�
	����� 
��
������!($����
������������	��������		����������	���������	�
��	������������������	���������	���	�
�������������������
������	�
������������
������	���������	&�
	����������	������	
���
�����
���������
�����
�����
�������	���	�������
����
�������
��	�������������	��������MK�5:8�=>5B�N8=?E8A�696<8�?K�6@�8E8<F8@=B�<8F6<D>@F�6�<8F>A5<6@5JA�K6=>O>5>8AP�5:8�=>5B�9>OO����������������������������	�	�����
���������	�
��	�������������	������
��������������������	������%���������������
����������������	����
���
�����������	�����	�������������	�������������������
�������������	��������	�
��	������������
�
�
�������
��������	��������(��/���0�	�����'
����
�����0Q����
������	�����������	����������
�������
	������
�������
�����������	���	�
�������	������	�Q���������	
��������������������&����������
�����	�
�����������������������������������	��������	���
���	�
�����������������������	����	&�
	���������
������������
���
�������
��������������	�������		�������������������	
������������������������
�������������	&�
	����������
�������	����(#)��((#��'233R040/��,S�/+�%T%���%+/��%���������	���
����	�Q�����
���������	
�������������
������	��	���������	��������������
����������	�
����	�
������������
�������
�������������	���
���	���
����������������
��
���	���
���
�����������(#)��(*#��,0U+���%+/�+T�30,4%�'��



�

�

����������	
��	����	���������������������������������	����������������
������������	
������������	�����������������	���������
���������������	������	
��	�����	����������������	
����
�����
�����	
����	����������
	
�����������������	���
�����	
���	����	����
�����
�����������������������	
��	�����	������������������	����
�������������	���
�����������������������������
� ��	����������	���
����	
���	����	����������
������������������	��������������
���	���
����	������������	���	
���	����	����������
������������������	������������������������	���
����	�����������������	���	
����	����������������
���������������������!�
�������
���	����	������������
�	���
�����	����
�����	�����	���
�����	�����������	������������������	����������������������������
�	���������	

�����
�����	���������"��
���
�������	�
�������
����������	�����������������������������������	��
������
������#$%&'(($$)*�+,-(%,./���������	�������������������
�	���������	

�����������	�������
�����
��������	���
�����
��
���	�����
�	
�������������������	
�����012��011���0��3�����
�4�����������	����5������������������
�����	�����������������	������������	������	
��	�����	������	�����������
�����
����	
����	����������
	
���������������	���
�����	
����
�����
���������������������������	����	���	�������
����	
�����
����������������������������������	���
���������	
����	�����	�����	����
��
��������	���
���	������	�������������	���
�����������������������	
��	�����	����	����	����	�����������	���������������	���������������
�������	���	������
	���������������
�����
���
��������������������	���	
����������������	�����6��7����
������4�����������	����3����
����
��������809:�����������������
��
������	���
�����������	����������������	�������������������������	���	
��	�����	�������������������	������������(;$�<%$=+;/�>$%&'(($$)*�?='.@%$�(,�*,�+,-(=+(�(;$�+'(AB�,%�#$%&'(($$)*�?='.@%$�(,�('&$.A�*@<&'(�	
�	++$#(=<.$�#.=-B�,%�#$%&'(($$)*�?='.@%$�(,�%$=*,-=<.A�'&#.$&$-(�(;$�=##%,C$D�#.=-B�*;=..�<$�+=@*$�?,%�'&&$D'=($�%$C,+=(',-�,?�(;$�#$%&'(/�E@%(;$%B�#$%&'(($$)*�?='.@%$�(,�*,�+,-(=+(�(;$�+'(AB�,%�#$%&'(($$)*�?='.@%$�(,�*@<&'(�=-�=++$#(=<.$�#.=-B�,%�#$%&'(($$)���	�����������	��
	�����������
������	����������	
����	���	����	���	������	������������������
�����	���
������
��8�:��������	�����9��F	��������G���	���
��H����������������������������	�����	������	�����������
�����
�����������������������������	����������	����	���	������	������������������
�����	���
������
���������	��������	�������
��������������������
�������������	����������������������������
���
�����������	��������������������������������	������!	���
���I�������	����7����	���
��5��	�������������������
�����	���
����������	����	���	�������
���=<,C$B�#$%&'(($$)*�#$%&'(�J'..�=@(,&=('+=..A�<$�%$C,K$D�=-D�#$%&'(($$�J'..�-,(�<$�=..,J$D����������������������
���������	����"���������������
������	�����



�

�

���������	
��������������������������
������
�������������
����������������
����	
���������� �!"#�������� $%�#�&%"'&()���"%�%*��'�)+,�'-�#�%�"#&��"'��"%�%�&',������"%�%�"!��"))����"'�&',�#�&%"'&()��&��"#'� %$�!��%��'�+##�,��'��"''����"'�.����%+���#�/"�&��"'0���1234�152��6477�89�:4;4����<������
��������=	�
����>�?��
�@��
���������
������������
������������@�����
������
�=	�
���������?�������??�
���?��A���6��������B3<C�5222�����B3<C�5<22��D�����������EC2F�����������A��@�?����������������A�
���	
�	���������
���������
������������
���������?����??	
�������������
�A��@��?�
�����@�����G&%H(+�)�I�)"�&��"'�"!�&))��J+�KL�'���'%�&))�,*�".'�,*�&',�L&�'�&�'�,�( �������
������M	?������������
�A��@����������?�	��������
�N�����������
�?�����?��������������?������������=	��������������������
�������?������'��.����������� $%����?
���?�������@��������A�����
�?�?����
������?����������������������?����O���	
�����
����������������
�A��@���	
�	����������	���?�������������@
�	����!"#�#�/"P�'-�����K�#L����"),�#$%�#�-�%�#&��"'0���1��M�
��?��Q��
�����4�����
�������	�����
����������������
�
����
������
��?�����
��������
���������
�
����
����������������6��������BR�2�2<R2���	����1��������
�=	�
�����K�#L�����$%�+%��"!�&KK#"K#�&���L�&'%�"!��%�&()�%��'-������"#�S"'�&)�)"�&��"'%�"!������������
��?�����
�������������
��?�����
�����
�?�����?��������������?�����A��
�����?���
����������
�=	�
������7�
�������
����
��	�?��
�?�
���������	���������?���������?��������?�
�������?��������������������
��?�����
�����?���������������?��A�������1234�152E1F�����A��������?�����9����
�M���T����������A�����6���������	����@���
���@���
��?�����
����������������
�:�?��U<��122R�������������?���������������?������
�������?����
����
V��������������?��
�?�
��A�
���@�������	���?����
��������
�W�?����?�	���@������	���
�6�����M���?���51CX��������?������
�����	���
�������������@
��������
����
��	�����������
�������������
�����	���
�6�����M���?���5�1��;�������>�@����
�������
�������������
�����������
��
��������������
������@��	?������
�����������?����O���	
�����
�������
���������??	
�������
��������������
��?�����
�����������������
��	��������
���?�������������
������	�����
����A�
���
��		
����
�����������������@���
������
�����	�?��
�?�
�����1234�1R2��QT�4;�T8�48:��>QT�4;�T8�TO�O4��Q�;�>M����<��7��?�������7��?��������?����������
���?����������?��������	��?������A������4?��A������
������?�������A��A������
������?����������
����������������?�����@����
������A���6��������B3<C�U<22��B3<C�R222������B3<C�R<22��������Y������
	����������������	��
������
A����������������?������



�

�

�������������	��
������������		������	�����������������������������������������������������	����������������	�����������		�����������������������������������	��������	���������������������������������������	������	�����������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	��		�������������������������������	�����������������������������������	�	�������	������������������������������������������	�����		�������������	������������	���������	����������������������������	���������������������������������	��	�����	���������������	������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������	������������������������������	���������		��������	�����������������������������������		����	��������������	������������������������������	��	�������������	�������������	��������	��	������������������������������������������	��������	��������	������	����������	����������	���������������	��������� ��!��	�����"��������������������		����������	���������������������	������������������������������������������������	������	��������������������������	�����
����������������	�������������	���������	������	�������������������������������������������������������������������	���������#������		�		�������������������	�������	������������������������������	�����������������$��%�������������&�����
���������������������	��������������������������������������������		�������������������������������������	���������	�����������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������'����#����	������	���	����������	�����	����������������������		�������������������������	��������������������	��	��������������������������	����������������������������()*+,-./01,)*+�)2�13.�4567,(�,*1./.+18�13.�4567,(9+�*..-+�2)/�13.�40/1,(570/�51,7,1:�+./;,(.8�13.�������������������������������������������������������	��������		���������������	����������������������	�������������	�����������������������������������������	����������������������	��������������������<��	����������������������������������������������������	������=>���?=��@AB�BC��D�
'"!�E��'%'
'B&�%"��
'"!��'�������������������������������������������	����F�����&������G?H�=G�IJK�LMN*.�O077�PQ(0;01,)*�R)1,(.�S:+1.TUV�6.2)/.�����	�������������������������������������������������	������������	���������	�����������������������������������������	��������#���������W����������������������������������	������������	����������	���������	����������	�������		�������������X�=Y�����	��������������������	������	������	�������������������#���	������������������������������������	�����	������������������������	���������	�����������	�����������������������������=>���Z=��H�F�[B�
"�"
\BA�E��'%'
'B&���]���������������	����#���������������������0*-�2,*-+�,1�*.(.++0/:�1)�T0,*10,*8�+544)/18�)/�T);.�0�/.̂,+1/0*19+�20(,7,1,.+�1)�4/)1.(1�,18�13.�����	��������������������������	����������	��������	��	����	���������		������
����	�	��		��������������������������������������������	������������	������������������������X =Y�



�

�

��������	�
�����
�����������������������
���
������������������������
������
������������������������
�������
�������
���������������
�����
��������
������	���������������
���
������������������������
������
��������������������	����
��
���������
����������
���������
���
���������������� !�"��#$%��!%&'�%!��'�(��!)!��!�"#�'""(%�'�!��*#�� (���!��%��(��$%�+("�,���!%-���./01�.0/��23456�78�91:�;1<1637=���2����>�
�����������
��3��
�����
��>���
���������
����?(#�� (��"'��(��%�� !�+("�,���!%�'+�(��!��%��(��@�� !��!��%��(��$%���� �%����� !�A("(�!����� ���������������>��������B�����2��C0DE�F.//����./01�.E/��3=G�B=383<1637=�1=G�H31I3H36:���I�������
��������
��
�����
�J�����������
���������	�
�������
��������
��J��������
���
�������	�

����������
�����������������	�����
�����
������������������
��
������>����������B�����2����C0DE�D.K/����./01�F//��1I1=G7=�G�1=G�L=LM1IH��81<3H363�M����D��G�����
������7����
������1������
���
�����������
��	�����
��������
�����������������
��������
�������
��������
�����
��	��
����>���������	�
������
�����
����
��
�����
��
��
�
����!��%��(��$%�'*,��(��'�%�+'����%�+("�,���!%����� !���� ���������������
��������
�����>�������������������	��������
���������
���
����.��2�	�>����1��������
���
������������������������
���������������
����������������	�>���
����	�
��
�����
�������������N������������O���
������
���
��������
��������������J��P��>�
���J��������
���
���J��������
������N����	��
�������>�����
�����
�����./01�FD/��1QQ�1H���1�����
�������������
��
R��D����������������������
��
���S�.����������������������	�
S�F���������������	�
���>�T��S�U������>���
��
�
���������	������������
����������	�
����
��B�����M
�
��V�.FC�DWFJ������WS����K�������
�������
��	���
�������
�����
������������M��
����./01�.F/X.Y����
�������������J��	�����>��
���������J���>���
���J������	����
���J���������������>�����J���������

�����N���
J���
���<�
��<��������6���<�
��<���������������
������
�	�������

�����N���
��
��
����P
���������������������	��
���J����>�����
�������
�������������������	�

����
�����������
�����������
�
�	��
����������
�������������������������������
�	��1������������
�����
��<������������	����
���������J���>���
���J���������	����
�����������������
��������������
��������

��������������
���������
��������������������
���������������./01�F./�2�M�2;1637=�78�2�4LH1672:�1=G�Q7H3<��Q79�2M���Z�&!�)���!!$%���� �%�������O��
�
��
���������
�������������������������
�����
��
������
���������������������������������������������
�����
��
�
�������
�J�����
�J����������������
����������



�

�

������������	
	���������������������������������������������������������������� �����!��������"��������#�������$"����������%��"�����������������!�����#�������������%���������%�������������������� �����������"���������&���������������������� �����������������#�����&�������������������'�����&����������������������"����������������#���("����&��������������&���#����)�����������������%��������)���!����)%������������������("���#������������������������*������!������+����+�"������������+������������)����
����&�������,,,,,��������-����%��������	..	+�
	�/��	0����������������!���#���������� ����������������������"!��������%����"���������"!���������������"##��������������������������� �����!��-����1�23��343%��"!���2%�������#���!���#���������#���#�������#�%�)�����#�����������("���#��������-����1���3���3%��"!���3�%�������#���!���#���������#���#�������#������������!������+������������)����
����&��+����+�"����������55����������.�!�"���%�������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�-��&�����.���%�-������������0���,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,����!�����6�����%�+������#����������7+���8���� �



�

�

����������	�
����������������
������������������������������������������� !���"#�$��#��"$����#%��&�'$#�����$&#��!$������!�"&%�� �!((�)#��� #������ !���"#��$��� �!�!�$#���� ��#)�(�$#�$&#�'�*(!"��!)&$�����%���!��$&#�'�*(!"�!�$#�#�$���� �$��'��+! #�����$&#�!�����"#��� ��#)�(�$!�������!)&$,��,%���'#��!$�-�./�� 012�3456�3789:4;�1<=�<>7?52>�<�;29@516�7A>49<9:2�<>B494=52A49@�<9>�A2@8;<549@�512�?8C;4:�A4@15=�7D�E<6�49�512�?8C;4:�4952A2=5�<9>�?A7F4>49@�D7A�4==8<9:2�<9>�A2@8;<5479�7D�A4@15G7DGE<6�?2AB45=/�012�?8A?7=2�7D�514=�=8BB<A6�4=�57�49D7AB�512�?8C;4:�7D�512�495295�<9>�2DD2:5�7D�512�7A>49<9:2�<9>�57�?8C;4=1�79;6�<�=8BB<A6�7D�512�7A>49<9:2�?8A=8<95�57�H4992=75<�I5<5852=J�=2:5479�K.L/.M.J�E451�512�D8;;�7A>49<9:2�C249@�79�D4;2�49�512�7DD4:2�7D�512�3456�3;2AN�>8A49@�A2@8;<A�7DD4:2�178A=/��� L/�� 012�3456�7D�O4A:1E77>�P4;;<@2�37>2�7D�QA>49<9:2=�4=�<B29>2>�C6�<>>49@�<�92E�:1<?52AJ�31<?52A�LRST/�012�92E�:1<?52A�?A7F4>2=�2==2954<;;6�<=�D7;;7E=U����#"-�VWX�-WYW-��!� !�)���Z��'��#���� ���$#�$-�I5<52=�512�A2<=79�<9>�512�922>�D7A�512�:456�57�B7A2�2DD2:54F2;6�B<9<@2�512�?8C;4:�A4@15=�7D�E<6/����#"-�VWX�-WVW-��(#"$!���$������)#�$&#�Z�*(!"�	!)&$��������-�I5<52=�512�495295�7D�512�3789:4;�57�B<9<@2�512�?8C;4:�A4@15�7D�E<6�?8A=8<95�57�<9>�49�<::7A><9:2�E451�512�<8517A456�@4F29�57�45�89>2A�=5<52�<9>�D2>2A<;�=5<5857A6J�<>B494=5A<54F2J�<9>�:7BB79�;<E/����#"-�VWX�-W[W-��#�!�!$!���-�32A5<49�E7A>=�49�512�7A>49<9:2�<A2�>2D492>�12A2/�014=�=2:5479�<;=7�49:7A?7A<52=�>2D4945479=�<>7?52>�C6�512�H4992=75<�\8C;4:�]54;4542=�37BB4==479�49�=5<52�A8;2=/����#"-�VWX�-ŴW-�� �!�!�$��$!��-�_<B2=�512�?A49:4?<;�:456�7DD4:4<;�A2=?79=4C;2�D7A�512�<>B494=5A<5479�7D�512�:456�A4@15G7DGE<6�7A>49<9:2/�����#"-�VWX�-ẀW-�	#)!�$��$!����� �	!)&$,��,�����""�'��"���� ��#"-�VWX�-WaW-�	#)!�$��$!����������$!��-�b2c84A2=�517=2�8=49@�<9>�7::8?649@�512�?8C;4:�A4@15=�7D�E<6�57�A2@4=52A�E451�512�:456�<9>�?A7F4>2�C<=4:�2==2954<;�49D7AB<5479/����#"-�VWX�-WXW-�	#'��$!�)��*(!)�$!���-�d2D492=�=7B2�B494B8B�A2?7A549@�7C;4@<5479=�D7A�854;4542=�?;<9949@�57�>7�E7AN�49�512�?8C;4:�A4@15=�7D�E<6J�49:;8>49@�=:12>8;2=�D7A�<954:4?<52>�E7AN/���



�

�

��������	
��������������������������	
������������
���������������	
������������������������������������������	
������
��������������� �������!������"�������
�������������������	
��#���������!�����$%&'()*%&�+,%�(%-.)(%/%0+&�12(�2*+3)0)04�3�5%(/)+�306�537)04�355(25()3+%�5%(/)+�1%%&�*%12(%�%8'393+)04�2(�)0�307�:37�2*&+(.'+)04�+,%�5.*;)'�()4,+&�21�:37<����������	
��=�����>?�@��@ �"�����?��>�����������������A20+3)0&�+,%�(%-.)(%/%0+&�12(�(%&+2()04�+,%�5.*;)'�()4,+&�21�:37�31+%(�%8'393+)20B�306�3625+&�+,%�(%&+2(3+)20�&+3063(6&�'20+3)0%6�)0�C)00%&2+3�D.*;)'�E+);)+)%&�A2//)&&)20�(.;%&<����������	
��F���G�����
����������������������	
��H��������������"�
����������������������	
��I���J�?��JK��>�����������������	
��	���L����������������M5%')1)%&�+,%�4(2.06&�12(�6%07)04�3�()4,+N21N:37�5%(/)+<����������	
��������������������������������M5%')1)%&�+,3+�+,%�)0&+3;;3+)20�21�.+);)+7�13');)+)%&�)0�+,%�5.*;)'�()4,+&�21�:37�&,3;;�'2/5;7�:)+,�')+7�(%-.)(%/%0+&�306�355;)'3*;%�(.;%&�21�+,%�C)00%&2+3�D.*;)'�E+);)+)%&�A2//)&&)20<����������	
����������������<����������	
������ �O�L���� ��?����������������������	
�����������������"�P����������������������	
��#�����Q�����������������<�$%&'()*%&�+,%�4(2.06&�306�5(2'%6.(%&�12(�(%92R)04�()4,+N21N:37�5%(/)+&<����������	
��=���S�����>�L�����T625+&�(.;%&�21�+,%�C)00%&2+3�D.*;)'�E+);)+)%&�A2//)&&)20�6%&'()*)04�+,%�/355)04�)012(/3+)20�+,3+�/.&+�*%�5(29)6%6�*7�+,2&%�5;3')04�.+);)+7�13');)+)%&�)0�+,%�5.*;)'�()4,+&�21�:37<����������	
��F���U��������������������������!�����������$%&'()*%&�+,%�(%-.)(%/%0+�(%43(6)04�;2'3+)20�21�.+);)+)%&�306�1.(+,%(�3625+&�C)00%&2+3�D.*;)'�E+);)+)%&�A2//)&&)20�(.;%&�(%43(6)04�+,%�')('./&+30'%&�:,%0�.+);)+)%&�'30�*%�12('%6�+2�(%;2'3+%�+,%)(�13');)+)%&<����������	
��H�����@VW��Q������!����������U���������



�

�

����������	��
����������������������������������������	���������������������������������������	������ �!��������������!�"��#�������$%&'()(&*�+,&�'(-'./*+01'&*�(1�2,(',�+,3*&�%40'(15�)0'(4(+(&*�(1�+,&�%.64('�-(5,+*�3)�207�2(44�6&�-&8.(-&9�+3�9&)&19�019�(19&/1()7�+,&�'(+7�)3-�0'+(31*�6-3.5,+�050(1*+�+,&�'(+7:�����������	�;����	#��!���!���!�<�=��#�������������������������	�;>���	??�����@ABCDEFAB�GHA�IDJCABB�KJD�CHLMMANOENO�L�CEGPQB�RACEBEJN�ENSJMSENO�LIIMECLGEJN�JK�GHEB�JDRENLNCAT��������������	�;��������U������������=���������!�V������V�W���������������	�;;�����U���#���������X:�Y,&�Z(+7�Z3.1'(4�,0*�9&+&-/(1&9�+,0+�%.64('0+(31�3)�+,&�+(+4&�019�*.//0-7�3)�+,&�-(5,+*[3)[207�/0105&/&1+�3-9(101'&�0*�*&+�)3-+,�(1�+,(*�*.//0-7�2(44�'4&0-47�(1)3-/�+,&�%.64('�3)�+,&�(1+&1+(31�019�&))&'+�3)�+,&�3-9(101'&:�Y,&�Z3.1'(4�04*3�9(-&'+*�+,0+�3147�+,&�+(+4&�019�+,(*�*.//0-7�6&�%.64(*,&9:�\�'3%7�3)�+,&�&1+(-&�+&]+�3)�+,&�3-9(101'&�*,044�6&�%3*+&9�(1�+,&�̂̂^̂ �̂4(6-0-7:��



���������	
������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������
������ ��!"#$�%��&�����������������������������
	��	��������&��������&&��'�%��	�������(��� ��!"#$�%��&����������������������������)����*�*�*#�*$�*+����'����&&��'�%��	�����������������,����*�*�*#�*$�*+����'���������������������-����*�*�*#�*$�*+����'������
��������������./0120�200�340�5678978:2�189�.;<=>20?�20@37>82�A><�1�972@;227>8�>A�340�@418:02�=<>=>209B�� ���
�����������������������&��&��������	����'���
	��C��������D����E,F��G))�����
����C�	���������&��������	��H��	��'��������������
���H	��������I����	�������
�������
���!�&��&����
����&���������
�������
�������������	�����H��	��'��������������������������������&�������������������&��	�����'�������'�������������J�
�����������������	������������'������������������K�����������������������������������K�	��������������J�
��������L�	���&��&���������������������MNOPQRSTUR�VUWRTXY�Z[\�]̂�_̀�abcdefac�fgh�d�iajkb_ck�ablkh�̂mk�dnk�gf�op�̂g�qk�rhk̀kb̂�_b�dbs�raqc_t�rcdtk�gh�k̀ d̂qc_̀mukb̂�e_̂m_b�vd̀m_bn̂gb�wgab̂sx�oy��dbs�̂_uk�qk̂ekkb�zx{{�ryuy�gb�dbs�|ablds}�~gblds}��ak̀lds}�vklbk̀lds}�gh��mah̀lds�dbl��x{{�dyuy�gf�̂mk�fgccge_bn�ldsy�py�dbs�̂_uk�qk̂ekkb�o{x{{�ryuy�gb�dbs��h_lds�gh�|d̂ahlds�dbl��x{{�dyuy�gb�̂mk�fgccge_bn�ldsy�Z�\�]̂�_̀�abcdefac�fgh�d�iajkb_ck}�fhgu�dnk�op�̂mhganm�o�}�̂g�qk�rhk̀kb̂�_b�dbs�raqc_t�rcdtk�gh�k̀ d̂qc_̀mukb̂�e_̂m_b�vd̀m_bn̂gb�wgab̂sx�oy�dbs�̂_uk�qk̂ekkb�o{x{{�ryuy�gb�dbs�|ablds}�~gblds}��ak̀lds}�vklbk̀lds}�gh��mah̀lds�dbl��x{{�dyuy�gf�̂mk�fgccge_bn�ldsy�py�dbs�̂_uk�qk̂ekkb�oox{{�ryuy�gb�dbs��h_lds�gh�|d̂ahlds�dbl��x{{�dyuy�gb�dbs�|d̂ahlds�gh�|ablds�gf�̂mk�fgccge_bn�ldsy�



�����������	
���	���������	��
��������������
�����������������
���
��
���	�������������������������
������
� ����
���
���	
��!��"��
������������
���"##��"�"��
��
��$	
�����%�
�����&	������� ��
����������&�	�������
���!##��"�"��������������
�����"�'"��
������������
��'!#���"�"��
���!##��"�"��
��
��$��	��������$	
���"���()*+,�-,./�0.1,2�3
����������������������������#!##��"�"�4��!##��"�"��5����������6"�����
���5�����������'!##��"�"�4��!##��"�"��5����������6"�� � �



� ��������	���
��������������������	��	���������������	���
����������������������������	�	�������������	���
������������������� !���"#�$����%���&'()'(*+�,()��-./0+12��34567899:�4;�<=5>�?4@4A=:�4B�798�4A�6CB�5=DE?CA=�F45=C5@;G��HE5�6E55=BA�69:=�@C>�B9A�I=�=BF956=CI?=G��J7=�K=CDE=�9F�L4BB=;9AC�M4A4=;�854A=;N��OPQRS�TUVWX�YZS�[Y\YS�]ŜP[]\Y_̀S�Z\[�Sab]PRPY]c�b̀SSdbYSe�\]]�RPYPS[X�Rf_QYPS[X�YfgQ[�\Qe�hijkl�mhnklopkoiqr�stuvwnwswho�xlhp�lkmtrqiwom�yxwlkqlpsz�qpptowiwho�hl�ijkwl�lks{k|iwnk�|hp{hokoisz}�~wij�i~h�k�|k{iwhos����mhnklopkoiqr�stuvwnwswho�st|j�qs�q�|wi��pq��S̀̂_]\YS�YZS�eP[RZ\̀̂S�f���P̀S\̀d[�\Qe�PY�d\c�\efbY�̀Ŝ_]\YPfQ[�PeSQYPR\]�Yf�[Y\YS�]\g����jk�iklp�yxwlkqlp}�ws�ohi�vkxwokv�xhl�ijk�{tl{hsks�hx�ijk�rq~���h~knklz�wo�ijk�|hoik�i�hx�R̀PdPQ\]�]\gX��PQQS[fY\�Rf_̀Y[�Z\�S�̀S]PSe�fQ�\�[Y\Y_Yf̀c�eS�PQPYPfQ�bS̀Y\PQPQ̂�Yf��P[Z�\Qe�mqpk���ovkl�ijws�vkxwowiwhoz�q�xwlkqlp�ws�yq�mto�ijqi�vws|jqlmks�sjhi�hl�q�{lh�k|iwrk�u��pkqos�hx�qo�k�{rhswnkz�q�mqsz�hl�|hp{lksskv�qwl�}���[PQ̂�YZP[�eS�PQPYPfQX�R\[S�]\g�Z\[�b̀f�PeSe�YZ\Y�QSPYZS̀����̂_Q[�Qf̀�b\PQY�\]]�̂_Q[�\̀S�RfQ[PeS̀Se��P̀S\̀d[��f̀�b_̀bf[S[�f��R̀PdPQ\]�]\g���_S�Yf�YZS�[Y\YS�b̀SSdbYPfQX��PQQS[fY\�RPYPS[�Z\�S�Qf�\_YZf̀PYc�Yf��\Q�\[[\_]Y�gS\bfQ[X�ZP̂Z�R\b\RPYc�d\̂\�PQS[�f̀�\Qc�fYZS̀��P̀S\̀dX�\dd_QPYPfQ�f̀�RfdbfQSQY�YZS̀Sf��_Q]S[[�\]̀S\ec��\QQSe��c�[Y\YS�]\g���ZSYZS̀����̂_Q[�\Qe�b\PQY�\]]�̂tos�pq��uk�uqookv�uk|qtsk�ijk��qlk�ohi�yxwlkqlps}�~wijwo�ijk�RfQYSaY�f��R̀PdPQ\]�]\g�P[�]S[[�R]S\̀���J74;�67CBD=�@C�=;�A7=�:=F4B4A49B�9F�F45=C5@�@CA67�A7CA�87467�L4BB=;9AC�69E5A;�E;=��CB:�@C�=;�A74;�5=DE?CA49B�@95=�?4�=?>�A9�I=�=BF956=CI?=G���A�C?;9�@C�=;�=��?464A�A7CA�=�6=�A49B;�A9������G����C5=�A9�A7=�:4;67C5D=�9F�F45=C5@;��B9A�A9�7EBA4BD��CB:�A7CA�CAA=@�A=:�:4;67C5D=�4;�C?;9�4B6?E:=:G������� ��¡¢��£¤¡¥�¢� � ¦§�¡¤§� �¢¦ ¡�̈�©�¡�ª�«¬ �ª¦�® �¡¢�¡�¢�©��®ª¦©¤̈�̈��«� �̄�¡� �°¦ª��B:=�=B:=B6=�±C>��CB�=�6=�A49B�F95�A74;��E5�9;=�4;��59<4:=:G��HE5�A5C��4BD�69:=�6CB�I=�69B;9?4:CA=:�4BA9�A74;�;=6A49B��I=6CE;=�4A�4;�<=5>�I54=F²�A7=�;=6A49B��5974I4A4BD�A7=�;C?=�9F�A5C�;�4;�5=@9<=:G��³1́µ'0(�¶
��·̀ePQ\QRS�̧f��¹ºVX�qov�iwirkv�y»¼½¾¾¿ÀÁ�¾¼ÂÃ¿Ä¿»ÅÆ}�ws�ZS̀S�c�̀SbS\]Se���³1́µ'0(�Ç
�



� ���������	�
�������������������������������� �!�"#�!�$�%����%&��!�$�%'���(�� �� ��)*��*(�&+,��-./0��123453678�9:;<2;=�5;>�<35??2;=�������@����ABCD
DED�
F����@��C��	��G���H�IJ��KL�K���M�L��I	M�ML�K������N��O	�K�P	�QR�G	��M��S����	TNP�M�U	����I�M�������GN�	MM	�������� VW�XYZ[[\]̂W�X_̀�àbb\]̂c�dZe\]̂c�fa\]̂c�gY�_Zh\]̂�\]�[gaàaa\g]�gi�Z]e�j̀k_Z]\kZd�l̀h\k̀�gY�a]ZỲ�m_\k_�à̀na�bg�_gdlc�kZ[bfỲ�gY�n\dd�Z]�Z]\jZdW�������o����CDpBHpq�ADFrsHptB�up�sDvDEBA���
��N	�M���ML�PP���M�L��I	�����KK	GNK�K����M�L��I	���R�S��	��G����KL	�r�KR��	T�	NKw�� @�����P�xSJP��	S	�M	��S�N	�M������N��N	�KR��I���MK����J�P�xSJP���Ky�����o��QR�N	��	��SS��	�M����G�P�K��R�N	�M���	P����KL	���J�M	��S�KL	����JK�	M���������	�	MM��R�����	�K����x�KL�	�S���	G	�K��S�KL	�P�xMy����� z��S���KL	���M�L��I	��S���QP��{����K���I	�N�MK�P������SP	��������	�K����x�KL����	U	�K�L�MK	��QR�KL	�r�KR�����QR������I	G	�K�x�KL�KL	�r�KR�������z����s|
ED
t�up�sDvDEBA��
��N	�M���ML�PP�LJ�K���R�Q����������G�P�QR���R�G	��M�x�KL���KL	�r�KR�������}���X~��������~�����X��W���g�[̀Yag]�a_Zdd�̀]̂Ẑ �̀\]�bYZ[[\]̂c�̀�k̀[b��� �W�igY�b_̀�fà�gi�d\h̀�bYZ[a�m_\k_�ZỲ�b̀]l̀l�bg�Zb�d̀Zab�̀h̀Ye��V�_gfYa�Z]l�m_\k_�ZỲ�j̀[dgèl�igY�b_̀�kg]bYgd�gi�]f\aZ]k̀�Z]\jZda��Z]l��VW�igY�b_̀�[fY[gàa�gi�bYZ[[\]̂�YZbac�j\k̀c�̂g[_̀Ya�Z]l�jgd̀aW�����@�����uB
H�EDBF���H�R�N	�M���U��P�K��I���R��S�KL	�N��U�M���M��S�KL�M���������	��M�IJ�PKR��S���G�M�	G	���������BCCBrED�B�AHEBw�EL�M���������	�Q	��G	M�	SS	�K�U	����KL	���K	��S��KM�NJQP���K��������JN���KL	�NJQP���K�����S���MJGG��R��S�KL	���������	��M�N��U��	��QR�q�F����}@o�@�@��MJQ���}���M��K�G�R�Q	��G	��	��S��G�K�G	�K��K�G	��xL��L�G		KM�KL	��	�J��	G	�KM��S�q�F����zz@H��@��MJQ���@����M��K�G�R�Q	��G	��	��S��G�K�G	�K��K�G	���



����������	��
�����	�������
����������������	����������
������
���	����������	��������� ����������������������������������� �������������� �	���������!������������������������������������������"�������#����������	���$����������%����&��� �



� ��������	���
�������������������������������	�����������������������	������������������	��	�	�����������	����������������	���
������������� !�"#$%& '�&(%�)�*(%+,�&�% -%)+,��(.-##(/0����1231245�623��789:5;<��=>?@A?BC�A?@�?@DEFAG@H�>I�JKALG@?�MNOPQ�CR�HELF>SAG@�SRH@�>C�?@BRT@HU��JRIC>CG@ISV�W>GK�XAKGRB@H>Q�WK>SK�H@L@IHC�RI�YACK>IDGRI�JREIGV�ZR?�SE?Z@WC�AIH�W>GK�CGAG@�CGAGEG@�L?RK>[>G>ID�VREGK�GR[ASSRQ�@\S>DA?@GG@�LRCC@CC>RI�AIH�EC@�AIH�RI�@IZR?S@B@IG�AG�GK@�SREIGV�F@T@F�BA]@�GK@�BRCG�C@IC@�ZR?�A�CBAFF�J>GVQ�CR�RE?�C@LA?AG@�C@SG>RIC�RZ�SR?@�A?@�?@L@AF@HU��̂K>C�SKAID@�AFCR�L?RBRG@C�LE[F>S�K@AFGK�[V�[AII>ID�GK@�EC@�RZ�GR[ASSR�AG�LE[F>S�L?RL@?GV_�GK@�CGAG@�AF?@AHV�ZR?[>HC�GR[ASSR�EC@�>IHRR?CU��̀G�HR@C�IRG�ZR?[>H�CBR]>ID�RI�S>GV�CG?@@GC�>I�D@I@?AFQ�[EG�HR@C�CR�HE?>ID�J>GV�@T@IGCQ�CESK�AC�GK@�=RE?GK�RZ�aEFV�LA?AH@U�b@DEFAG>RI�RZ�B@H>SAF�SAIIA[>C�>C�IRG�I@S@CCA?V�[@SAEC@�RZ�GK@�?@cE>?@B@IGC�RZ�X>II@CRGA�dGAGEG@�efghUhiU��̂K@�J>GV�BAV�AHRLG�?@DEFAG>RIC�ZR?�GK@�LE[F>S�W@FZA?@�AIH�ZR?�CBR]>ID�LE?CEAIG�GR�X>II@CRGA�dGAGEG@C�MM�fjjUjfk�CE[HU�jlAm�AIH�jfhUhh�CE[HU�ihU���n;��1op��:72q1r�:s��n;��1op�:s��18qnt::3��1rr64;���122;5:o6�:836125<���;qo1:2��
��uvwxyzy{|�}~�����������������������	�����������������	������������������v|�|z�|w�zyw�v|��z{|w��x�����|��~��~�xy���� ���
������������������������u���u��  u���}~��|v¡~y�¡�z���¢¡|�zy£��~v¤�~���~¥z{{~�~v�|¦{x�zv|��|¡�z��~v�~y�zy£��¢¥�x{��v~�|v�£��xy{�¢wxy��zy£�~�|y�¡�z{|��v|¡�v~~¤���¢¥�x{��z§|��vz{����zv§���zv¤xy���~¢¡|��z���|�x{�{~¢v��~v��x|�w��x{|�vxy§���x{yx{�¡�|��|v�~v��z����y~v�¡�z���zy£��|v¡~y�¢¡|�zy£��~v¤�~���~¥z{{~�~v�|¦{x�zv|��|¡�z��~v�~y�zy£�w~{§�z¡¡~{xz�x~y�w~{§��y~v�z��~v�xy�zy£�¥~z��z��z�w~{§��¥~z���x���~v�¥~z���~x¡��z��z��¢¥�x{��z§|��vz{���y~v�z��zy£�|̈|y��~y�zy£� x�£�¡�v||���v~zw�~v��zv§�z£���z��x¡�~�|y��~���|��¢¥�x{�zyw��~¡�|w�¥£���|� x�£�������������©�}�ª�«������y£��|v¡~y���~�̈x~�z�|¡���x¡�{�z��|v�¡�z���¥|��¢x��£�~��z�¤x¡w|¤|zy~v��



�������������	��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ! �"�#$% $&$����� �#�����������������������������������������'����������������(������������� ! �"�))$	 *$����� �$*��������������������������������������� ��	����������������������+����'���������,�������������������--��������������������%*%)��� ..................................����,�����������������	����
��......................................��/�������0������������	�����������1����2�� �



� ����������		
���	��
�
���������������������		
���	��
�
������������������������������������������������ ��!���"����#���������$�� %���������������������������� ��!���"������ �����#������&
�
�
�'���& �������(�� ��� %�������������)�*�������� �"������"�%���"����% $$ ��+��� ���������������,�*����*�$�"�-�*�� �����������*�����.��� �� $")�*���(��� ��.�$$�������,�$����#�������������������������)�$�����)�(����)� ����-�������� ������ �)��/*������������� ���� ,�� ����������� ���, � ��-���*$����� �����0���������* "�����$$�� �����$��� ����������*�%�*�$$��"������"�� �.�$$�����)�,�*�)�� ������ ��, $��)�� ��" ���������$��� �*���������$�-���������,�$ ��"�% ������* ��� $� %��(����*�����,�$�����$ �������(*���������������"�"�� ���*���#�� (��������� �



� ����������	
�������� ����������	����������������������������
���������������� �� ����!��!�""�������!��#��$�"�����%&""�$�%������������'!"����������(�������� �""����"&���%&$���$�%��"���$���$��)*)�(&��+��������"��+���������!��$�"����������,�����-�����.��	����/�	�������!������� �""����� ��(�������������������(�(����� &�$��(��������(����%�������������"�%��������������$ ���$ ��/�$�����)��� �����0�""�(���'��!$1������2�"�������� ��(������"���&"������������!���������!��!��$�3������,���)�����&"���&$ ���4���"�������������$������������$ ��!�������������� ����&$����� �



� ����� ���	
��	����������	��
��������������������������
	�����������	������������������������� ����!�������""�#�$%�#��&���� ""�'��&���$�&� ����""�#�(������ �$�������)�$������ $*��$�) $+�� ��&������$��$&������� %�������%����$�,�-.����/�� �&�"�����$� &�"����� $*������$��0������� %�������%����$�,�-.����1�� ��' ++������' ++��)� $��+�% ������!�+�% ��� $&���' ++���$� $*����������)����� '"������+��#�$%�����)�2�$%����3�� ��' ++�4��" ��&�&�0�+�������' ++�4��" ��&�&�0�+���)� $��+�% ������� ����� $&������������)�2�$%���������/������	
���������� ����� ""�'���$" #��"����� $*�)�$������'�������$���$�������'"�+��������!���%�# *�!��� &�!� ""�*�!�� �2�!��" *%���$&�!������������'"�+��" +�������$�0 + $��"����#����$��������*�������+�#��&�5�"" %��&���$%�������""�#�$%������(��� ������#��$���(�����)�� $&�6(��� �)���������)�$�������$&������� %�������7���$�,��.����'������#��$��/(���)�&$�%��� $&�6(��� �)���������)�$��������7���$�,��.������0�$���$�,�8.����/�� ����� ""�'���$" #��"���������� ��$����� �)�$������2$�#�$%"*� ""�#�����)�$�������$% %���$�+�$&�+�������'���&�'*�������� �������������1���
9�
:������������	
������)�$���) *��$% %���$�����+�$&�+�������'���&��$&���� ��������/���������)�$������ ++�)� $��&�'*� �� ��$����� $� &�"�� ������;�&�'*������ ��$����� ++�)� $*�����)�$��!�����$� $��)��%�$+*���� $&!������ 0�"�$%�&���+�"*����������)� ��" +������)�"�*)�$�!����� �� $������"�%���) ����� ��$����'������ �����+����#���������3�������<
������
�:������������ ���)�$����� ""�� $&"�!�� 0���$���������������������$!����� 0���$&��������������+�$���"� $*����� �)!� ))�$����$!��"�$%����!��"�$%!� ��4%�$!������������)�" ��#� ��$�#����$��������*�������+�#��&�5�"" %�!��$"���� ++�)� $��&�=>�?@A�BCDEFGH�IJFAD?�EF�KLJFMCJDN���



���� ������	�
���������
��������
����������
�	����������	���������������	�����
�	��
���������������	���	��������
����	�����������
���������������� !""#""$!��!%�&!'())!��������
���	�����	��������	��������		�		�����������������*�������������	������
�����)�������'���������+������������������� #�(,&$#"���(
�����	�
�����	�����������"�����
	�����������������-�.�/�	��������������������	����
�����(
�����	�
�����������	�"�����
���������	��������������������������	����
�����(��������
����"�����
������-�.�/�	������������
��	�����������
�0�

�	���"�����	�"�����
���1�����"������.�/����23456757�89�:;7<636=5�>??@*@A�3BCDE�@?F�>??@G�23456757�89�:;7<636=5�>??@*>A�HIBJIKLIC�@@F�>??@G���


	.5 February 14 2023 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda Final
	1 - Feb 14 2023 Treasurers Report
	cash control
	Disbursements Register
	Receipts Register
	210 Special Revenue
	406 Capital Improvements
	601 Water
	605 Sewer
	claims 0126 eft-002
	claims 0126
	claims 0131 eft
	claims 0203 eft
	claims 0203
	claims 0208 eft
	claims 0208
	claims 0208b

	2 - January 10 2023 City of Birchwood Village Minutes Amended
	3 - 2023-01-10 Closed Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	Mayor Ford closed the meeting stating that the meeting was between the City of Birchwood Village as the client and its Attorney, Paul Merwin, to have an "attorney-client" privileged conversation concerning the active litigation in the Nicklaus v. City...
	Mayor Wingfield opened the meeting between the City of Birchwood Village as the client and its Attorney, Paul Merwin, to have an "attorney-client" privileged conversation concerning the active litigation in the Nicklaus v. City of Birchwood matter and...

	4 - COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE & OFFICIAL HOLIDAYS 2023  (2)
	5 - RESOLUTION 2023-08 Authorizing the Holding of a Summer Concert Series in the City of Birchwood Village on an Annual Basis
	6 - RESOLUTION 2023-09 Authorizing the Purchase of Laptops and SUpporting docs
	Computers
	RESOLUTION 2023-09 Authorizing the Purchase of Laptops

	7 - RESOLUTION 2022-10 Clerk Cell Phone (1)
	8 - Signed Barthel 2.6.2023 Letter to Council and Staff- Variance Application No. 23-01-VB
	9 - Parks Committee Applicants
	Parks Committee Applicant Noel Hegedus 2023
	Parks Committee Application Alan Mitchell
	Parks Committee application
	Parks Committee Letter of Interest _ zmichalk
	parks committee letter of interest Jennifer Arsenault

	10 - parks committee bylaws
	10 - Treasurers Update
	Birchwood Acct Reconcilement MC Memo
	MC Internal Controls

	11 - parks and natural resources committee tasks
	11 - Treasurers Update
	Birchwood Acct Reconcilement MC Memo
	MC Internal Controls

	12 - Ord 2022-10-05 and Res 2023-10-14
	ORDINANCE 2022-10-05, Amending Fees Sec 701 (1)
	RESOLUTION 2023-14 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-05

	13 - Ord 2022-10-02
	RESOLUTION 2023-15 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-02

	14 - 605 Animals
	15 - Mitigation Plan Update EXCEL for Tracking
	Sheet1

	Variane Letter ad Resolution.pdf
	ST Memo
	RESOLUTION 2023-10

	Feb 14 2023 City Council Meeting Agenda FINAL.pdf
	Feb 14 2023 Agenda Packet 1
	Feb 14 2023 Agenda Packet 2
	Feb 14 2023 Agenda Packet 3

	13 - Ord 2022-10-02.pdf
	ORDINANCE 2022-10-02, Amending Animals Sec 605 (2)
	RESOLUTION 2023-15 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-02

	Binder1.pdf
	2022-10-07 2
	2022-10-07




